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Forward-Looking Statement
In this Annual Report, we have disclosed forward looking information to enable investors to comprehend 
our prospects and take investment decisions. This report and other statements - written and oral - that 
we periodically make contain forward looking statements that set out anticipated results based on the 
management’s plans and assumptions. We have tried, wherever possible, to identify such statements by 
using words such as ‘anticipate’, ‘estimate’, ‘expects’, ‘projects’, ‘intends’, ‘plans’, ‘believes’, and words of similar 
substance in connection with any discussion of future performance. We cannot guarantee that these forward-
looking statements will be realised, although we believe we have been prudent in our assumptions. The 
achievements of results are subject to risks, uncertainties and even inaccurate assumptions. Should known 
or unknown risks or uncertainties materialise, or should underlying assumptions prove inaccurate, actual 
results could vary materially from those anticipated, estimated or projected. Readers should keep this in mind. 
We undertake no obligation to publicly update any forward-looking statement, whether as a result of new 
information, future events or otherwise.
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India’s power sector is changing radically. 
The Government of India is taking multiple 
initiatives to revive the power sector to 

millions of people. Even state governments 
are proactively implementing various 
measures to revamp the power infrastructure 
in a spirit of competitive federalism.

As India’s leading pure play EPC company 
in the power sector, we are suitably 
positioned to make the most of the emerging 
opportunities.

We are enhancing our competencies across 
regions, markets and customers, and 
partnering with manufacturers of best-
in-class technologies to sustain our niche 
positioning in the market.

As a high-tech solutions provider 
in the power sector with proven 
expertise in turnkey project 
management, we believe niche is 
opportunity.
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Established in 1963, Techno Electric & Engineering Company (Techno) is 
one of the leading players in the country’s power-infrastructure space. At 
Techno, we are engaged in three business types – EPC, Asset Ownership, and 
Operations & Maintenance. As a prominent engineering, procurement and 
construction (EPC) company in India’s power sector, we provide services to 
all three industry segments - generation, transmission and distribution. We 
have grown our business to include Green Power, and Build Own Operate 
and Transfer (BOOT) and Build Own Operate and Maintain (BOOM) project 
segments as well.

WORLD OF 
TECHNO ELECTRIC 

35+ Years of rich experience 
in the power sector EPC

340+  Projects completed 
since inception

25+  Years of average experience 
of core engineering team 

500+  
Team of professionals 

(engineering, commercial, 
graduates and post-

graduates) driving the 
Company’s progress 

AA-  the last two years A1+  Short Term Credit Rating 

preceding two years

Techno was established 
with a mission to provide 
comprehensive EPC services 
to core sector industries 
in India. The Company 
has assumed a leadership 
position on the back of 
association with state-
of-the-art technology 
manufacturers and high 
standards of quality 
management, competent 
human resources, and 

Mission and Vision  

World of Techno Electric
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Business Divisions

We provide engineering, 
procurement and 
construction services 
to all three segments 
of India’s power sector. 
In addition, we serve 
the metallurgical and 
petrochemical sectors, 
among many others.

wide range of projects 
- right from complete 
power generation 
plants to plant packages 
customised and 
complement larger 
systems supplied by 
others.

We deliver complete 
solutions for EHV 
Substations and 
Distribution System.

We are an independent 
renewable energy 
producer with 129.9 MW 
wind energy capacity*.

We are associated with 
building transmission 
linkages.

Our business includes 
a 25-year concession 
in consortium with 
Kalpataru Power for 
a transmission link at 
Jhajjar, Haryana.

A 35-year concession for 
transmission network at 
Patran, Punjab.

EPC GENERATION TRANSMISSION 
LINKAGES

*The Company sold 33 MW of wind energy assets during the Financial Year 2016 - 17.
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Generation

Transmission & 
Distribution (T&D)

Industrial

49%49%100%

Simran Wind 

129.9 MW 
Wind Energy 
Generation

Design, Build, 
Finance, 

Operate  and 
Transfer a 400 
kV/1500 MVA 
Transmission 

Network in 
Haryana capable 

of transferring  
2,430 MW

Build a 
transmission 
network at 

Patran, Punjab 
on Build, Own, 
Operate and 

Maintain (BOOM) 
basis for 35 

years

Jhajjar KT 
Transco Private  

Patran 
Transmission 

GREEN 
POWER

Techno Electric & Engineering 
Company Limited

EPC

Operating Structure



Annual Report 2016-17 5

Corporate Overview Statutory Reports Financial Statements

PROGRESSING WITH CONFIDENCE

We forayed into the power business as a contractor for large 
transmission and power generation companies. We have progressed 
over the years and have invested in the ownership of annuity-income 
generating assets. From a pure contractor, we have acquired an 
asset-management personality; and today, generate operations and 
maintenance revenues from BOOT and BOOM projects in transmission.

Completed installation of a 
111.9 MW wind power farm 
(Tamil Nadu)

 Sold 33 MW of wind power capacity

 Bagged a concession for 400/220 Kv, 2x500 MVA 
sub-station at New Kohima, Nagaland under ‘Transmission 
System for North Eastern Region Strengthening Scheme 
(NRESS – VI).’

Entered the 765-kV 
substation segment

 Acquired a STATCOM 
 order in collaboration 
 with Rongxin

 Sold 44.45 MW of wind 
 power capacity

Bagged a concession from 
PFC Consulting Limited for 
a 400 kV, 1,000 mVA GIS 
transmission network at 
Patran (Punjab) on BOOM 
basis for 35 years

2011 2012

2017

2013

2015

Engaged in Transmission 
BOOT projects via a public-
private partnership (PPP) 
contract for a 400/220 kV, 
2,400 mVA (105 kilometres 
long) transmission link at 
Jhajjar for the Haryana Vidyut 
Prasaran Nigam Limited

Undertook wind power 
generation space through 
95.45 MW acquisition

 Forayed into captive 
 power plant segment

 Garnered investment by 
 Citigroup Venture Capital 
 in the Company

2010 2009 2006

Started operations as an 
EPC player

Announced IPO of ` 20 
lakhs through public listing 
of the Company,

Forayed into the Power 
Transmission and 
Distribution (T&D) segment

1963 1980 1990
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POWERING POSSIBILITIES

Rich experience

Pan-India presence

Competent team

Timeline driven

Asset-light model

We possess a rich experience 
of more than three decades in 
India’s challenging EPC space; 
and we have been strengthening 
our competencies across regions, 
markets and customers.

We have successfully executed 
over 340 pan-India projects; 
besides being associated in some 
capacity or other with more than 
50% of India’s National Power Grid 
projects and over 50% of National 
Thermal Power Corporation 
(NTPC) projects.

Our 175-member engineering 
team possesses an average 
industry experience of over 25 
years. Our areas of competence 
comprise design, construction, 
project management, 
procurement, quality assurance, 
business development, and 

management. During FY 2016-17, 
we invested a total of 1,675 hours 
for training our personnel across 
various departments. We plan to 
invest a total of an estimated 2,000 
training hours in FY 2017-18. 

We have demonstrated our 
capability by delivering projects 
across shrinking timelines that 
have now become industry 
benchmarks in terms of project 
completion. This has helped us 
grow our order book and retain 
customers.

Committed to 
compliance

Our quality commitment is 
accredited with ISO 9001:2008, 
ISO 14001:2004 and BS OHSAS 
18001:2007. This ensures 
unmatched quality commitment, 
environmental management and 
employee safety.

Our asset-light, lean organisation 
structure has helped us to 

overhead structure has enabled us 
to have a margin advantage over 
our peers.

Powering Possibilities
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Bidding expertise
Awards and 
recognition

Prudent working 
capital management

Best-in-class 
technology

We typically do not have more 
than 20 open sites and are 
unlikely to undertake more than 
one distribution contract at one 
point of time. This enables strong 
managerial and supervisory 
control over the execution pace, 
working capital management 
and cost control. Besides, we 
incline towards projects in hard-
to-operate regions like Bihar 
to protect our margins. Our 
exemplary track record in terms 
of working capital and margins 
demonstrates this reality. 

Our business model gives us 

best vendors from around the 
world and source state-of-the-art 
technology not available in India. 
We enjoy enduring relationships 
with 1,500+ vendors, facilitating 
timely execution of projects.

Our strategic bidding enables 
us to compete with relatively 
high margin in low competition 
segments. Our strong growth 
over the last 20 years with limited 
balance sheet risk and consistent 

discipline. We are selective in our 
pursuit of projects and focus on 
our core area of expertise, bidding 
aggressively only if we are familiar 
with the package or region. We 
are constantly looking for new 
technology (like STATCOM, HVDC) 
and avenues that would enable 
us to participate in less crowded 
projects. 

Our credibility has been 
recognised and awarded by 
several institutions over the years. 
During FY 2016-17, Mr. P.P. Gupta 
was recognised in the top 100 
Indian CEO’s by Business Today 
– PWC 2016-17. We received a 

North Bihar Power Distribution 

of compliment from Bihar State 

in November, 2016. We won the 
IEI Industry Excellence Award 2016 
from The Institution of Engineers 
(India) for demonstrating ‘Highest 
Order of Business Excellence’.
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MESSAGE FROM MANAGING DIRECTOR

Dear Shareowners,

It gives me immense pleasure to share with 
you that FY 2016-17 was a remarkable year 
for us at Techno Electric. Your Company made 
encouraging progress on all fronts during 
the year. You will be happy to know that we 
have doubled our top line and bottom line, 
compared to what they were three years ago. 
Our consolidated revenue for the year surged 
by 24% to ` 1,357 crores vis-à-vis ` 1,097 crores 
in FY 2015-16. If we take into consideration our 
other income, our top line is over ` 1,400 crores 
now. Our PAT grew by 61% for the year at ` 193 
crores against ` 120 crores. 

Our performance is the outcome of the 
larger macro-economic opportunity that we 

point from where the country is going to 
transform radically in terms of the quality of 
life it provides to millions of people. And in 
that context, the availability of 24/7 reliable 
power plays a critical role. Sustained economic 
growth, growing urbanisation and rising 
aspirations of people continue to drive the 
country’s demand for power.

The Government has taken multiple policy 
initiatives to revive the power sector. Some of 
the measures undertaken include bolstering 
domestic coal supply through increased 
coal production by Coal India, increasing 
inter-regional transmission capacity and 
implementing the Ujwal DISCOM Assurance 

health of DISCOMS.

The Government of India’s focus on attaining 
‘Power for all’ has helped accelerate capacity 
addition in the country. This provides ample 

formulate policies to cater to the rising demand 
for power. The Ministry of Power had planned 
to provide electricity to over 18,000 villages 
under the Deendayal Upadhyaya Gram Jyoti 
Yojana (DDUGJY) in 2015; and it is heartening 
to note that more than 13,000 villages have 

World Bank’s ease of getting electricity index, 
India has moved up from 99th position in 2015 
to 26th position in 2017.

Our focus is to remain a high-
tech solutions provider and bring 
emerging technologies to India. We 
are constantly looking for cutting-
edge technologies (STATCOM, HVDC) 
and avenues that would enable us 
to execute projects in less crowded 
segments.

Message from Managing Director
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OPPORTUNITIES AND STRENGTHS
We believe the business of power will 
qualitatively undergo a transformation in the 
coming years. Going forward, the market is 
going to see a lot of correction in terms of the 
availability of power as more and more states 

and power distribution. Such a scenario will 
generate more business in the T&D segment. 

states like Jharkhand, UP, MP, Rajasthan and 
Tamil Nadu. On the other hand, if we look at 

the substation EPC component will continue 
to see growth, creating more opportunities 
for Techno.

How do we address these opportunities? 
My simple answer would be by sharpening 
and strengthening our core strengths. Our 
competitive edge comprises best-in-class 
design capabilities, consistent focus on quality 
standards, agile execution to match timelines 
and prudent working capital management. 
In this context, it would also be pertinent to 
mention that we focus on selective bidding, 
based on our rich domain experience and 
expertise. 

Our focus is to remain a high-tech solutions 
provider and bring emerging technologies to 
India. We are constantly looking for cutting-
edge technologies (STATCOM, HVDC) and 
avenues that would enable us to execute 
projects in less crowded segments.

‘Green Energy Corridor’ projects, which will 

few companies to get an order worth ` 600 
crores for sub-station package at Chittorgarh, 
Tuticorin, Ajmer and Bikaner. We expect to 
secure more orders, going forward.

We will continue to grow our EPC business by 
15-20% annually till 2020. Our objective is to 
fully leverage our transmission expertise, focus 
on big-ticket projects with high returns on 
investments and to help build India’s national 

FUTURE PRIORITIES
Going forward, we will continue to concentrate 
on our EPC and BOOT business in the 
transmission segment. Our PPP projects 
in the transmission segment at Haryana in 
partnership with Kalpataru Power and at 
Patran in Punjab are operating successfully 
with no major challenges. While revenue has 
grown, our trade receivables continue to 

manage working capital, while growing your 

With the growing pace of execution, we are 
executing order worth ` 100 crores a month, 
which we would like to improve further. 
However, I must share with you that Techno 
believes, at the end of the day, bottom line is 
superior to any top line growth. Moreover, that 
bottom line must happen in cash otherwise 

opportunities in ‘Green Energy 
Corridor’ projects, which will 

energy into the national grid. We are 

get an order worth ` 600 crores for 
sub-station package at Chittorgarh, 
Tuticorin, Ajmer and Bikaner.
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there is no need to be part of the business. 
Therefore, 2017 is going to be a year of 
consolidation for us. This will entail more 
emphasis on closing of contracts and faster 
collection of cash, so that in the next two years, 
we can again grow at no less than 25% to 30%. 
In other words, we will continue to focus on 
operational excellence to complete projects in 
a timebound and cost-bound manner.

BUILDING A SUSTAINABLE BUSINESS
We believe a sustainable business is more 
than just winning and executing projects with 

about caring about our teams who drive the 
business forward, and the community of which 
we are a part. We continue to strengthen the 
capabilities of our people by providing them 
relevant technical and behavioural trainings to 
build the future pipeline of leaders. At the same 

promoting education among rural children. 
We support government schools and higher 
institutions of learning in India.

The road ahead for us is to continue to excel 
in our niche, margin-accretive business 

brand in terms of turnaround speed, quality 
benchmarks, technological strengths and the 
passion to deliver.

We will also remain true to our stakeholders 
and continue to create value that endures.

Warm Regards

P. P. Gupta 
Managing Director

The road ahead for us is to 
continue to excel in our niche, 
margin-accretive business and 

our brand in terms of turnaround 
speed, quality benchmarks, 
technological strengths and the 
passion to deliver.

Message from Managing Director | Board of Directors
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

MR. P. P. GUPTA
Managing Director
Mr. Gupta holds a bachelor’s degree in 
Engineering and a master’s degree in 
Business Management from Indian Institute 
of Management, Ahmedabad. He was 

Planning Commission, Government of India; 
management consultant deputed to Bharat 

advisor in the merchant banking division of the 
erstwhile ANZ Grindlays Bank, Kolkata. Besides, 
he has served as Vice-President of Indian 
Electricals and Electronics Manufacturers 
Association (IEEMA). Mr. Gupta continues to 
complement the Company with over 30 years 
of experience in the domain.

MR. K. M. PODDAR
Director
Mr. Poddar is a Commerce graduate. He is a 
renowned industrialist and has more than 45 
years of vast experience.

MR. K. VASUDEVAN
Director
Mr. Vasudevan is an Engineering (Electrical) 
graduate and a fellow member of Institute of 
Engineers and Institute of Standard Engineers. 
He is the Chairman of Green Business Centre 
for Southern India. Mr. Vasudevan is a member 
of the National Committee on Power -- CII 
and was the former President of Indian 
Electrical and Electronics Manufacturers 
Association (IEEMA).

MR. K. K. RAI
Director
Mr. Rai holds a bachelor’s degree in Arts 
and is a member of Chartered Associate of 
Indian Institute of Banker (CAIIB). He is a 
retired banking professional with 40 years of 
experience and has held several important 
portfolios. He was the Executive Director of 
Allahabad Bank from 2001 to 2004.

MR. S. N. ROY
Director
Mr. Roy holds a bachelor’s degree in 
Engineering (Electrical) from Indian Institute 
of Technology (IIT), Kharagpur. He started his 
career with Indian Oil Corporation (IOC) as a 
management trainee, and thereafter joined 

 
in 2003.

DR. RAJENDRA PRASAD SINGH 
Director
Dr. Singh is a Post Graduate in Mechanical 
Engineering from BHU, Ex. Chairman & MD of 

served TISCO, NTPC and POWERGRID. He has 
been conferred with many awards notably 
SCOPE Award for Excellence & outstanding 
contribution to the Public Sector Management, 
Degree of Doctor of Science (Honoris Causa) by 
BHU, Power Delivery Product Champion Award 
by Electric Power Research Institute (EPRI) 
USA and Green Award by World Bank. He is 
associated with bodies like CIGRE – Paris; CIGRE 
– India; World Energy Council – USA; Indian 
National Academy of Engineering (INAE).

MR. ANKIT SARAIYA
Director
Mr. Saraiya holds a bachelor’s degree in Science 
(Corporate Finance and Accounting) with minor 
in Computer Information Systems (CIS) from 
Bentley University in Waltham, Massachusetts, 

knowledge, along with an experience of over 

MS. AVANTIKA GUPTA
Director
Ms. Gupta is a Science graduate (Economics 
and Finance) with minor in Accountancy and 
Creative Writing from Bentley University in 
Waltham, Massachusetts, USA. She holds 

and experience of over two years.
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KEY FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Revenue ` in crores
1,356.722016-17

1,097.20 2015-16

793.89  2014-15

708.49  2013-14

700.132012-13

EBITDA ` in crores
312.512016-17

220.582015-16

211.422014-15

192.53 2013-14

234.622012-13

PAT ` in crores
192.96 2016-17

119.69 2015-16

105.082014-15

87.49 2013-14

120.36 2012-13

Net Worth ` in crores
1,107.032016-17

927.862015-16

845.872014-15

837.1 2013-14

2012-13

EPS `

16.92016-17

10.48*2015-16

9.21* 2014-15

7.66*2013-14

10.54*2012-13

Key Financial Highlights

769.96

* Adjusted on issue of Bonus Shares in the ratio of 1:1



Annual Report 2016-17 13

Corporate Overview Statutory Reports Financial Statements

hour capacity, each in their 

Hydrocarbon Plant at Haldia. 
We had the responsibility of 
engineering, procurement 
and the commission of 
Balance of Plant (BoP). The 
project involved meeting 
multi-disciplinary functions 
across electrical, mechanical 
and instrumentation as per 
Japanese standards of quality. 
The project faced numerous 
challenges, especially during 
the construction of the sub-
structure and super-structure 
of a height ranging from 7m 
underground to 52 m. 

To execute the project 
on time, we divided the 
fabrication and erection 
jobs of the structures 
into adequate number of 
sub-suppliers and sub-
contractors and provided 

Further, we ensured that 
every aspect within the 
scope of the project was 
addressed. We continuously 
monitored the operations 
and promptly provided 
additional resources 
whenever necessary. 
Despite several hurdles, we 
successfully executed the 
project within its timeline.

Any project which is not 
completed on time runs 
the risk of cost escalation, 
therefore on-time completion 
of project and closure of 
contract is crucial for our 
organisation. More than 80% 
of our business comes from 
repeat customers, which is 
a testimony of our reliable 
execution record.

We had been awarded 
a contract by Materials 
Chemicals and Performance 
Intermediaries Private 

Heater systems of 13.5 GCal/

Case Study 1

Timebound execution, 
every time
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In the last few years, we 
have been conservative 
in the pursuit of projects. 
We concentrated on our 
core area of expertise and 
bid aggressively only when 
we were familiar with the 
package or the region. 

presence across transmission, 
generation and distribution 
would enable us to execute 
more lucrative segments, 
depending on the opportunity.  

During FY 2014-15, we won 
the coveted Gopalganj District 
project of the North Bihar 
Power Distribution Company 

the district comprising 1,389 

work also entailed civil works 
in the district on an EPC basis. 

for RE work in 21 Districts. We 
secured the job for Gopalganj 
district against stringent 
competition. Moreover, we 

completed the entire village 

executed order value of 
` 374.26 crores. 

Over the last 20 years, we 
have been successful because 
of a ‘bidding discipline’, 
thereby minimising the risk 
on our balance sheet. This 
strategy has translated into 

has determined our success. 

towards the segments of allied 
contracts (such as distribution 
and captive power) and asset 
ownership of transmission 
and generation assets. 
We like to take calculated 
risks and tightly control our 
operations; our decisions are 
complemented by the senior 
management’s extensive 
experience in the space.

Case Study 2

Strategic bidding 

Niche is Opportunity
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Clients Project Plant/location Scope

North Bihar Power 

Patna, Bihar. 

Rajiv Gandhi 
Grameen 
Vidyutiikaran 
Yojana 

Gopalgunj, Bihar Execution of Rural Electricity 
Infrastructure and 

including associated Civil 
Works in Gopalgunj District 
of Bihar including two 33/11 
KV S/S, a 37 KM of 33 KV 

and 4,462 DTR, covering 
2,14,000 consumers on EPC 
basis. 

Once a customer, always a 
customer
We operate on the philosophy ‘Once a 
customer, always a customer’ and thus, 
retain our customers through prudent 
project management and timely delivery. 
Further, we have garnered a reputation 
of being a niche player by our judicious 
selection of projects that demonstrate 
our strengths. Our objective is not to 
undertake all projects but to be the 
best in the industry, providing the best 
possible EPC solutions. 
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1,108 TW   
Total electricity production in India

5th Largest   
Producer and consumer of electricity

100 GW 
Targets capacity addition under the 13th Five-
Year Plan (2017–22)

1,905 TW
Total electricity demand expected by 2022

88.5 GW 
Targets capacity addition under the 12th 
Five-Year Plan (2012–17)

100%
May 2018 in the Union Budget 2016-17

THE OPPORTUNITY 
LANDSCAPE

Niche is Opportunity
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The power sector in India has witnessed a 
major addition in capacity in the last couple 
of years. The Government aims to generate 
two trillion units (kilowatt hours) of energy by 
2019. And thus, is undertaking initiatives aimed 
at doubling the current production capacity 
to provide 24x7 electricity for residential, 
industrial, commercial and agricultural use.

Moreover, the Central Government has 
adopted a multi-pronged approach to 
resolve the power sector problems in the 
country. Initiatives have been taken right 
from improving coal production and linkages, 
reviving the T&D segment, and pushing 
renewable energy in the recent years.

WELL-PLACED TO CASH IN EMERGING 
OPPORTUNITIES IN EPC SPACE
We are well equipped to capitalise on 
opportunities in the EPC segment during the 
13th Five-Year Plan period. Further, several 
State Electricity Boards (SEBs) are likely 
to increase their ordering of substations, 
especially in Rajasthan, Madhya Pradesh, 
Tamil Nadu, Chhattisgarh and Telangana. 
Increased T&D spending, and huge capex 

power T&D space.

STATCOM
The Government aims to install 50 STATCOMs 
with total investment of ~` 80 billion over 

implement complete Static Synchronous 
Compensator (STATCOM) solutions, we 

to us. Earlier we have successfully bagged  

comprehensive STATCOM orders aggregating 
` 2.68 billion at Solapur, Satna and Aurangabad 
& ` 

credential for us for securing big-ticket orders 
in the medium term.

Sub-transmission system in north 
eastern states

of 220/132kV in six North East States with an 
estimated outlay of ` 150 billion in the next 
three years. We have bagged order for ` 3.5 
billion to build GIS sub-station in Assam and 
Meghalaya under the World Bank funded NER 
Power System Improvement Project.

Green energy corridor
The Government plans to roll out ‘Green 
Energy Corridor’ project with an estimated 
outlay of `
renewable energy into National Grid.  Germany 
has committed developmental and technical 
assistance of €1 billion for the project. Besides, 
Asian Development Bank is to provide USD 
1 billion loan for Green Energy Corridors’ 
transmission lines, dedicated to carry electricity 
from renewable energy projects. We are among 

 
` 6 billion for sub-station package at 
Chittorgarh, Tuticorin, Ajmer and Bikaner under 
this project. We expect to secure more orders 
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GROWING ORDER BOOK 
WITH CHALLENGING 
PROJECTS

At Techno, we selectively bid on projects, while 
focusing on delivery instead of overbooking our 
order book. Our working philosophy attaches 

working capital, while growing the Company 

We concentrate on our core areas of expertise, 
bidding aggressively only if we are familiar 
with the package or the region. Based on 
the opportunity, we appropriately price the 
technologies, terms of payment, location risk, 
while successfully executing a project.  We 
focus on complex jobs, which normally entail 

projects funded by either bilateral, multilateral 
or government funding agencies to ensure 

With a strong order book, we achieved a 18.8% 
growth in our EPC segment and 74.83% in 
energy business in FY17.

Niche is Opportunity
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STATE-OF-THE-ART TECHNOLOGY
We specialise in implementing cutting-edge 
technologies that enables us to participate in 
less-crowded projects. For instance, we were 

and Distribution (T&D) contractors participate 
in STATCOM projects, albeit partnering Chinese 
manufacturer, Rongxin. We believe building our 
intellectual property will help in increasing the 
value of our Company in the long run.

Through our core competency in substation 
EPC we are strengthening our EPC business, by 
taking up innovative projects. 

CONTEMPORARY TECHNOLOGY - 
STATCOM
Transmission plays a key role in collecting 

distributing it to consumers. Regulation of 
power transmission has become a complex 
procedure, especially when it has to satisfy 
the growing urban demand. Further, there 
is a need for reactive power support for 
the transmission system. After a thorough 
research, the Static Synchronous Compensator 
(STATCOM) technology was chosen for India’s 
grid conditions. STATCOM does not have any 
rotating or moving parts like the synchronous 

Volt Ampere Reactive (VAR) compensation. It 
is based on Voltage Source Converter (VSC) 
technology, which uses low-voltage cells in 
series to realise a high voltage output. With the 
help of STATCOM technology, all power related 
disturbances in the system and constraints 
arising due to its various applications can be 
balanced out. 

IMPLEMENTATION
With ~50% of India’s STATCOM orders in our 
bag, STATCOM technology has become one of 
our niche areas of growth. We jointly bid with 
the Chinese company - RONGXIN to win the 

substation at Solapur, Satna and Aurangabad. 
Our scope of work is worth ` 2,680 million. Our 
partnership with RONGXIN is under the Make 
in India scheme for bringing in the STATCOM 

mover advantage in India’s STATCOM segment.

Details of the STATCOM Project:

STATCOM installations at 400 kV 

and Gwalior 

Date of Order 04.07.2016

Order Value – ` 242.89 crores

STATCOM installations at 400 kV 
substation at Solapur, Satna and 
Aurangabad

Order Value – ` 267.86 crores
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BUSINESS DIVISIONS

With our widespread presence across three business segments – the 
contracting business (EPC), wind power-generation assets, and BOOT and 
BOOM assets, we have established Techno as the one-stop solutions provider 
in India’s power segment. As a result, we are able to take advantage of 

BOOT and BOOM  
 transmission 

 complements EPC
 enhances valuation 

 Stable multi-year income 
 Generates operations and maintenance revenues

EPC  

 High risk-reward ratio

WIND ENERGY  
 

1

2

3

Our EPC business provides solutions to a large 
number of India’s installed thermal and inter-
regional transmission capacity. EPC services 
for Transmission and Distribution (T&D) sector 
represents our key strength and is the primary 
source of revenue generation for us.

enables us to serve the EPC needs of power, 
steel, fertiliser, metals and petrochemicals 
sectors, among others.

OUR EPC COMPETITIVENESS
 Partnership with large international 

manufacturers
 Integrated solutions (design to production 

and supply)
 Rich terrain understanding
 Good management of customer expectations 

and contractual obligations
 Continuous graduation to industry-next 

technology and ability to embrace challenges
 Robust vendor eco-system
 Pioneered power distribution solutions 

for aluminium smelters (360 kA busbar 
systems, 2013)

 Quicker project completion than industry 
standard

 Owns 60% share of 765 kV EhV substation 
segment

EPC1

BU
SI

N
ES

S SEGMENT

Business Divisions
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105%
ROCE

24 months
Revenue visibility 

` 150 cr.
Annual cash surplus from EPC

` 2,600 cr.
Order book

90 days
Receivables of turnover

We provide complete solutions for captive 
power plants, balance of plant (BOP) for 
thermal and hydro power projects and 
utilities for power projects. Our services 
are primarily related to basic engineering, 
design, detailed engineering, civil and 
structural works, commissioning, and 
stabilisation, among others.

1. Power Generation

CAPABILITIES
 Building captive power plants upto 

100MW on a turnkey basis
 Parts of the Balance of Plant (BoP) 

contracts, such as fuel oil handling 
system, comprehensive electrical 
systems, piping, power evacuation 
systems and others

 Serves both Government/PSU and 
private customers
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As an extension of our presence in the 
power segment, we provide construction 
services for both air-insulated and gas-
insulated substations. Besides, we install 
overhead lines for transmission projects 
for captive power plant projects.

We forayed into the industrial sector with 
various EPC-based projects. This strategic 

attractive opportunities available in this 
segment.

2. Transmission and Distribution (T&D)

3. Industrial Sector 

CAPABILITIES 
 Executed over 300 T&D projects
 Building sub-stations and switchyards, 

specialised in building substations 
ranging between 132 kV and 765 kV

 STATCOM installation up to 250 MVaR

funded state projects

management systems under Central 
Government programmes

 Primarily works with state distribution 
companies

CAPABILITIES
We have executed numerous successful EPC 
projects in the industrial sector for power 
intensive industries, aluminium smelters 

 Power distribution systems to power 
intensive industries

 Naphtha and diesel system for turbine 
based power plant

 Oil handling plant for power station and 
process industries

 Water and allied systems
 Fire protection systems
 Plant electrical and illumination systems

Business Divisions
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We are an independent renewable energy 
producer with 129.9 MW wind energy capacity.

We entered the renewable energy generation 
space through the acquisition of two wind 
power generating companies in 2009 – Simran 

We had set up a 111.9 MW wind farm in Tamil 
Nadu through our IFC-funded subsidiary – 

KEY DEVELOPMENTS
 Bought back 3.38% stake held by IFC in 

Simran in 2015.

 During FY 2014-15, we sold 44.45 MW of 

of ` 215 crores. The wind assets were in 
Tamil Nadu and belonged to Simran.

 We sold another 33 MW of wind energy 
` 1650 

million in FY 2016-17.

   Transferred 12 MW of wind energy assets 
from Techno Electric to Simran Wind in 
March 2017.

ROAD AHEAD
We intend to divest the balance portfolio 
of 129.9 MW wind assets. This will serve to 
improve our strength for bidding in more PPP 
projects in transmission sector and help us 
focus on our core EPC vertical.

Green Power

BOOT and 
BOOM Projects

2

3

BU
SI

N
ES

S SEGMENT

BU
SI

N
ES

S SEGMENT

With rich knowhow of the EPC space, we made 
inroads into the BOOT and BOOM segment to 
provide transmission network solutions. This 
has helped us create transmission assets in our 

EPC revenues during project commissioning, 
while delivering annuity income from project 
maintenance.

The business includes:

JHAJJAR KALPATARU, HARYANA 
Jhajjar KT Transco is a joint venture 
between Techno (49%) and Kalpataru Power 

is a 400kV intra-state power transmission 
project in Haryana commissioned in 2012. 

receive a viability gap funding support from the 
Government of India.

 Includes two substations of 400 kV 
of 100(*2) km long transmission link 
connecting 24 bays each at Rohtak and 
Sonepat.

 Comprises a double circuit quad moose 
line that extends from Jharli to Rohtak (35 
kilometres) and extending to Sonepat (64 
kilometres).
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 Transmission network is designed to 
evacuate 2,400 MW.

 DBFOT arrangement spanning 25 years 
(extendable by 10 years). If the contract is 
not extended, the terminal value derived 
from this project will be 60 months of 
revenue (following 25 years of concession 
period).

PATRAN, PUNJAB
In 2013, we received a concession from PFC 

network at Patran, Punjab. The ` 2 billion 
project under the BOOM transmission network 
is estimated to have a total revenue of 
` 10 billion over the entire concession period 
of 35 years.

 400 kV transmission system commissioned 
in June 2016

 1,000 MVA evacuation capacity
 400/220kV substation with 14 bays in Patran
 Patiala-Kaithal 400 kV double circuit triple 

snow bird line at Patran

NEW KOHIMA, NAGALAND
In 2017, we bagged a concession with Kalpataru 

build a transmission network at New Kohima in 
Nagaland under Transmission System for North 

Eastern Region Strengthening Scheme (NRESS - 

of ` 2 billion & will give us O&M revenue over 
the concession period.

OUR TRANSMISSION COMPETITIVENESS
 Higher strike rate in acquiring projects
 Active solutions orientation in the 400 kVA 

to 765 kVA substations range
 Extensive vendor ecosystem with timely 

project delivery, excellent negotiation ability 
and quality control

 
low-cost debt

 Delivered most EPC and BOOT/BOOM 
projects on or before schedule

ROAD AHEAD
 Execute one or two project/s annually
 Generate increasing insourcing of EPC 

contracts
 Increase expertise and focus in establishing 

substations

projects by 2020
 Enhance EPC orders from PPP projects - 

from 10% in 2015 to ~20% by 2020
 Increase competitiveness, translating it into 

project selectivity - high internal rate of 
return (IRR)  

 
the nation

Business Divisions
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BEING RESPONSIBLE TOWARDS COMMUNITIES

During FY 2016-17, we undertook the project 
of providing electricity in a government school 
called Braja Ballavpur Shikya Niketan in 
Patharpratima, South 24 Parganas. We installed 

powered with a battery storage technology. We 

and more than 50 fans to reduce the load 
consumption. The project has the potential of 
generating more than 13 MWh of electricity 

dioxide. Our aim was to create a better future 
for 1,500 students by lighting up their lives. 
We supported the Robin Hood Army’s Mission 
500K to help eradicate hunger by feeding the 
underprivileged community on Independence 
Day – 15th August, 2016.

Our CSR foundation took the task of restoration 
and conservation of Dorm D-6 at the heritage 
campus of the Indian Institute of Management, 
Ahmedabad. The restoration project spans 
across FY 2016-17 and FY 2017-18 and funds 
have been appropriately provided for. 

We also supported the BhaloPahar Society 
for culture, ecology and rural development 
which is located at the Bandwan block of 
Purulia District in West Bengal. Through 
the society, we have been able to organise 
interventions covering education, healthcare, 
community development and employment 
opportunities. During FY 2016-17, we 
recognised the opportunity for organic farming 

a need to set up adequate vocational trainings 
for enhancing employment opportunities.

At Techno Electric, we are committed towards creating a sustainable 

environment and the society at large. The Oriental Charitable Foundation 
is our CSR arm, which undertakes projects in the spheres of education, 
healthcare and livelihood. 

Following are some of the other interventions 
of the society:

EDUCATION AND EMPLOYMENT 
Contribution towards the expansion of the local 
school which is expected to expand its capacity 
for its students. It also provided mid-day meals 
for all its students  

HEALTHCARE 
Provided healthcare support to an average 
of 500+ patients every month

Being responsible towards communities
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OTHER NOTEWORTHY CONTRIBUTIONS 
MADE BY OUR FOUNDATION ARE: 
 Contributed towards the HDFC Debt Fund 

programme for cancer 

 Funded education and meals for children 
through Friends of Tribal Society

Clubs International District and Howrah 

 Contributed towards the upkeep of the 
Central Chinmaya Mission 

 Distributed food to the underprovided 
community at the Shri Radha Krishna 
Mandir and Gousala Trust  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND 
ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY 
 Supported destitute and socially abandoned 

women by providing them shelter and food. 

 Cultivation and transformation of barren 
land in BhaloPahar 
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OUR ESTEEMED CLIENTS

Transmission Corporation of Andhra Pradesh 

Transmission Corporation of Telangana 

Assam State Electricity Board

Bihar State Electricity Board

Bihar State Power Transmission 

North Bihar Power Distribution 

Calcutta Electricity Supply Corporation

Damodar Valley Corporation

Delhi Vidyut Board

Eastern Central Railway

General Electric Technical Services, USA

Himachal Pradesh State Electricity 

Madhya Pradesh Power Transmission 

Maharashtra State Electricity Board

National Hydroelectric Power 

North Eastern Electric Power 

Orissa Power Generation Corporation

TBEA Shenyang Transformer Group 

Tamil Nadu Electricity Board

Uganda Electricity Transmission 

Uttar Pradesh State Electricity Board

West Bengal State Electricity Transmission 

Our Esteemed Clients
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Management Discussion and Analysis

INDIAN ECONOMY 
The Indian economy grew at a GDP of 7.1% in 
FY 2016-17 amid a sluggish global economic 
landscape. Despite uncertainties in global cap-
ital markets, India was a preferred destination 
for foreign direct investments (FDIs). A decent 

Moreover, the Government of India rolled out 

enable the country reach its true potential. 

was the lowest at 3.8% since 2012, which was 
primarily due to a slowdown in food prices. Fur-

controlled Repo Rate that remained unchanged 
at 6.25% in the last monetary policy review 
in April 2017 too, helped to discipline the CPI 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Major government reforms and schemes that 

Demonetisation

biggest economic reform in FY 2016-17 by 
demonetising high value currency notes. The 
decision was targeted against corruption, 
circulation of fake currency and black mon-

-
vember and December post demonetisation, 
demand picked pace January onwards. Going 
forward, demonetisation is expected to have a 
positive impact on GDP growth with greater tax 
obedience, digitalisation and formal channel-
ling of the savings system. 

Image
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Goods and Services Tax (GST)
The Goods and Service Tax (GST) bill has been 
implemented w.e.f. 1st July, 2017. The reform is 
intended to streamline the current tax structure 

-
cantly to the growth of GDP. However, making 

implementation will be mere speculation. 

Make in India
The manufacturing sector of any emerging 
economy is its core driver; and the Government 
has shown strong intent to make India a global 

WORLD POWER SECTOR 

international communities are committed 
towards decreasing their carbon footprint and 
achieving a sustainable infrastructure. Besides, 
countries are focused on leveraging technol-
ogy and diversifying their energy resources to 
cater to the rising energy needs. The growth of 
renewables in the electricity sector has been 
pronounced across the world. 

However, access to electricity remains a major 
-

tion. Going forward, the demand for energy 
will increase globally and it is imperative that 
a transition is made to a more sustainable, 

initiative. The campaign aims to build best-in-
class manufacturing infrastructure by enabling 
investments, promoting innovation, encour-
aging skill development and strengthening 
intellectual property protection. Consequently, 

manufacturing country in the world by the end 
of CY2020.

Other government initiatives such as Digital 
India, Skill India, Start-up India, and Stand-up 
India are expected to lead the country to a 
higher GDP growth, greater digitalisation and 
strengthen its manufacturing sector.

India’s GDP growth
(%)

Sector 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17* 
Agriculture, forestry and fishing 1.1 1.1 4.1
Industry 5.9 6.1 5.2
Services 10.6 10.9 8.8
GDP at market prices 7.4 7.6 8%

Source: Economic survey, 2016
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Total Installed Capacity as on 31.03.2017
Sector MW* % of Total 
State Sector 103,967 32.53
Central Sector 80,257 25.11
Private Sector 135,382 42.36
Total 3,19,606

Source: Government of India, Ministry of Power  
(*MW – Megawatts) 

GENERATION
The total power generated in FY 2016-17 was 
1,160.14 billion units (BU) against a target of 
1,178 BU at a growth of 4.7% vis-à-vis 5.64% of 
FY 2015-16. The annual growth rate in conven-
tional energy generation is 18% and 27% in 
renewable energy. The Government added  
8.5 GW of conventional generation capacity 
during the 9M FY17 period, thereby adding a 
total of 93.5 GW of power generation capacity.  

Generation and growth in conventional power generation in India during 2009-10 to 2016-17

Year Energy Generation from 
Conventional Sources (BU*)

Growth (%)

2009-10 777.551 6.6
2010-11 811.143 5.56
2011-12 876.887 8.11
2012-13 912.056 4.01
2013-14 967.150 6.04
2014-15 1,048.67 8.43
2015-16 1,107.82 5.64
2016-17 1,160.14 4.72

Source: Government of India, Ministry of Power, *BU-Billion Units

Installed Capacity 
As of 30th April 2017, the total thermal 
installed capacity was 220 GW, while hydro 
installed capacity stood at 44.59 GW. The 
nuclear energy capacity marginally rose to 6.78 
GW compared to 5.78 GW. Other renewable 
energy sources including small hydro power 

urban and industrial waste power and wind 

capacity grew at a phenomenal rate to 12.29 
GW. The Government plans to double the solar 
park capacity to 40 GW in the next three years; 
and it is expected to increase the business 
opportunity worth up to ` 20,000 crores for 
power transmission companies. Going forward, 
adding new 50 ultra-mega solar parks across 

energy corridor. 

INDIAN POWER SECTOR   
-

tional and non-conventional energy sources. 
Power generation resources range from 
non-renewable sources such as coal, lignite, 
natural gas, oil, hydro and nuclear power to 
renewable sources like wind, solar, agricultural 

-
mand for electricity has increased rapidly and 

Sustained economic growth continues to drive 
electricity demand in India. The Government 

2019 has accelerated capacity expansion in the 
country. Simultaneously, there is an increased 
competition at both the market and supply 
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Total installed capacity (sector wise)
Sector Megawatts % of Total 
State sector 1,04,303 31.58
Central sector 81,167 24.58
Private sector 1,44,790 43.84
Total 3,30,261

Source: Government of India, Ministry of Power

Total installed capacity (region wise)
Sector Megawatts 
Thermal 2,21,626
Nuclear 6,780
Hydro 44,594
RES*^ 57,260
Total 3,30,261

*Installed capacity in respect of RES (MNRE) as on 
31.03.2017

^RES – (Renewable energy sources) include Small Hydro 
Project, Biomass Gasifier, Biomass Power, Urban & Industri-
al Waste Power, Solar and Wind Energy.

Source: Government of India, Ministry of Power

Demand-Supply Scenario
-

markably reduced to 0.7% in FY 2016-17 from 
2.1% of FY 2015-16. This was primarily due to 
rising coal stock availability at major power 
stations and an increase in the installed power 

from renewable energy sources to enhance 
power generation capacity in India. The peak 
power requirement stood at 159 GW, of which 
157 GW was supplied. 

A sustained economic growth continues to 
be a key driver for electricity demand in the 
country. The Ministry of Power has set a target 
of 1,229.4 billion units (BU) of electricity to be 

is 69 BU higher than the target for 2016-17.

0.7% FY 2016-17
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Power supply position of India from 2009-10 to 2016-17

Sector Energy Peak
Year Requirement Availability Surplus (+)/ 

Deficits (-)
Peak  

Demand
Peak Met Surplus (+)/ 

Deficits (-)

(*MU) (MU) (MU) (%) (**MW) (MW) (MW) (%)
2009-10 8,30,594 7,46,644 (83,950) (10.1) 1,19,166 1,04,009 (15,157) (12.7)

2010-11 8,61,591 7,88,355 (73,236) (8.5) 1,22,287 1,10,256 (12,031) (9.8)
2011-12 9,37,199 8,57,886 (79,313) (8.5) 1,30,006 1,16,191 (13,815) (10.6)
2012-13 9,95,557 9,08,652 (86,905) (8.7) 1,35,453 1,23,294 (12,159) (9.0)
2013-14 10,02,257 9,59,829 (42,428) (4.2) 1,35,918 1,29,815 (6,103) (4.5)
2014-15 10,68,923 10,30,785 (38,138) (3.6) 1,48,166 1,41,160 (7,006) (4.7)
2015-16 11,14,408 10,90,850 (23,558) (2.1) 1,53,366 1,48,463 (4,903) (3.2)
2016-17 11,42,929 11,35,334 (7,595) (0.7) 1,59,542 1,56,934 (2,608) (1.6)

Source: Central Electricity Authority (CEA) *MU – Million units, **MW– Megawatts

The Government has targeted a capacity addition 
of around 100 GW under its 13th Five-Year Plan 
(2017-22) as power consumption is estimated to 
increase from 1,174.07 Terawatt-hour (TWh) in 
2015 to 1,894.7 Terawatt-hour (TWh) in 2022. Key 

•  Expanding industrial activity and increase 
in per-capita usage

•  Growing population, and increasing pene-
tration of electricity 

•  Rising Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) 

reached USD11.58 billion during April 2000 

to March 2017, accounting for 3% of total 

•  Sanctioning seven new transmission 
systems that include strengthening of 
national grid 

•  Escalating investments across the value 
chain and ambitious projects 

•  Multiplying growth avenues owing to 

•  Implementing schemes like Deen Dayal 
Upadhyay Gram Jyoti Yojana (DDUGJY) and 
Integrated Power Development Scheme 
(IPDS) for rural and urban areas

(Source: Central Electricity Authority, Department of Indus-
trial Policy and Promotion, TechSci Research)

Challenges of the power sector
Fuel security: Thermal capacity addition is 

fuel. Coal supplies by Coal India Limited (CIL) 
are restricted to around 65% of actual coal 
requirement for coal-based thermal plants. This 
leads to an increased dependence on imported 
coal and results in high power generation costs.

The Government has targeted a 
capacity addition of around  
100 GW under its 13th Five-
Year Plan (2017-22) as power 
consumption is estimated to 
increase from 1,174.07 Terawatt-
hour (TWh) in 2015 to 1,894.7 
Terawatt-hour (TWh) in 2022
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State DISCOMS: 

Aggregate Technical and Commercial (AT&C) 

very high debts.

Under-procured power: Increase in power 
generation costs due to limited fuel availability, 

high AT&C losses have contributed in supressed 
demand projections by state DISCOMS.

Financial environment: Lending rates 

appraisal resulting in higher costs for running 

Absence of robust policy: Policies governing 
the fuel cost pass-through bidding guidelines; 
and mega power policy are not in sync with the 

Competitive rivalry Threats of new 
entrants

Substitute 
products 

Bargaining pow-
er of suppliers

Bargaining power 
of customers

•  Oligopoly struc-
ture prevents 
intense rivalry

•  Capital intensive 
industry makes it 
difficult for new 
players to enter

No substitutes •  Bargaining 
power of sup-
pliers is high 
as presence of 
bigger players 
block the new 
entrants

•  Medium - for 
retail consum-
ers, government 
sometimes 
interferes to 
regulate prices. 
However, prices 
are not regulat-
ed for industrial 
customers

•  In India, the pro-
jected demand is 
already above the 
supply levels

•  Regulatory ap-
provals and land 
remain a major 
problem

- - -

•  Competitive 
rivalry is likely to 
increase due to 
government en-
couraging private 
players to enter 
the sector

- - - -

(Source: IBEF)

Increase in power generation  
costs due to limited fuel 

of state DISCOMS, and high 
AT&C losses have contributed in 
supressed demand projections by 
state DISCOMS.
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Government strategies encouraging the 
power sector

-
nies to reduce price volatility and ensure 
uninterrupted supply of fuel to control 
power generation cost

•   Reducing cost of transport fuel by estab-
lishing power companies near the energy 
source 

•  Securing adequate fuel supplies by target-
ing domestic and overseas resources

•  Enabling swapping of coal supplies by 
power utilities with the nearest sources, to 
save miscellaneous costs and decongest 
the rail network

•  Utilising multiple generation technologies 
by companies for their projects

•  Piloting smart grid mission with 14 DIS-
COMS 

•  Incorporating smart metering for high-end 
users of electricity

•  Generating additional revenues through 
sale of carbon credits by employing su-
per-critical technology 

Government initiatives 
Spinning reserve
To meet the peak load shortages and grid 
stability, spinning reserves have been created. 
A spinning reserve is a generation capacity that 
is on-line but unloaded and that can respond 
within 10 minutes to compensate for genera-
tion or transmission outages. ‘Frequency-re-

10 seconds to maintain system frequency. 

a shortfall occurs.

Energy conservation campaign
The Government has been encouraging re-
placement of nationwide street lights with LED 
lights to promote energy conservation. Within 
one year, one crore bulbs in Delhi have been 
replaced. As per research estimates, saving 10% 
energy will help India light up 11 crore lives. 

National Mission on Enhanced Energy 

-

with an investment of USD 128 million. It aims 

by creating conducive regulatory and policy 

is estimated to be around ` 74,000 crores. And 
help fuel savings of around 23 million tonnes 
per year and reductions in greenhouse gas 
(GHG) emissions of 98.55 million tonnes per 
year at its full implementation stage.
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Project UDAY
The Ujwal DISCOM Assurance Yojana (UDAY) 

all villages by reducing losses through pro-
grammes that involve public participation. Un-
der the scheme, the state governments would 
take over 75% of the debt of their respective 
state DISCOMS and pay the lenders by selling 
bonds. The remaining 25% of the debt would 
be paid by bonds issued to the DISCOMS. The 

power for all across India; and 27 states have 
signed up for it

-

and aims to achieve the objectives of UDAY 
scheme. The policy focuses on renewable ener-
gy and has proposed to increase solar Renew-
able Purchase Obligation (RPO) to 8% by 2022.

Ultra Mega Power Projects (UMPP)
The Government plans to increase the gener-
ation capacity and the development of UMPP 

meeting the requirement of power across 
states. These are large projects of 4,000 MW 
each involving an estimated investment of 
about ` 25,000 crores. The projects will sub-
stantially reduce power shortages in the coun-
try. The Central Government has accordingly 
taken the initiative for facilitating the develop-
ment of a few Ultra Mega Power Projects of 
about 4,000 MW capacity each. These projects 

bidding route using super critical technology on 
build, own and operate basis. 

The projects are aimed to address the energy 
needs of a number of states; and distribution 
companies located in these states are being de-

and operate and transfer (DBFOT) formats. In 
-

dia re-introduced generation-based incentives 
for wind power projects to motivate capacity 
addition in the sector. Moreover, it introduced 
a deduction of 2% excise duty on the import of 
capital goods. A total of USD 147.3 million has 

-

of imported coal, a public private partnership 
(PPP) policy framework would be devised with 
Coal India to increase coal production. 

(Source: Government of India, Ministry of Power)

The Government plans to increase 
the generation capacity and the 
development of UMPP projects will 

meeting the requirement of 
power across states. These are 
large projects of 4,000 MW each 
involving an estimated investment 
of about ` 25,000 crores.
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TRANSMISSION
The natural resources for electricity generation 
in India are unevenly distributed and concen-
trated in a few pockets. Hydro resources are 
mostly located in the Himalayan foothills of 

are concentrated in Jharkhand, Odisha, West 
Bengal, Chhattisgarh, parts of Madhya Pradesh, 

Gujarat. Moreover, many power stations have 
been installed in various parts of country using 
gas and renewable energy sources like solar, 
wind, biogas, and so on. 

Powergrid Corporation of India Limited 
(POWERGRID), a central transmission utilities 
(CTU), is responsible for planning inter-state 
transmission system (ISTS). Similarly, there are 
State Transmission Utilities (STU) (namely State 
Transco/ SEBs) engaged with development of 
Intra State Transmission System.

An extensive network of transmission lines has 
been developed over the years for evacuat-

generating stations and distributing the same 
to consumers. Depending upon the quantum 
of power and the distance involved, lines of 
appropriate voltages are laid. The nominal 
Extra High Voltage lines in use are ± 800 kV 
HVDC and 765kV, 400 kV, 230/220 kV, 110 kV 
and 66kV AC lines. These have been installed by 
all State Electricity Boards (SEBs), and by gen-
eration, transmission and distribution utilities 

Between April and May 2017, 4,027 circuit kilo-
meters (ckm) of transmission lines have been 
commissioned, which includes 17.4% of the 

Similarly, 9,170 MVA of transformation capacity 
of substations have been added that constitute 

for 2017-18.

(Source: Government of India, Ministry of Power)

DISTRIBUTION 

dependent on the scale of its distribution; thus, 
making it the most important link the value 
chain of the power sector. The responsibility 
of distribution and supply of power lies with 
the states. Unlike generation and transmission, 
distribution of power is a daunting task as 
consumers are varied, numerous and dispa-
rate. The Government of India has introduced 
several schemes for assisting states improving 

Integrated Power Development Scheme 
(IPDS) 
The scheme was approved on 20th September 
2014, with a total outlay of ` 32,612 crores, 
which includes a budgetary support of ` 25,354 
crores by the Government. The objectives of 

•  Strengthening of sub-transmission and 
distribution networks in urban areas

•  Metering of distribution transformers / 
feeders / consumers in urban region

•  Incorporating IT to enhance distribution 
sector and strengthen distribution network

The component of IT enablement programme 
of the distribution sector and network ap-
proved in June 2013 in the form of Restructured 
Accelerated Power Development and Reforms 
Programme (RAPDRP) for 12th and 13th Five-

4,027 ckm 
Of transmission lines have been commissioned 
between April and May 2017
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Year Plans got subsumed in this scheme. And 
the programme has an approved outlay of  
` 44,011 crores including a budgetary support 
of ` 22,727 crores carried over to the new 
scheme of Integrated Power Development 
Scheme (IPDS).

Deendayal Upadhyaya Gram Jyoti Yojana 
(DDUGJY)

•  Separation of agriculture and non-agricul-
ture feeders

•  Strengthening of sub-transmission and 
distribution networks in rural areas 

•  Metering distribution transformers / feed-
ers / consumers in the rural region

The scheme has an approved cost of ` 39,275 
crores including a budgetary support of  
` 35,447 crores carried over to the new scheme 
of DDUGJY. 

National Electricity Fund (NEF)
-

tricity Fund (Interest Subsidy Scheme) in March 
2012 to promote investment in the distribution 
sector; and provide interest subsidy on loans 
disbursed to distribution companies (DISCOMS) 
in both public and private sector. The scheme 
is focused to improve the distribution network 
for areas not covered by Rajiv Gandhi Grameen 
Vidyutikaran Yojana (RGGVY) and Restructured 
Accelerated Power Development and Reforms 
Programme (R-APDRP) project areas. The 

The Government of India set up a 
National Electricity Fund (Interest 
Subsidy Scheme) in March 
2012 to promote investment 
in the distribution sector; and 
provide interest subsidy on 
loans disbursed to distribution 
companies (DISCOMS) in both 
public and private sector.
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pre-conditions for eligibility are connected to 
reform measures of state governments, while 
the amount of interest subsidy is linked to the 
progress achieved in reforms-linked parameters.

RENEWABLE ENERGY 
Renewable energy is steadily emerging as a major 

largest source of renewable energy and accounts 
for approximately 64.77% of the total renewable 
power installed capacity. Biomass is considered 
as the second largest source of renewable energy 
and contributes to 12% of total installed capacity. 
Moving forward, the Government plans to double 
wind power generation capacity to 20 GW by 
2022 and increase solar power generation capac-

integrated bio-energy mission with an investment 
of ` 10,000 crores (USD 1.5 billion) between FY 
2017-18 to FY 2021-22. This will be aimed at 
enhancing the use of bio-fuels like ethanol and 
biogas on one hand, and reduce consumption of 

-
erate over 310 gigawatts of green energy and will 
collaborate with the Development Bank to fund 
the ` 300 crores (USD 45 million) solar project in 
Maharashtra and Kerala.

GOVERNMENT INITIATIVES   

renewable energy sources like solar or wind

•  Rationalise various categories of electricity 
consumers across states. This move is ex-

-
prove the health of distribution companies 
in the country

•  Launch of the new app and web portal, Ta-
rang - Transmission App for Real Time Moni-
toring and Growth - for electronic bidding for 
transmission projects 

•  Install as many as 10,000 solar, wind and 

with an average capacity of 50 kilowatts per 
project, thereby adding 500 megawatts to 
the total installed capacity

home in India by 2020

•  Launch of the app – GARV-II in March 2017 
to provide real time data related to rural 

villages in India

•  Shift towards renewable energy resources 
due to a fall in the prices of solar power 
caused by international companies interest-
ed in building capacities

(Source: IBEF.org – June’17)

ABOUT TECHNO ELECTRIC & 
ENGINEERING CO. LTD.
Established in 1963, Techno Electric & Engineer-
ing Company (Techno) is one of the leading 

space. It is engaged in three types of business 
– EPC, Asset Ownership, and Operations and 
Maintenance. Techno provides its expertise 
to all three industry segments - generation, 
transmission and distribution. Over the years, it 
has grown its business to include Green Power, 
and Build Own Operate and Transfer (BOOT) 
and Build Own Operate and Maintain (BOOM) 
project segments as well.

 Techno provides complete solutions for 
captive power plants, balance of plant (BOP) 
for thermal and hydro power projects. The 
Company extended into the captive waste heat 
recovery segment in 2006 through the delivery 

capabilities comprise basic engineering, design, 
detailed engineering, civil-cum-structural 
works, commissioning and stabilisation. Over 
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the decades, the Company has established a 
formidable record in the execution of up to 100 
MW captive projects in record time.

Techno has demonstrated its excellence in the 
transmission and distribution segment. Within 
the EHV substation segment, Techno services 
comprise the EPC delivery of air-insulated and 
gas insulated substations (GIS). 

The Company entered into the distribution and 

has executed large rural and urban distribution 
packages across three districts in Assam and 
six districts in Bihar and Maharashtra. Techno 
has provided distribution services under the 
Accelerated Power Development and Reform 
Programme (APDRP) scheme and executed 

Gandhi Grameen Vidyutikaran Yojana (RGGVY). 

STRENGTHS

1

Competence: The 
Company has proven 
track record of combining 
light construction and 
heavy engineering 
capabilities related to the 
power sector. Turnkey 
solutions provider, 
independent transmission 
asset owner and wind 
power producer. 

2

Execution: Techno has 
a reputation of on-time 
completion of projects, 
thereby setting new 
benchmarks in project 
delivery. It has executed 
more than 340 projects 
since inception.

3

5

Experience: More 
than three decades of 
experience in handling 
complex engineering, 
procurement and 
construction services.

4

Intellectual capital: 
Techno family consists 
of an engineering team 
with diverse capabilities 
(design, construction, 
project management, 
procurement and quality 
assurance).

Vendor management: 
The Company has been 
building and leveraging 
relationships with over 
1,500 vendors facilitating 
timely completion of 
projects
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

gross revenue stood at ` 1,356.72 crores as 
compared to ` 1,097.20 crores in 2015-16. The 

` 192.96 crores in 2016-17 vis-à-vis ` 119.69 
crores in 2015-16. 

RISK MANAGEMENT

sustainable business growth with a nimble ap-
proach in identifying, evaluating, and resolving 
risks associated with the business. The policy 

helps in informed decision making, monitoring 
the associated business risks and protects the 
organisation. Moreover, it ensures compliance 
with appropriate regulations, wherever applica-
ble, through the adoption of best practices.

340+ Projects completed on 
time by Techno

Industry risk : Slowdown in the 

business sustainability

Mitigation: The Power Ministry has 
set a target of installing 93,000 MW 
capacity in the 13th Five Year Plan 
(2017-2022). The International Energy 
Agency estimates USD 6.1 trillion of 
investments in T&D sectors during 
2005-30. Moreover, the Government 
has allowed 100% FDI (Foreign Direct 
Investment) so as to expand the 

Segment risk: Presence in a single 
business segment may hamper the 
growth of the Company

Mitigation: The Company widened its 
presence – EPC contracting services 
and development, operations and 
maintenance of transmission network 
to de-risk itself from an excessive 
dependence on one business segment

Liquidity risk: Any delay in receivables 

Mitigation: Techno Electric transacts 

comfortable liquidity. Majority of 

reputed Indian companies. It works 
with clients, who have projects that 

Additionally, Techno selects 
customers that havebeen favourably 
appraised by rating agencies. Besides, 
Techno Electric has been consistently 
cash positive, and prudently employs 
working capital

Timebound completion risk: Any 
delay in the completion of project 

Mitigation: The Company has 
completed more than 340 projects 
well within their timelines According 
to its track record and experience in 
execution and completion of projects 
undertaken, the Company expects to 
deliver its future projects on time
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Working capital risk: Working capital 
requirement may increase in an event 
of delayed payments by clients

Mitigation: Techno choses to pick 
orders backed by multilateral funding, 
thus securing itself to a great extent.

Price-based competition risk: 
Inability to remain cost-competitive 
could mean the Company losing out 
on contracts to its sectoral peers

Mitigation:
bidding strategy ensures that it is 
preferred by its clients above its 
competition

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT AND 
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
Techno Electric has invested in its human 
capital by a consistently recruiting, training 
and retaining talent. The Company had an 
employee base of 500 as on 31st March, 2017. 
It has a bottom to top approach to train and 
retain its people, thereby minimising the 

mix of experienced engineers and technicians 
with a vast knowledge about the industry which 

During FY 2016-17, the Company organised 
various training sessions, workshop, seminar  
for knowledge upgradation of employees.  

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS 
Techno Electric has an adequate internal 
control system, commensurate with the 
size and nature of business, with regard to 

sale of goods and services. The system is being 
upgraded continuously in order to meet and 
adapt to statutory requirements and changing 
business conditions.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT  
Statements in the management discussion and 

projections, estimates, expectations may be 
forward-looking statements within the meaning 
of applicable laws and regulations. Actual 

expressed or implied. Factors that could make 

inter alia, include the economic conditions, 
government policies and their related/
incidental factors.
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To,
The members of
Techno Electric & Engineering Company Limited

Your Directors take pleasure in presenting the 12th Annual Report, along with the audited 
accounts of the Company, for the year ended 31st March, 2017.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

provided below:

 ` In Lakhs

Year ended 
31st March, 2017

Year ended 
31st  March, 2016

24385.26 18663.82

Less :  Finance Cost 1594.26 2081.09
           Depreciation 1305.26 1359.23

21485.74 15223.50
6939.07 4509.53

14546.67 10713.97
Other Comprehensive Income 22.30 (37.23)
Balance brought forward from previous year 170.82 1078.06

14739.79 11754.80
Appropriations

Interim dividend paid during the year - 1712.74

1141.82 867.05

- 4.19

Transfer to Debenture Redemption Reserve - 1000.00

Transfer to general reserve 10000.00 8000.00

Surplus carried to balance sheet and OCI 3597.97 170.82

14739.79 11754.80

DIRECTORS’ REPORT



Annual Report 2016-17 45

Corporate Overview Statutory Reports Financial Statements

DIVIDEND
Your Directors have not recommended any 

 
31st March, 2017.

RESERVES
Your Directors have proposed to transfer 
`
under review.

OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE
EPC Business:
Your Company has registered better 
performance during the year under review and 
achieved turnover of `120494.29 Lakhs and 

`
Business. During the year, the Company had 
successfully participated in bidding process of 
many projects on its own and partnership with 
others. The Order Book position was remarkably 
increased during the year. Once again, timely 
completion of quality projects have contributed 
towards the goodwill and performance of the 
Company and earned it the trust of customers. 
Since the power sector in the Country is in the 
growth path, the Company’s future growth is 
also visible and sustainable.

During the year 2016-17 the following 
projects were completed successfully:.
1.  Turnkey contract for substation package 

under transmission system associated 
with East Coast and NCC power projects in 

under transmission system associated 
with East Coast and NCC power projects in 

2.  Turnkey contract for supply, erection, 
testing, commissioning works of 

3.  Turnkey contract for construction of 

4.  Contract for supply, inland transportation, 
insurance, installation, testing, 
commissioning of switchyard package for 

6.  Turnkey contract for supply, erection, 
testing and commissioning of 400/220 

Indira Sagar Rudramkota Lift Irrigation 

for Transmission Corporation of Andhra 

7.  Turnkey contract for construction of 

sub-station Samastipur (new) with 2 nos. 

8.   Design, manufacture, testing at 
manufacture’s works and delivery 
of equipments required for work of 

Musahari (Muzaffarpur) complete with 



Techno Electric & Engineering Company Limited 46

Directors’ Report

9.   Turnkey contract for portion of work of 

under transmission system associated 

& Forbisganj on turnkey basis with (SAS) 

and construction package for Coal Fired 

The following projects are on-going and 
are in advance stage of completion and are 
expected to be completed as per schedule:

including supply, erection, testing & 
commissioning of equipments / material 

3.  Turnkey contract for sub-station package 

Region.

4.  Turnkey contract for substation package 

in North Region.

Mathura new sub-station (including 
Transformer and Reactor) (for Element-I) 
associated with transmission system for 

S2: 1) Under installation of Bus Reactor 

Line Reactors at Rajgarh sub-station for 

9.  On-Shore Supply, Service and Off-Shore 
contract for substation package for 
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11.  Contract for Supply and Service of 

system strengthening associated with 

12.  Contract for Supply and Service of 

13.  On-Shore Supply, Service and Off-Shore 

14.  Contract for Supply and Service of 

line bays) under Transmission system for 

under Transmission system for Ultra Mega 

During the year, the Company was 
successful in bagging many prestigious 
orders, the major amongst them are:

for Meghalaya associated with NER 

under Common Transmission System for 

Transmission System associated with 

5.  Substation package for STATCOM 

6.  Contract for Supply & Services for 
Construction of IEC:61850 complaint 400 
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Energy Sale Business:
During the year, the Company sold 76.65 million 
units of energy (power) up to 31st December, 
2016, earning revenue of `2540.02 lakhs.

Therefore, the Company has no wind energy business 

MATERIAL CHANGES AND 
COMMITMENTS
No material changes have occurred subsequent 

to which the Balance Sheet relates and the 
date of this report that have any effect on the 

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS 
BY REGULATORS

passed by any regulators or courts or tribunals 
impacting the going concern status and 
company’s operations in future.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

policies and procedures are adopted by the 

conduct of its business, including adherence 
to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its 
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds 
and errors, the accuracy and completeness 
of the accounting records, and the timely 

and the same is reviewed at regular intervals 
depending upon the situation of the business 
of the Company.

SUBSIDIARIES & ASSOCIATES
Material Subsidiary:
Your Company has one material non-listed wholly-

of green power generation with a capacity of 

holding company during the year). During the 
year, it has generated 247.38 million units and 
earned revenue of `12037.30 lakhs.

Act, a statement containing salient features 

subsidiary in Form AOC-1 is attached to the 

Non-material Subsidiary:
Your company has the following non-material 
non-listed subsidiaries namely: Techno Infra 

Limited and one Associate Company namely, 

The Annual Reports of the subsidiary 
companies are not attached to the Annual 

available to any member for inspection at 

the Company during working hours. Relevant 

has been disclosed in this Annual Report in 
compliance with the general circular.

OUTLOOK & OPPORTUNITIES
Every industry around the world have been 
transformed by technological innovation within 
the last couple of decades. At last, innovation in 

To bring clean, affordable electricity to all of its 
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citizens, India has announced an impressive 

rooftop solar by 2022. Adding clean energy will 
drastically change the lives of India’s citizens while 

commitments to combat climate change.

no easy feat, no matter whether it is through 
either source of energy. It will require bringing 
electricity to about 240 million people, many of 
which live in rural villages where nearly half of 
households lack access to electricity. Utilities 

power generation when demand is high, 
which leads to regular blackouts. India has an 
enormous opportunity to leapfrog the large-
scale, centralised power system paradigm that 
dominated the 20th century, and instead settle 
into a model of small-scale, distributed power 
systems that are cleaner, more affordable, and 
more reliable at once.

Techno, being a major player in implementing 
projects for the power generators, distributors 
and transmitters, statcoms etc., has placed 
itself in a strong footing and prepared for 
taking the challenges that may arise from the 

on the opportunities that may come to it. There 

bring substantial growth to the Company in 
coming years.

MEETINGS OF DIRECTORS
Board Meeting
During the year 2016-17, seven meetings of the 
board were held. For details of the meetings of the 
board, please refer to the corporate governance 
report, which forms part of this report.

Independent Directors Meeting
The Independent Directors had met on February 
10, 2017 to review the performance of non-
independent directors and the Chairperson of 
the Company including overall assessment on the 
effectiveness of the Board in performing its duties 

and responsibilities. The Board comprises Members 

The Directors evaluate their performance and 
contribution at every Board and Committee 

business of the Company.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL 
PERSONNEL
At present, the Board has Five Independent 

New Appointment
The Board of Directors has appointed  

Independent Director with effect from 05th 
August, 2016. In terms of Section 161 of the 

received requisite notice in writing from a 

Director. Accordingly, the Board recommends 
the resolution in relation to appointment of 

Director, for the approval by the shareholders 
of the Company.

(DIN:00004812) aged about 68 years residing 

India Ltd. In his career of more than 37 years, 

Resignation

(DIN: 00060785) Independent Director has 

05th August, 2016. The Board has placed on 
record its sincere appreciation and gratitude 
for contributions made by him during his 
tenure as Independent Director.
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None of the Independent Directors are due for 
re-appointment.

Director retiring by rotation
Mr. Ankit Saraiya, Non-Independent Non-

seeking re-appointment be re-appointed by 

Saraiya is given below:

Mr. Ankit Saraiya, aged about 31 years residing 

(Corporate Finance & Accounting) with Minor in 
Computer Information Systems from Bentley 

Statement on declaration by independent 
directors
The Company has received Statement on 
declaration from each independent director 
under Section 149(7) of the Companies 
Act, 2013, that they meet the criteria of 
independence laid down in Section 149(6) of 
the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25 of 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 is attached with the report 

appointment to Independent Directors as 
provided in Companies Act, 2013 has been 
issued and disclosed on website of the 
Company viz. www.techno.co.in

Board Evaluation
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, mandates 
that the Board shall monitor and review 
the Board evaluation framework. The 
Companies Act, 2013 states that a formal 
annual evaluation needs to be made by the 
Board of its own performance and that of its 
committees and individual directors. Schedule 

the performance evaluation of independent 
directors shall be done by the entire Board 

evaluated.

The board of directors has carried out an annual 
evaluation of its own performance, board 
committees and individual directors pursuant 
to the provisions of the Act and the corporate 
governance requirements as prescribed by 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), 
Regulations 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”).

In a separate meeting of independent directors, 
performance of non-independent directors, 
performance of the board as a whole and 
performance of the chairman was evaluated, 

discussed in the board meeting that followed the 
meeting of the independent directors, at which 
the performance of the board was also discussed. 

independent director being evaluated.

POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT 
AND REMUNERATION AND OTHER 
DETAILS
The Company’s policy on directors’ 
appointment and remuneration and other 
matters provided in section 178(3) of the Act is 
available on our website (http://www.techno.
co.in/Content/SEBI_CODE/Nomination_and_

the corporate governance report, which forms 
part of this report.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY 
STATEMENT

a)  That in the preparation of the annual 
accounts, the applicable Accounting 
Standards were followed, along with 
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b)  That the selected accounting policies are 
reasonable and prudent so as to give a 
true and fair view of the Company’s state of 

taken for maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for 
safeguarding the Company’s assets and for 
preventing and detecting fraud and other 

d)  That the accounts for the period ended  
31st March, 2017 are on a going-concern 
basis.

been laid down and followed by the company 

adequate and are operating effectively.

f)  That proper system has been devised to 
ensure compliance with the provisions of 
all applicable laws and that such systems 
were adequate and operating effectively.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION 
COMMITTEE AND POLICY
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
of the Board comprising three independent 
directors has formulated the policy for 

including the criteria for determining 

of a director and other matters as provided 
under sub-section (3) of section 178 of the 

directors shall not receive any remuneration, 

of the Board and its Committees. During 
the year under review, the Committee had 
recommended on the appointment, terms and 

00004812) as an Independent director.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 
(CSR)
The CSR Committee constituted by the Board has 

rural areas and committed 1.50 crores to Indian 
Institute of Management, Ahmedabad for the year 
under review which contribution is coming under 

heritage, including restoration of buildings of 
historical importance and works etc. A detail 

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE AND 
POLICY
The Company has a Risk Management 
Committee comprising of three directors. The 
purpose of risk management committee of 
the Board of Directors shall be to assist the 

oversight responsibilities with regard to the 

risks. The committee has overall responsibility 
for monitoring and approving the risk policies 
and associated practices of the company. The 
risk management committee is also responsible 
for reviewing and approving risk disclosure 
statements in any public documents or 
disclosures. The role and responsibility of the 

VIGIL MECHANISM
The Company has established the vigil 

policy which intends to cover serious 
concerns that could have grave impact on the 
operations and performance of the business 
of the Company. The policy neither releases 

in the course of their work, nor can it be used 
as a route for raising malicious or unfounded 
allegations against people in authority and / or 
colleagues in general.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE
The Company has duly constituted Audit 
Committee in place with 3 independent 
directors as its members. The Audit Committee 
had met four times during the year under 
review. The details of the committee including 
its role and responsibilities are given in the 

DEPOSITS
The Company has not accepted any deposits from 
public or others during the year under review.

AUDITORS

& Co., Chartered Accountants is subject to 

However, the Company has received a proposal 
from a Shareholder proposing M/s. Singhi & Co., 

as Auditors of the Company for 5 years from 

proposed Auditors have conveyed their eligibility 
and willingness to the appointment.

AUDITORS REPORT
The Directors believe that there is no 

or disclaimer made by the Statutory Auditors 
on the Annual Financial Statements of the 
Company for the year ended 31st March, 2017.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

Secretary have carried out the Secretarial 
Audit for the year ended 31st March, 2017 as 
required under the Companies Act, 2013 and 
the audit report is attached to this Directors 

adverse remark or disclaimer by the Secretarial 

comments by the Board.

COST AUDIT

Cost Accountant had conducted the audit of 
Cost records maintained by the Company 

submitted his report for the year 2015-16 to 
the Board during the year under review.

The Cost Audit for the year under review is 
conducted on time and the Report for the year 
ended 31st March, 2017 will be forwarded to the 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
In accordance with Section 134(3)(a) of the 

of the annual return in the prescribed format is 
attached to this report.

SHARE CAPITAL
There was a change in the share capital of the 
Company during the year under review.

BONUS SHARES
The Company had issued 57091200 equity 
shares of `
shareholders of the Company in the proportion 
of 1:1 share in accordance with the provisions 
of Section 63 of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with Rule 14 of the Companies(Share Capital 
and Debentures), Rules 2014. Consequently, 
the issued, subscribed and paid up equity share 
capital was increased to `22,83,64,800 divided 
into 114182400 equity shares of `2 each as on 
31st March, 2017.

BUY BACK OF SECURITIES
The Company had proposed to buyback 
1500000 Equity Shares of `2 each at a price of 
`400/- per share for a total consideration of 
`60,00,00,000 in accordance with the provisions 
of Section 68 of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with Rule 17 of the Companies (Share Capital 
and Debentures) Rules, 2014 during the year 
under review which was completed on 12th 

subscribed and paid up capital was reduced to 
`22,53,64,800 divided into 112682400 equity 
shares of `2 each.

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP 
COMMITTEE
The Stakeholders Relationship Committee had 
met once in every quarter to look after the 
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received in the year under review that required 
the attention of the Committee for resolution. 

and necessary direction was issued to resolve 
the same. Subsequently, the grievance was 
resolved. However, no complaints / grievances 
were received through SCORES during the year 
under review.

INVESTOR EDUCATION AND 
PROTECTION FUND
The Company has transferred a sum of 
`1,16,837/- being the unpaid / unclaimed 
dividend for the year ended 31st March, 2009, 

on October 10, 2016 after giving prior intimation 
to the claimants well before time of transfer. 
The dividend for the year ended 31st March, 
2010 that remains unpaid / unclaimed is due 
for transfer in the current year which can be 
claimed by 30th September, 2017.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
The relation between the employees and the 
management continued to be cordial and stable 
at all levels. Your Directors wish to place on 
record their appreciation for the devoted services 

During the year, no employee was in receipt 

prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. The 
particulars of employees pursuant to Section 
134(3)(q) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 

this report.

DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS
As per SEBI Listing Regulations, corporate 

thereon and management discussion and analysis 
are attached, which form part of this report.

and Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment) 
Regulations, 2015 read with Circular No. SEBI/LAD-

as part of the Annual Report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 a report on Corporate 

compliance with the requirements of the 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS AND 
GUARANTEES
The Company has not given any loans or 
guarantee for loans taken by others under 
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
also not made any investments beyond the 
limits prescribed under the aforesaid section 
during the year.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR 
ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED 
PARTIES:
The Company has not entered into any contract 
or arrangement with related parties during the 
year under review. However, some minor business 
transactions entered into with related parties have 
been disclosed in the notes to the annual accounts 
which form part of the Annual Report.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND 
ANALYSIS
A management discussion and analysis report 

annual report.
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consultants, different government departments 
and the Company’s bankers for their continued 
support to the Company. The Directors look 
forward to their support in future.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Date :   26th May, 2017 Chairman
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ANNEXURES TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT

Particulars pursuant to Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013
A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

consumption, no comments are necessary in respect of energy conservation and reduction 
of energy consumption. In any event, continuous efforts are made to conserve energy to the 

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
 As per Form B given as hereafter

FORM – B
Disclosure of particulars with respect to technology absorption forming part of the Directors’ 
Report for the year ended 31st March, 2017

Technologies absorbed:
Research & development (R & D)

1. : NIL

2. : N.A.
3. Future plan of action : None
4. : N.A.
5. Technology absorption, adaptation :  Constant efforts are made by 

the Company to develop cost-                                                                                                                     
effective new systems/
technologies.

C.  FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO
: `283.59 lakhs

: `50.68 lakhs

: `1572.74 lakhs

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chairman

Date :   26th May, 2017
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Statement on declaration given by the independent director under sub-section (6) of 
section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013

Directors who have submitted declaration in 
individual capacity as follows:

(a)  He is an Independent Director and a 
person of integrity and possesses relevant 

(b)  (i)    He is or was not a promoter of the 
company or its holding, subsidiary or 

 (ii)    He is not related to promoters or 
directors in the company, its holding, 

(c)  He has or had no pecuniary relationship 
with the company, its holding, subsidiary 
or associate company, or their promoters, 
or directors, during the two immediately 

(d)  None of his relatives has or had pecuniary 
relationship or transaction with the 
company, its holding, subsidiary or 
associate company, or their promoters, or 
directors, amounting to two per cent or 
more of its gross turnover or total income 

as may be prescribed, whichever is lower, 
during the two immediately preceding 

(e)  He neither himself nor any of his 
relatives—

 (i)   holds or has held the position of a 
key managerial personnel or is or 

has been employee of the company 
or its holding, subsidiary or associate 

years immediately preceding the 

 (ii)   is or has been an employee or 
proprietor or a partner, in any of the 

of—

secretaries in practice or cost 
auditors of the company or its 
holding, subsidiary or associate 

has or had any transaction with the 
company, its holding, subsidiary or 
associate company amounting to 
ten per cent or more of the gross 

 (iii)   holds together with his relatives two 
per cent or more of the total voting 

   or

whatever name called, of any non-

receipts from the company, any of its 
promoters, directors or its holding, 
subsidiary or associate company 
or that holds two per cent. or more 
of the total voting power of the 
company.
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FORM No MR-3
Secretarial Audit Report

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2017

To,
The Members,
Techno Electric & Engineering Company Limited

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the 
compliance of applicable statutory provisions and 
the adherence to good corporate practices by 
Techno Electric & Engineering Company Limited 
(hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit 
was conducted in a manner that provided me 
a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate 

opinion thereon.

& Engineering Company Limited’s books, papers, 

records maintained by the company and also the 

agents and authorised representatives during the 
conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that 
in my opinion, the company has, during the audit 

March, 2017 generally complied with the statutory 
provisions listed hereunder and also the Company 
has proper Board processes and compliance 

and subject to the reporting made hereinafter.

maintained by Techno Electric & Engineering 
Company Limited (“the company”) for the 

according to the provisions of:

i)   The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the 

ii)   The Securities Contracts (Regulation) 
Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made 

iii)  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the 
Regulations and Bye-laws framed 

1999 and the rules and regulations made 

Investment, Overseas Direct Investment 

prescribed under the Securities and 

Act’):

India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares 

India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

applicable during the year.

the year).

of India (Issue and Listing of Debt 

applicable during the year.

India (Registrars to an Issue and Share 
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 

Company Secretary 5Th Floor, Room No 19

    Tel No: 2259-7715/6
    Mail id: patnibl@yahoo.com
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regarding the Companies Act and dealing 

of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) 

the year.

India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 
1998.

vi)  I have been informed that no other sector/ 

Company.

applicable clauses of the following:

 i)  Secretarial Standards issued by The 
Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

 ii)  The Listing Agreements entered into 
by the Company with National Stock 

India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

During the period under review the Company 
has complied with the provisions of the Act, 

mentioned above.  -NIL-

I further report that
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly 

Independent Directors. The changes in the 
composition of the Board of Directors that took 
place during the audit period were carried out in 
compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule 
the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on 
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, 

before the meeting and for meaningful participation 
at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the 
dissenting members views, if any, are captured 
and recorded as part of the minutes.

I further report that there are adequate systems 
and process in the company commensurate 
with the size and operations of the Company to 
monitor and ensure compliance with applicable 
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

I further report that during the Audit period:

(i)  The Company has issued Bonus Shares in the 
proportion of 1(One) Bonus Share of `2/- each 

Shares of `2/- each. The resolution passed 

Assets” in terms of Special Resolution under 
section 180(1)(a) of the Act, passed through 

(iii)  In the meeting held on 10.02.2017, the Board 
of Directors of the Company has approved 
buy-back of 1500000 Equity Shares of the 
Company at a price of ` 400 per share. The 
Company has completed the buy- back in 
April, 2017.

(iv)  The Company has altered Clause II of its 
Memorandum of Association, subject to the 

Special Resolution passed through postal 
ballot on 29.12.2016. Necessary approval of 

been obtained in April, 2017.

Sd/-

Company Secretary in practice
FCS No : 2304

Dated: 19th May, 2017

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of 

forms an integral part of this report.
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 ‘Annexure A’
To,
The Members,
Techno Electric & Engineering Company Limited

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.  Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. 

2.  I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 

believe that the processes and practices, I followed provide a reasonable basis of my opinion.

Accounts of the company.

of laws, rules, and regulations and happenings of events etc.

5.  The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, 

6.  The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company 

the company.

Sd/-

Membership No- 2304Date: 19th May, 2017

Company Secretary 5Th Floor, Room No 19

    Tel No: 2259-7715/6
    Mail id: patnibl@yahoo.com
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FORM No MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

TECHNO ELECTRIC & ENGINEERING COMPANY LIMITED

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:
i) CIN

ii) Registration Date 26/10/2005
iii) Name of the Company Techno Electric & Engineering Company Limited
iv) Category/Sub-Category of the 

Company
v)

and contact details

 
E-mail : desk.investors@techno.co.in

vi) Yes - BSE & NSE
vii) Name, Address and Contact details 

of Registrar and Transfer Agent
 

D-511, Bagree Market, 5th Floor,  
 

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

  All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover  of the company 
shall be stated:-

Sl. 
No.

Name and Description of main 
products / services service

% To Total turnover of the 
Company

1 45204 97.46
2 40108 2.05

III.   PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 
Sl. 
No.

NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE 
SUBSIDIARY 
/ ASSOCIATE

% of 
shares 

held

Applicable 
Section

1 Subsidiary 100.00% 2(87)
2 Techno Infra Developers Subsidiary 99.99% 2(87)

3
Limited

Subsidiary 99.96% 2(87)

4
Limited

Subsidiary 99.96% 2(87)

5
Limited

Subsidiary 99.96% 2(87)

6
Company Ltd.

Associate 49.00% 2(6)
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IV.  SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL BREAKUP AS PERCENTAGE 
OF TOTAL EQUITY)

i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of 

Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the 

beginning of the year

No. of Shares held at 

the end of the year
% 

Change 

during 

the year
Demat Total

% of Total 

Shares
Demat Total

% of 

Total 

Shares
A. PROMOTER 
& PROMOTER 
GROUP
(1) Indian
a) Individual/ 
HUF

942620 - 942620 1.651 985240 - 985240 0.863 (0.788)

- -

-

d) Bodies Corporate 32158018 - 32158018 56.327 65216036 - 65216036 57.116 0.789
e) Banks / Financial 
Institutions

- - - - - - - - -

f) Any other - - - - - - - - -

Sub Total of (A)(1) 33100638 - 33100638 57.979 66201276 - 66201276 57.979 0.000
(2) Foreign
a) NRIs - Individuals - - - - - - - - -

b) Other Individuals - - - - - - - - -

c) Bodies Corporate - - - - - - - - -
d) Banks / Financial 

Institutions
- - - - - - - - -

e) Any other

Sub Total of (A)(2) 0 0 0 0.000 0 0 0 0.000 0.000
Total Shareholding 
of Promoter & 
Promoter Group 
(A)=(A)(1)+(A)(2)

33100638 0 33100638 57.979 66201276 0 66201276 57.979 0.000

B. PUBLIC 
SHAREHOLDING
1. Institutions
a) Mutual Funds 9850403 - 9850403 17.254 20331417 0 20331417 17.806 0.552
b) Banks / Financial 
Institutions

65528 - 65528 0.115 118368 0 118368 0.104 (0.011)

c) Central 
- - - - - - - - -

d) State 
- - - - - - - - -

Funds
- - - - - - - - -

f) Insurance 

Companies
- - - - - - - - -

g) Foreign 
Institutional 
Investors (FII)

3095986 - 3095986 5.423 23388 - 23388 0.020 (5.403)

Capital Funds
- - - - - - - - -
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Category of 

Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the 

beginning of the year

No. of Shares held at 

the end of the year
% 

Change 

during 

the year
Demat Total

% of Total 

Shares
Demat Total

% of 

Total 

Shares
i) Others (Specify)

4872 - 4872 0.009 70716 - 70716 0.062 0.053

1325352 - 1325352 2.321 5617850 - 5617850 4.920 2.599

Cat-III
50000 - 50000 0.088 328879 - 328879 0.288 0.200

Sub-total (B)(1) 14392141 - 14392141 25.209 26490618 - 26490618 23.200 (2.009)
2. Non-
Institutions
a) Bodies Corporate - - - - - - - - -

i) Indian 7248576 7200 7255776 12.709 14323078 3600 14326678 12.547 (0.162)

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals
i) Individual 
shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital upto  
` 1 lakh

1527540 169003 1696543 2.972 5141081 326856 5467937 4.789 1.817

ii) Individual 
shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital in 

` 1 lakh

387263 56195 443458 0.777 893988 112390 1006378 0.881 0.104

c) Others Specify

1. NRI 31866 - 31866 0.056 151046 - 151046 0.132 0.076
2. Overseas 
Corporate Bodies

- - - - - - - - -

3. Foreign Nationals - - - - - - - - -

4. Clearing Members 170778 - 170778 0.299 531727 - 531727 0.466 0.167

5. Trusts - 6740 - 6740 0.006 0.006
6. Foreign Bodies 
- D.R.

- - - - - - - - -

Sub-total (B)(2) 9366023 232398 9598421 16.812 21047660 442846 21490506 18.821 2.009
Total Public 
Shareholding 
(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2)

23758164 232398 23990562 42.021 47538278 442846 47981124 42.021 0.000

C. Shares held 
by Custodian for 
GDRs & ADRs

- - - - - - - - -

Grand Total 
(A+B+C)

56858802 232398 57091200 100.000 113739554 442846 114182400 100.000 0.000
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ii) Shareholding of Promoters

Sl 

No.
Shareholder’s Name

No. of Shares held at the 

beginning of the year

No. of Shares held at 

the end of the year
% 

change 

in share 

holding 

during 

the year

No. of 

Shares

% of Total 

shares 

of the 

company

% of Shares 

encumbered 

To total 

shares

No. of 

Shares

% of total 

Shares 

of the 

Company

% of Shares 

encumbered 

to total 

shares
1 108000 0.189 0.000 216000 0.189 0 0.000
2 36000 0.063 0.000 72000 0.063 0 0.000

3 CHECONS LIMITED 1064403 1.864 0.000 2353806 2.061 0 0.197

4 7083000 12.406 0.000 14591000 12.779 0 0.373

5 599400 1.050 0.000 598800 0.524 0 -0.526

6 153000 0.268 0.000 6000 0.005 0 -0.263

7 717753 1.257 0.000 1435506 1.257 0 0.000

8 46220 0.081 0.000 92440 0.081 0 0.000

9 6894000 12.075 0.000 13788000 12.075 0 0.000

10 3204000 5.612 0.000 6408000 5.612 0 0.000

11 TRIMURTI ASSOCIATES 999962 1.752 0.000 2034924 1.782 0 0.030

12

COMMERCIAL LTD.

12194900 21.360 0.000 24604800 21.549 0 0.189

Total 33100638 57.979 66201276 57.979 0.000 0.000

iii) Change in Promoter’s Shareholding
Sl 

No.

Name Shareholding at the 

beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding 

during the year

No. of shares % of total shares 

of the company

No. of shares % of total shares 

of the company

1

a) At the Beginning of the Year 108000 0.189

b) Changes during the year

Date       Reason

08/09/2016 Allotment (BONUS) 108000 0.095 216000 0.189

c) At the End of the Year 216000 0.189

2

a) At the Beginning of the Year 36000 0.063

b) Changes during the year

Date       Reason

08/09/2016 Allotment (BONUS) 36000 0.032 72000 0.063

c) At the End of the Year 72000 0.063

3 CHECONS LIMITED

a) At the Beginning of the Year 1064403 1.864

b) Changes during the year

Date       Reason

08/09/2016 Allotment (BONUS) 1064403 0.932 2128806 1.864

31/03/2017 Transfer 225000 0.197 2353806 2.061

c) At the End of the Year 2353806 2.061
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Sl 

No.

Name Shareholding at the 

beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding 

during the year

No. of shares % of total shares 

of the company

No. of shares % of total shares 

of the company

4

a) At the Beginning of the Year 7083000 12.406

b) Changes during the year

Date       Reason

08/09/2016 Allotment (BONUS) 7083000 6.203 14166000 12.406

31/03/2017 Transfer 425000 0.372 14591000 12.779

c) At the End of the Year 14591000 12.779

5

a) At the Beginning of the Year 599400 1.050

b) Changes during the year

Date       Reason

08/09/2016 Allotment (BONUS) 599400 0.525 1198800 1.050

31/03/2017 Transfer (600000) 0.525 598800 0.524

c) At the End of the Year 598800 0.524

6

a) At the Beginning of the Year 153000 0.268

b) Changes during the year

Date       Reason

08/09/2016 Allotment (BONUS) 153000 0.134 306000 0.268

31/03/2017 Transfer (300000) 0.263 6000 0.005

c) At the End of the Year 6000 0.005

7

LIMITED

a) At the Beginning of the Year 717753 1.257

b) Changes during the year

Date       Reason

08/09/2016 Allotment (BONUS) 717753 0.629 1435506 1.257

c) At the End of the Year 1435506 1.257

8

a) At the Beginning of the Year 46220 0.081

b) Changes during the year

Date       Reason

08/09/2016 Allotment (BONUS) 46220 0.040 92440 0.081

c) At the End of the Year 92440 0.081

9

a) At the Beginning of the Year 6894000 12.075

b) Changes during the year

Date       Reason

08/09/2016 Allotment (BONUS) 6894000 6.038 13788000 12.075

c) At the End of the Year 13788000 12.075

10

a) At the Beginning of the Year 3204000 5.612

b) Changes during the year

Date       Reason

08/09/2016 Allotment (BONUS) 3204000 2.806 6408000 5.612

c) At the End of the Year 6408000 5.612
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Sl 

No.

Name Shareholding at the 

beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding 

during the year

No. of shares % of total shares 

of the company

No. of shares % of total shares 

of the company

11

LIMITED

a) At the Beginning of the Year 999962 1.752

b) Changes during the year

Date       Reason

08/09/2016 Allotment (BONUS) 999962 0.876 1999924 1.752

31/03/2017 Transfer 35000 0.031 2034924 1.782

c) At the End of the Year 2034924 1.782

12

a) At the Beginning of the Year 12194900 21.360

b) Changes during the year

Date       Reason

08/09/2016 Allotment (BONUS) 12194900 10.680 24389800 21.360

31/03/2017 Transfer 215000 0.188 24604800 21.549

c) At the End of the Year 24604800 21.549

Total 33100638 57.979 66201276 57.979

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and 
Holder of GDRs and ADRs) :

Sl. 
No.

For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders
Shareholding at the 

beginning of the year

Cumulative 
Shareholding 

during the year

No. of shares

% of total 
shares 
of the 

company

No. of shares

% of total 
shares 
of the 

company

1 CANARA ROBECO MUTUAL FUND 
A/C - CANARA R
a) At the Beginning of the Year 464339 0.813
b) Changes during the year
Date       Reason
22/04/2016 Transfer 866 0.002 465205 0.407
08/07/2016 Transfer 13000 0.023 478205 0.419
08/09/2016 Allotment (BONUS) 478205 0.419 956410 0.837
16/09/2016 Transfer 21000 0.018 977410 0.856
23/09/2016 Transfer 7000 0.006 984410 0.862
21/10/2016 Transfer 8600 0.008 993010 0.870
31/12/2016 Transfer 20000 0.018 1013010 0.887
10/02/2017 Transfer (4305) 0.004 1008705 0.883
17/02/2017 Transfer (58019) 0.051 950686 0.833
24/02/2017 Transfer (18019) 0.016 932667 0.817
31/03/2017 Transfer 10000 0.009 942667 0.826
c) At the End of the Year 942667 0.826

2 DSP BLACKROCK 3 YEARS CLOSE 
ENDED EQUITY
a) At the Beginning of the Year 3448149 6.040
b) Changes during the year
Date       Reason
29/04/2016 Transfer (105842) 0.185 3342307 2.927
01/07/2016 Transfer 43851 0.077 3386158 2.966
07/09/2016  Transfer 5256 0.009 3391414 2.970
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Sl. 
No.

For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders
Shareholding at the 

beginning of the year

Cumulative 
Shareholding 

during the year

No. of shares

% of total 
shares 
of the 

company

No. of shares

% of total 
shares 
of the 

company
08/09/2016 Allotment (BONUS) 3391414 2.970 6782828 5.941
21/10/2016 Transfer 10928 0.010 6793756 5.950
28/10/2016 Transfer (10512) 0.009 6783244 5.941
25/11/2016 Transfer 164016 0.144 6947260 6.084
31/03/2017 Transfer 1225400 1.073 8172660 7.158
c) At the End of the Year 8172660 7.158

3 FRANKLIN INDIA SMALLER 
COMPANIES FUND
a) At the Beginning of the Year 0 0.000
b) Changes during the year
Date       Reason
13/01/2017 Transfer 546891 0.479 546891 0.479
20/01/2017 Transfer 1000000 0.876 1546891 1.355
c) At the End of the Year 1546891 1.355

4 GMO EMERGING DOMESTIC 
OPPORTUNITIES FUND
a) At the Beginning of the Year 1179818 2.067
b) Changes during the year
Date       Reason
15/07/2016 Transfer (3117) 0.005 1176701 1.031
22/07/2016 Transfer (17433) 0.031 1159268 1.015
05/08/2016 Transfer 586245 1.027 1745513 1.529
08/09/2016 Allotment (BONUS) 1745513 1.529 3491026 3.057
23/12/2016 Transfer (41417) 0.036 3449609 3.021
20/01/2017 Transfer (779045) 0.682 2670564 2.339
c) At the End of the Year 2670564 2.339

5 GOVERNMENT PENSION FUND 
GLOBAL
a) At the Beginning of the Year 1073571 1.880
b) Changes during the year
Date              Reason
06/05/2016 Transfer 105000 0.184 1178571 1.032
01/07/2016 Transfer 330000 0.578 1508571 1.321
08/09/2016 Allotment (BONUS) 1508571 1.321 3017142 2.642
23/09/2016 Transfer (9583) 0.008 3007559 2.634
30/09/2016 Transfer (5473) 0.005 3002086 2.629
07/10/2016 Transfer (100000) 0.088 2902086 2.542
14/10/2016 Transfer (46129) 0.040 2855957 2.501
28/10/2016 Transfer (6853) 0.006 2849104 2.495
04/11/2016 Transfer (19051) 0.017 2830053 2.479
11/11/2016 Transfer (36887) 0.032 2793166 2.446
18/11/2016 Transfer (174000) 0.152 2619166 2.294
16/12/2016 Transfer (340000) 0.298 2279166 1.996
23/12/2016 Transfer (40000) 0.035 2239166 1.961
06/01/2017 Transfer (800000) 0.701 1439166 1.260
17/02/2017 Transfer (80689) 0.071 1358477 1.190
24/02/2017 Transfer (50629) 0.044 1307848 1.145
17/03/2017 Transfer (5056) 0.004 1302792 1.141
24/03/2017 Transfer (47387) 0.042 1255405 1.099
31/03/2017 Transfer (1205405) 1.056 50000 0.044
c) At the End of the Year 50000 0.044
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Sl. 
No.

For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders
Shareholding at the 

beginning of the year

Cumulative 
Shareholding 

during the year

No. of shares

% of total 
shares 
of the 

company

No. of shares

% of total 
shares 
of the 

company

6 ICICI PRUDENTIAL LIFE INSURANCE 
COMPANY
a) At the Beginning of the Year 792448 1.388
b) Changes during the year
Date             Reason
08/09/2016 Allotment (BONUS) 792448 0.694 1584896 1.388
17/02/2017 Transfer (40000) 0.035 1544896 1.353
24/02/2017 Transfer (47224) 0.041 1497672 1.312
c) At the End of the Year 1497672 1.312

7 J. P. FINANCIAL SERVICES PVT. LTD.
a) At the Beginning of the Year 2904711 5.088
b) Changes during the year
Date             Reason
08/09/2016 Allotment (BONUS) 2904711 2.544 5809422 5.088
c) At the End of the Year 5809422 5.088

8 KOTAK MAHINDRA BALANCE UNIT 
SCHEME 99
a) At the Beginning of the Year 1162214 2.036
b) Changes during the year
Date             Reason
15/04/2016 Transfer (1284) 0.002 1160930 1.017
22/04/2016 Transfer (16) 0.000 1160914 1.017
10/06/2016 Transfer 5490 0.010 1166404 1.022
17/06/2016 Transfer 10583 0.019 1176987 1.031
24/06/2016 Transfer 3198 0.006 1180185 1.034
01/07/2016 Transfer 196 0.000 1180381 1.034
15/07/2016 Transfer (848) 0.001 1179533 1.033
22/07/2016 Transfer (5000) 0.009 1174533 1.029
29/07/2016 Transfer (38000) 0.067 1136533 0.995
26/08/2016 Transfer 5000 0.009 1141533 1.000
08/09/2016 Allotment (BONUS) 1141533 1.000 2283066 1.995
09/09/2016 Transfer 10240 0.008 2293306 2.009
16/09/2016 Transfer 14676 0.013 2307982 2.021
07/10/2016 Transfer 315580 0.276 2623562 2.298
14/10/2016 Transfer 13922 0.012 2637484 2.310
21/10/2016 Transfer 18000 0.016 2655484 2.326
28/10/2016 Transfer 20000 0.018 2675484 2.343
11/11/2016 Transfer 35060 0.031 2710544 2.374
18/11/2016 Transfer 27516 0.024 2738060 2.398
25/11/2016 Transfer 39617 0.035 2777677 2.433
02/12/2016 Transfer 4258 0.004 2781935 2.436
09/12/2016 Transfer 7000 0.006 2788935 2.443
16/12/2016 Transfer 2014 0.002 2790949 2.444
23/12/2016 Transfer 120657 0.106 2911606 2.550
20/01/2017 Transfer 1000 0.001 2912606 2.551
27/01/2017 Transfer 9703 0.008 2922309 2.559
03/02/2017 Transfer 7077 0.006 2929386 2.566
10/02/2017 Transfer 1706 0.001 2931092 2.567
24/02/2017 Transfer 14797 0.013 2945889 2.580
03/03/2017 Transfer 20000 0.018 2965889 2.598
10/03/2017 Transfer 150000 0.131 3115889 2.729
17/03/2017 Transfer 10697 0.009 3126586 2.738
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Sl. 
No.

For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders
Shareholding at the 

beginning of the year

Cumulative 
Shareholding 

during the year

No. of shares

% of total 
shares 
of the 

company

No. of shares

% of total 
shares 
of the 

company
24/03/2017 Transfer 65000 0.057 3191586 2.795
31/03/2017 Transfer 109819 0.096 3301405 2.891
c) At the End of the Year 3301405 2.891

9 L AND T MUTUAL FUND TRUSTEE 
LTD-L AND T
a) At the Beginning of the Year 2121571 3.716
b) Changes during the year
Date             Reason
29/04/2016 Transfer 2000 0.004 2123571 1.860
06/05/2016 Transfer 2000 0.004 2125571 1.862
13/05/2016 Transfer 2000 0.004 2127571 1.863
20/05/2016 Transfer 3000 0.005 2130571 1.866
27/05/2016 Transfer 1500 0.003 2132071 1.867
17/06/2016 Transfer 2500 0.004 2134571 1.869
01/07/2016 Transfer 219508 0.384 2354079 2.062
08/07/2016 Transfer 85326 0.149 2439405 2.136
15/07/2016 Transfer 4000 0.007 2443405 2.140
22/07/2016 Transfer (34504) 0.060 2408901 2.110
29/07/2016 Transfer (394385) 0.691 2014516 1.764
19/08/2016 Transfer 5000 0.009 2019516 1.769
08/09/2016 Allotment (BONUS) 2019516 1.769 4039032 3.537
09/09/2016 Transfer 2780 0.002 4041812 3.539
16/09/2016 Transfer 5000 1.773 4046812 3.544
07/10/2016 Transfer 7000 0.006 4053812 3.550
02/12/2016 Transfer 5000 0.004 4058812 3.555
16/12/2016 Transfer (685500) 0.600 3373312 2.954
23/12/2016 Transfer (673283) 0.590 2700029 2.365
13/01/2017 Transfer 958733 0.840 3658762 3.204
27/01/2017 Transfer 50620 0.044 3709382 3.249
03/02/2017 Transfer 175000 0.153 3884382 3.402
31/03/2017 Transfer 354684 0.311 4239066 3.713
c) At the End of the Year 4239066 3.713

10 MAX LIFE INSURANCE CO LTD A/C 
PARTICIPATION
a) At the Beginning of the Year 1975192 3.460
b) Changes during the year
Date       Reason
15/04/2016 Transfer 49387 0.087 2024579 1.773
22/04/2016 Transfer (417) 0.001 2024162 1.773
06/05/2016 Transfer 98 0.000 2024260 1.773
01/07/2016 Transfer (350000) 0.613 1674260 1.466
08/07/2016 Transfer (165007) 0.289 1509253 1.322
22/07/2016 Transfer (4227) 0.007 1505026 1.318
29/07/2016 Transfer (86189) 0.151 1418837 1.243
08/09/2016 Allotment (BONUS) 1418837 1.243 2837674 2.485
09/09/2016 Transfer (16) 0.000 2837658 2.485
07/10/2016 Transfer (17868) 0.016 2819790 2.470
14/10/2016 Transfer (40000) 0.035 2779790 2.435
21/10/2016 Transfer (38614) 0.034 2741176 2.401
11/11/2016 Transfer (7545) 0.007 2733631 2.394
25/11/2016 Transfer (404057) 0.354 2329574 2.040
02/12/2016 Transfer (300000) 0.263 2029574 1.777
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Sl. 
No.

For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders
Shareholding at the 

beginning of the year

Cumulative 
Shareholding 

during the year

No. of shares

% of total 
shares 
of the 

company

No. of shares

% of total 
shares 
of the 

company
23/12/2016 Transfer (309113) 0.271 1720461 1.507
31/12/2016 Transfer (45563) 0.040 1674898 1.467
06/01/2017 Transfer (144439) 0.126 1530459 1.340
31/03/2017 Transfer (30250) 0.026 1500209 1.314
c) At the End of the Year 1500209 1.314

11 NOBLE COMMUNICATIONS PVT 
LTD
a) At the Beginning of the Year 1298912 2.275
b) Changes during the year
Date       Reason
15/04/2016 Transfer 35000 0.061 1333912 1.168
08/09/2016 Allotment (BONUS) 1333912 1.168 2667824 2.336
c) At the End of the Year 2667824 2.336

12 TATA BALANCED FUND
a) At the Beginning of the Year 1335000 2.338
b) Changes during the year
Date       Reason
10/06/2016 Transfer (6000) 0.011 1329000 1.164
19/08/2016 Transfer (2500) 0.004 1326500 1.162
26/08/2016 Transfer (11500) 0.020 1315000 1.152
08/09/2016 Allotment (BONUS) 1315000 1.152 2630000 2.314
23/09/2016 Transfer (34000) 0.029 2596000 2.274
30/09/2016 Transfer (5000) 0.004 2591000 2.269
07/10/2016 Transfer (283000) 0.248 2308000 2.021
14/10/2016 Transfer (19000) 0.017 2289000 2.005
28/10/2016 Transfer (53500) 0.047 2235500 1.958
04/11/2016 Transfer (35000) 0.031 2200500 1.927
11/11/2016 Transfer (70100) 0.061 2130400 1.866
20/01/2017 Transfer (40000) 0.035 2090400 1.831
03/02/2017 Transfer (178000) 0.156 1912400 1.675
10/02/2017 Transfer (10000) 0.009 1902400 1.666
17/02/2017 Transfer (300000) 0.263 1602400 1.403
24/02/2017 Transfer (70000) 0.061 1532400 1.342
03/03/2017 Transfer (375000) 0.328 1157400 1.014
10/03/2017 Transfer (125000) 0.109 1032400 0.904
24/03/2017 Transfer (20000) 0.018 1012400 0.887
31/03/2017 Transfer (510000) 0.447 502400 0.440
c) At the End of the Year 502400 0.440
T O T A L 17755925 31.101 32900780 28.814
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(v)  Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
Sl. 
No.

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative 
Shareholding during 

the year
No. of 

shares
% of total 

shares of the 
company

No. of 
shares

% of total 
shares 
of the 

company
1 Mr. Padam Prakash Gupta, 

MD cum KMP
At the beginning of the year 153000 0.268
Changes during the year
Date Reason
09-08-2016 Allotment 

(BONUS)
153000 0.134

31/03/2017 Transfer (300000) (0.263)
At the End  of the year 6000 0.005

2 Mr. K K Rai, Director
At the beginning of the year 1000 0.002
Changes during the year
Date Reason
09-08-2016 Allotment 

(BONUS)
1000 0.001

At the End  of the year 2000 0.002
3 Mr. Ankit Saraiya, Director

At the beginning of the year 108000 0.189
Changes during the year
Date Reason
09-08-2016 Allotment 

(BONUS)
108000 0.095

At the End  of the year 216000 0.189
4 Ms. Avantika Gupta, Director

At the beginning of the year 36000 0.063
Changes during the year
Date Reason
09-08-2016 Allotment 

(BONUS)
36000 0.032

At the End  of the year 36000 0.032
5 Mr.K Vasudevan, Director

At the beginning of the year 0 0.000
Changes during the year No change during the year
At the End  of the year 0 0.000

6 Mr. K. M. Poddar, Director
At the beginning of the year 0 0.000
Changes during the year No change during the year
At the End  of the year 0 0.000

7 Mr. S. N. Roy, Director
At the beginning of the year 0 0.000
Changes during the year No change during the year
At the End  of the year 0 0.000
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Sl. 
No.

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Cumulative 
Shareholding during 

the year
No. of 

shares
% of total 

shares of the 
company

No. of 
shares

% of total 
shares 
of the 

company
8 Mr. R. P. Singh, Director

At the beginning of the year 0 0.000
Changes during the year No Change During the 

year
At the End  of the year 0 0.000

9 Mr. P. K. Lohia, CFO cum KMP
At the beginning of the year 0 0.000
Changes during the year No Change During the 

year
At the End  of the year 0 0.000

10 Mr. Niranjan Brahma, CS cum KMP
At the beginning of the year 0 0.000
Changes during the year No Change During the 

year
At the End  of the year 0 0.000

V.  INDEBTEDNESS
 Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans Unsecured 
Loans

Deposits
Total 

Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the 

year
1465481666 250000000 0 1715481666

ii) Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued but not 
due

12596283 0 0 12596283

Total (i+ii+iii) 1478077949 250000000 0 1728077949
Change in Indebtedness 

* Addition 0 0
* Reduction 1178077949 250000000 1428077949
Net Change (1178077949) 0 (1178077949)
Indebtedness at the end 

300000000 0 0 300000000
ii) Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued but not 
due

5218192 0 0 5218192

Total (i+ii+iii) 305218192 0 305218192
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VI.  REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A.  Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

Sl. no.
Remuneration

Name of MD/ Total 
Amount

- - -
1

(a) Salary as 
per provisions 
contained in section 
17(1) of the Income-

4927500

perquisites u/s 17(2) 

1961

394200

salary under section 

Act, 1961
2 Stock Option
3 Sweat Equity
4 Commission - as % of 0

others 
specify

5 Others, please 
specify
Total (A) 5321700 5321700
Ceiling as per the 
Act

728.45 lakhs

B.  Remuneration to other directors:
Sl. 
no. Remuneration

Name of Directors

S N Roy
1 Independent 

Directors
Fee for 
attending 
board 
committee 
meetings

60000 20000 90000 90000 50000 30000

Commission 0 0 0 0 0 0
Others, please 
specify

0 0 0 0 0 0

Total 60000 20000 90000 90000 50000 30000
Total (1) 340000

2 Other Non-
Executive 
Directors

Ankit Saraiya Avantika 
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Sl. 
no.

Particulars of 
Remuneration

Name of Directors

Fee for 
attending 
board 
committee 
meetings

50000 50000

Commission 0 0
Others, please 
specify

0 0

Total 50000 50000
Total (2) 100000
Total (B)=(1+2) 440000
Total 
Managerial 
Remuneration

440000

Overall Ceiling 
as per the Act

4400000

C.      REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD
Sl. 
no.

Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel

CEO
Company 
Secretary

CFO Total

1 Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions 
contained in section 17(1) of the 
Income-tax Act, 1961

- 1394250 2040460 3434710

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 
Income-tax Act, 1961

- - - 0

section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961
- - - 0

2 Stock Option - - - 0
3 Sweat Equity - - - 0
4 Commission - - - 0

- - - 0
 others, specify… - - - 0

5 Others, please specify - - - 0
Total 1394250 2040460 3434710
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VII.  PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of the 
Companies 

Act

Brief 
Description

Details of 
Penalty / 

Punishment/ 
Compounding 
fees imposed

"Authority 
[RD / NCLT/ 

COURT]"

"Appeal 
made, 

if any (give 
Details)"

A. COMPANY

Penalty
Punishment NIL
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty
Punishment NIL
Compounding
C. OTHER 
OFFICERS IN 
DEFAULT
Penalty
Punishment NIL
Compounding
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Requirement Details
(i)   the ratio of the remuneration of each 

director to the median remuneration of the 
Director :-

Mr. S. N. Roy  -   0.17 : 1

Mr. Ankit Saraiya -   0.10 : 1

(ii)  the percentage increase in remuneration of Directors:-

remuneration due to waving of  commission
Key Managerial Personnel :-

Mr. N. Brahma, 
Company Secretary  -  12%

(iii)  the percentage increase in the median 7.80%

(iv)   the number of permanent employees on the 437

average increase in remuneration and 
Average increase in remuneration of all 
employees was 7.8% for the year 2016-17 
on the basis of individual performance of 
the employee with the performance of the 

increased by 20% and 36% for Standalone 
and 24% and 61% for Consolidated.

(vi)    comparison of the remuneration of the The increase in remuneration of the CFO and 
Company Secretary is around 11% to 12% as 
compared to performance of the company 

Particulars of Employees pursuant to Section 134(3)(q) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014
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Requirement Details
(vii)  variations in the market capitalisation of 

the Company, price earnings ratio as at the 

increase over decrease in the market 
quotations of the shares of the Company in 
comparison to the rate at which the Company 
came out with the last public offer in case 
of listed companies, and in case of unlisted 
companies, the variations in the net worth of 
the Company as at the close of the current 

 As on  As on %
  31.03.2016  31.03.2017 Change
Market Capitalisation:  Increase
(` In crores) :-
BSE - ` 3062.08 ` 4587.28 49.80%
NSE - ` 3108.90 ` 4573.57 47.11%

BSE 28.68* 31.49
NSE 29.12* 31.39

* Adjusted for Bonus shares issued in the ratio of 

1:1 in September, 2016

market quotations of the shares of the 
Company in comparison to the rate at which 
the Company came out with the last public 

Not Applicable
(viii)  average percentile increase already made 

in the salaries of employees other than the 

year and its comparison with the percentile 
increase in the managerial remuneration 

increase in the managerial remuneration

Average Salary increase of non-managerial 
employees is around 7%, whereas the average 
increase of managerial employee (CFO/CS) is 
around 11% to 12%.

increase in managerial remuneration.

Same as in sl. No. (iv) above

There is no such key parameters for any 
variable component of remuneration availed 
by the directors.

director to that of the employees who are not 

the highest paid director during the year

There is no such employee who received 
more than the highest remuneration paid to 
Managing Director.

the remuneration policy of the Company.
The remuneration paid during the year is as 
per the Remuneration policy of the Company.

List of Policies available in the Website of the Company i.e.  
www.techno.co.in>Investors>Codes&Policies
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The Directors present the Company’s 
Report on Corporate Governance for the 
year ended 31st March, 2017, in terms of 
Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of 
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“The 
Listing Regulations”).

COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:
The Company’s philosophy on Corporate 

equity, fairness, transparency, spirit of law and 
honest communication. Timely disclosures, 
transparent accounting policies, independent 
Board, right and equitable treatment of 
shareholders, protecting the interest of 
stakeholders goes a long way in preserving 

working and proper conduct of the business 
of the Company. The Company believes in true 
implementation of the same to achieve proper 

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The number of other directorships and positions held in other Board Committee as at  
31st March, 2017 are listed below:

Name of the Director Category of Director

No. of other 
Directorships* 

Techno)

No. of other Committee 

Techno)

Member Chairman

DIN: 00055954
 2 - -

DIN: 00028012
1 - -

DIN: 00018023
- - -

DIN: 00629937
- -

Mr. S. N. Roy
DIN: 00408742

8 4 4

Singh
DIN: 00004812

3 - -

The Company is in full compliance with the 

of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

as given below:

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
The Board of Directors is constituted in 
compliance with SEBI (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015. The Board is entrusted with an ultimate 
responsibility of the Management, directions 
and performance of the Company. The Board 
functions either as a full Board and / or through 
various committees constituted in terms of 
the requirements of the Code of Corporate 

areas. There are eight members on the Board, 

Managing Director.
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Name of the Director Category of Director

No. of other 
Directorships* 

Techno)

No. of other Committee 

Techno)

Member Chairman

Mr. Ankit Saraiya
DIN: 02771647

Non-Independent, Non- 2 - -

DIN: 03149138
Non-Independent, Non- 5 4 2

Limited Companies, Foreign Companies and 
Section 8 Companies.

The number of Committees (Audit Committee, 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee, 
Stakeholders Relationship Committee, 
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee, 
Share Transfer and Transmission Committee 
and Risk Management Committee) of public 
limited companies in which a Director is a 
member/chairman were within the limits 

Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 
for all the Directors of the Company.

Details of Directors seeking appointment/ 
reappointment
Mr. Ankit Saraiya, Non-Independent Non-

seeking re-appointment. He shall be re-

of Mr. Ankit Saraiya is given below:

Mr. Ankit Saraiya, aged about 31 years residing 

(Corporate Finance & Accounting) with Minor in 
Computer Information Systems from Bentley 

as additional independent director by 
the board on 05th August, 2016 seeking 

Director.

(DIN:00004812) aged about 68 years residing 

of India Limited. In his career of more than 

Director’s Meetings, Annual General 
Meeting, Attendance and Remuneration
The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss 
and decide on business strategies/policies 

Company and its subsidiary. The notice and 
detailed agenda  along with the relevant notes 
and other material information are sent in 
advance separately to each Director.

2017, Seven Board meetings were held on 28th 

and one separate Meeting of the Independent 
Directors was held on 10th February, 2017. 

6th August, 2016. The interval between two 

period mentioned under Section 173 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17(2) of 
the Listing Regulations.
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remuneration paid to them for attending the meetings are given below:

Name of Director No. of Board Meetings

`)

Attendance 

held on 
06/08/2016

Held Attended

7 7 - Yes
7 6 60000 No
7 1 10000 No
7 2 20000 No
7 3 30000 Yes
7 4 40000 Yes

Mr. S. N. Roy, Director 7 4 40000 Yes
Mr. Ankit Saraiya, Director 7 7 70000 No

7 7 70000 Yes

Chairman. The Directors were also paid fees for attending the meeting.

during the year under review.

Disclosure on relationship between Directors

Information placed before the Board

and relevant. Such information is submitted either as part of the agenda papers in advance of the 
respective Meetings or by way of presentations and discussions during the Meetings.

Board Support
The Company Secretary attends the Board Meetings and advises the Board on Compliances with 
applicable laws and governance.

Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

below:

Name Designation No. of Shares
6000

Mr. Ankit Saraiya 216000
72000

Independent Director 2000
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Name Designation No. of Shares
Independent Director Nil
Independent Director Nil

Mr. S. N. Roy Independent Director Nil
Independent Director Nil

Nil
Mr. N. Brahma Nil

Code of Fair Disclosure and Conduct
All Board Members and Senior Management 

compliance with the Code of conduct for the 
year ended 31st March, 2017. The Code of 

Company at www.techno.co.in. The Code of Fair 
Disclosure relating to disclosure of Unpublished 

Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 is also 
available at the Company’s above mentioned 

AUDIT COMMITTEE
Composition
The Audit Committee has three independent 

is the Chairman of the Committee and other 

Mr. N. Brahma, Company Secretary acts as the 
secretary to the committee. However during the 

resigned from the committee consequent upon 
his resignation from the Board of Directors.

Terms of Reference
The Audit Committee acts in accordance with 

Board which shall, inter alia, includes -

 i.    The recommendation for 
appointment, remuneration and 
terms of appointment of auditors of 

 ii.   Review and monitor the auditor’s 
independence and performance, and 

 iv.    Approval or any subsequent 

 v.  Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and 

 viii. Monitoring the end use of funds 
raised through public offers and related matters.

Powers of Audit Committee
The Audit committee shall have the 
authority –
 i.    To call for the comments of the 

auditors about internal control 
systems, the scope of audit, including 
the observations of the auditors and 

their submission to the Board.
 ii.   To discuss any related issues with the 

internal and statutory auditors and 
the management of the company.

 iii.   To investigate into any matter in 
relation to the items or referred to it 
by the Board.

 iv.   To obtain professional advice from 

 v.   To have full access to information 
contained in the records of the 
company.

Right to be heard

right to be heard in the meetings of the Audit 
Committee when it considers the auditor’s 
report but shall not have the right to vote.

Attendance and Remuneration:
As on 31st March, 2017 four meetings of the 

10th February, 2017. The requisite quorum was 
present at all the Meetings. The attendance of 
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the Directors at these committee meetings and remuneration paid to them is given below:

Name
No. of Meetings

`)
Held Attended

4 3 30000
Mr. S. N. Roy, Member 4 4 40000

4 1 10000
4 4 40000

Lohia, CFO, Mr. N. Brahma, Company Secretary, 
representatives of the Statutory Auditors and 
Internal Auditors of the Company also attended the 
meetings.

Vigil Mechanism

the Organisation. The vigil mechanism provides 
adequate safeguards against victimisation 
of employees and directors who avail of the 
mechanism and also provide for direct access to 
the Chairperson of the Audit Committee. In case 

director or an employee, the audit committee may 
take suitable action against the concerned director 
or employee.

The role of the Audit committee has been 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
The Audit Committee is also empowered to 
review the following information:

 i.   Management discussion and analysis 

party transactions submitted by the 

 iii.   Management letters/letters of internal 
control weaknesses issued by the 

 iv.   Internal audit reports relating to 

 v.   The appointment, removal and terms 
of remuneration of the internal 
auditor.

Internal Audit:

Chartered Accountant as Internal Auditor of 
the Company who has conducted the audit and 
submits their report on time to time before the 
Audit Committee including action taken reports 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION 
COMMITTEE
Composition:
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
has three independent directors as its Members 
Mr. S. N Roy, is the Chairman of the Committee 

and Nomination Committee is in accordance 
with the provisions of Section 178 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the 
Listing Regulations.

The Key Objectives of the Committee are:
 i.   To guide the Board in relation to 

appointment and removal of Directors, 

Management.
ii.   To evaluate the performance of the 

members of the Board and provide 
necessary report to the Board for further 
evaluation.

iii.   To recommend to the Board on 
Remuneration payable to the Directors, 

Management.
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Meeting & Attendance:
During the year 2016-17, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee met twice on  
28th May, 2016 and 05th August, 2016. The requisite quorum was present at the Meeting.

The committee recommended for the re-appointment of and remuneration payable to  

the Committee has recommended on the terms and conditions for the appointment of Dr. Rajendra 

Responsibilities:
The Committee shall -

management in accordance with the criteria laid down,
ii. Recommend to the Board their appointment and removal,
iii. Carry out evaluation of every director’s performance.

director and
v.  Recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the directors, key 

managerial personnel and other employees.

Details of Remuneration to all the Directors:

is given below:

(` In Lakhs)
Name Salary Commission Total

53.22 - 53.22

Committee during the year ended 31st March, 2017 is given below:

Name Sitting Fees Commission Total
50000 Nil 50000
20000 Nil 20000
60000 Nil 60000
90000 Nil 90000

Mr. S. N. Roy, Director 90000 Nil 90000
30000 Nil 30000

Mr. Ankit Saraiya, Director 50000 Nil 50000
50000 Nil 50000

STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP 
COMMITTEE:
Composition:
The Stakeholders Relationship Committee 

and other Members are Mr. Ankit Saraiya and 

Key Objectives
The primary function of the Stakeholders 
Relationship Committee (“the Committee”) is 
inter-alia to consider and resolve the grievances 

i.  To monitor redressal of stakeholder’s 
complaints/grievances including and 
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dividends etc.
ii.  To authorise to maintain, preserve and 

keep in its safe custody all books and 
documents relating to the issue of share 

iii.  To oversee the performance of the 
Registrar and Transfer Agents and 
to recommend measures for overall 
improvement in the quality of investor 
services.

iv.  To perform all functions relating to 
the interests of security holders of the 
Company and as assigned by the Board, 
as may be required by the provisions of 
the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made 

India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 or any 
other regulatory authority.

Mr. N. Brahma, Company Secretary acts as the 
Secretary of the Committee.

There was no complaint at the beginning of 
the year, however one complaint was received 
during the year and it was resolved to the 
satisfaction of shareholders and therefore there 
is no pending complaints at the end of the year 
against the company. However, no complaints 
were received through SCORES.

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE:
The risk management committee of the 
Company is constituted in line with the 
provisions of Regulation 21 of SEBI Listing 
Regulations. The Committee has been assigned 
the job to frame, implement and monitor 
the risk management plan for the Company. 
The committee is responsible for reviewing 
the risk management plan and ensuring its 
effectiveness.

One meeting of the risk management committee 
was held during the year. The meeting was 

Roy and Mr. Ankit Saraiya.

SHARE TRANSFER AND TRANSMISSION 
COMMITTEE:
The Share Transfer and Transmission 
Committee have three directors as its Members. 

Committee and other Members are Mr. S. N. 
Roy and Mr. Ankit Saraiya.

The key objectives of the committee are to 

(including issue of renewed or duplicate share 

securities, etc.

Three meetings of the Committee were held 

2017 and 23rd February, 2017. The meetings 

Roy and Mr. Ankit Saraiya.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 
(“CSR”) COMMITTEE:
CSR Committee of the Company is constituted in 
line with the provisions of Section 135 of the Act.

The Corporate social responsibility (“CSR”) 
Committee have three directors as its Members. 

Committee and other Members are Mr. S. N. Roy 

The broad terms of reference CSR committee is 
as follows:

 •   Formulate and recommend to the board, 
a CSR policy indicating the activities to be 

to be incurred on the activities referred 

Three meetings of the Committee were held 
during the year on 28th May, 2016, 05th August, 
2016 and 19th November, 2016.The meetings 
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Mr. N. Brahma, Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Committee.

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

Financial year 
Ended

Time
No. of special 

resolutions 
passed

31st March, 
2014 2014 36, Shakespeare Sarani, 

10.30 
a.m.

2

31st March, 
2015

Friday, August 07, 
2015 36, Shakespeare Sarani, 

02.30 
p.m.

2

31st March, 
2016

Saturday, August 06, 
2016 36, Shakespeare Sarani, 

10.30 
a.m.

0

The Company had provided e-voting facility and voting through ballot to Shareholders for all the 

with requisite majority.

Postal Ballot:

Date of passing of 
Resolution:

Description of the Resolution:

August 29, 2016 Ordinary resolution for Issue of Bonus Shares in the proportion of 1(One) 
Bonus Share of `
Shares of ` 2/- each.

December 29, 2016

December 29, 2016 Special resolution under Section 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 for 

The above resolutions were passed with requisite majority.

appointed as Scrutiniser to conduct the e-voting/
physical ballot/postal ballot process in a fair 
and transparent manner. The e-voting process 
was conducted through the e-voting platform of 
National Securities Depository Ltd. (NSDL).

Subsidiary Companies:
The Company has a material non-listed Indian 
subsidiary company, and an Independent 
Director of the Company is also a Director 

of the subsidiary was reviewed by the Audit 
Committee on a quarterly basis. The minutes 
of the subsidiary company was placed before 
the Board of Directors at Quarterly meetings 

on regular basis. Further a statement of all 

unlisted subsidiary company is placed before 
the Company’s Board as and when applicable.

Disclosures:

party transactions i.e. transactions of 
material nature, with its promoters, directors 
or the management or their relatives etc. 

the Managing Director and sitting fees to a 
relative of Managing Director), during the 

the interest of the Company at large.
2.  There was no non-compliance by the 

Company during the last year on any 
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matter related to the capital markets and 
no penalties or strictures imposed on the 

any other statutory authority.
3.  No treatment different from the prescribed 

Accounting Standard have been followed 

statements.
4.  The Board assesses the risk on a 

regular basis and advises the steps and 
procedures for its minimisation. Now 
onwards the Risk Management Committee 
shall assess the risks involved in the 
business of the Company and shall report 
to the Board on regular basis.

5.  The Company has not raised any amount 
through public issues, rights issues, 
preferential issue etc. during the year.

paid any remuneration other than sitting fees.
7. Management discussion and analysis 
report forms part of this Annual Report.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:
The Company has established systems and 
procedures to enable its stakeholders to have 
access to the complete information about the 

the website of the Company (www.techno.co.in). 

General Shareholder Information:

convening the same shall be sent to the shareholders within the time prescribed by the 
Companies Act.

2. Financial Year : April to March

3. Financial Calendar:

Financial Year 2017-2018
1 First Quarter Results
2 Second Quarter and Half-Yearly 

Results
3 Third Quarter Results
4 Fourth Quarter and Annual 

Audited Results

4. Date of Book closure:   From 6th September, 2017 to 12th September, 2017 (Both days 
inclusive). The Book closure dates be intimated through stock 

The investors can send their complaints through 
“SCORES”, a platform provided by SEBI or may 
send through email to desk.investors@techno.
co.in.

All information which could have a material 
bearing on the Company’s share price is 

of India Limited (NSE), the BSE Limited (BSE). 

posted on the Company’s website www.techno.
co.in.

Quarterly and annual results of the Company 
are published in widely circulated national 
newspapers - “The Hindu Business Line” and 
“Business Standard” and the local vernacular 
daily “Arthik Lipi”. The quarterly compliance 

under Regulation 27(2)(a), the shareholding 
pattern of the Company as prescribed under 

Redressal Mechanism Report under Regulation 
13(3), the Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit 

of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, and Financial 

Listing Center.
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Stock Code / Symbol
BSE Limited

533281

400051.
TECHNO

mentioned above.

BSE NSE

Month
High Low High Low

(`) (`) (Nos.) (`) (`) (Nos.)
April, 2016 550.00 507.00 3,517 550.00 509.00 175,144
May, 2016 579.00 500.05 10,193 555.00 500.35 104,038

569.00 522.10 118,199 575.00 518.50 609,529
695.85 534.00 499,978 697.90 559.05 1,234,810

August, 2016 720.00 624.35 57,604 723.00 614.30 334,024
September, 2016* 667.85 294.00 68,929 669.45 289.15 555,115
October, 2016 346.50 297.00 278,969 343.40 295.00 1,617,803
November, 2016 325.40 261.60 314,955 325.20 242.50 1,997,206
December, 2016 317.00 290.20 499,231 318.00 290.00 2,365,874

360.00 299.65 1,189,160 359.50 299.00 2,484,180
February, 2017 384.00 346.55 987,088 384.00 346.00 2,506,790
March, 2017* 404.00 333.00 1,920,637 404.00 331.90 2,050,060
* Issue of Bonus Shares in the ratio 1:1.

 Month
Opening Closing Change(%) Opening Closing Change(%)

April, 2016 545.00 520.45 (4.50) 25,302 25,607 1.21
May, 2016 520.00 539.85 3.82 25,565 26,668 4.31

540.00 564.95 4.62 26,684 27,000 1.18
569.50 688.50 20.90 27,064 28,052 3.65

August, 2016 720.00 650.55 (9.65) 28,083 28,452 1.31
September, 2016* 660.00 295.75 (55.19) 28,459 27,866 (2.08)
October, 2016 305.00 317.45 4.08 27,997 27,930 (0.24)
November, 2016 310.00 304.15 (1.89) 27,966 26,653 (4.70)
December, 2016 301.20 301.30 0.03 26,757 26,626 (0.49)

303.00 354.50 17.00 26,711 27,656 3.54
February, 2017 352.00 372.50 5.82 27,669 28,743 3.88
March, 2017* 373.00 401.75 7.71 28,849 29,621 2.67

* Issue of Bonus Shares in the ratio 1:1.
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Month
Nifty

Opening Closing Change(%) Opening Closing Change(%)
April, 2016 549.95 519.80 (5.48) 7,718 7,850 1.71
May, 2016 513.00 542.50 5.75 7,823 8,160 4.31

539.95 569.75 5.52 8,179 8,288 1.33
569.95 686.55 20.46 8,313 8,639 3.91

August, 2016 700.00 652.30 (6.81) 8,654 8,786 1.52
September, 2016* 657.90 298.45 (54.64) 8,794 8,611 (2.07)
October, 2016 300.00 316.65 5.55 8,666 8,626 (0.47)
November, 2016 317.10 304.10 (4.10) 8,653 8,225 (4.95)
December, 2016 308.00 301.10 (2.24) 8,244 8,186 (0.71)

304.00 353.95 16.43 8,210 8,561 4.28
February, 2017 351.00 372.55 6.14 8,570 8,880 3.61
March, 2017* 374.55 400.55 6.94 8,904 9,174 3.02
* Issue of Bonus Shares in the ratio 1:1.

9. Registrar and Transfer Agents:
D-511, Bagree Market, 71, B.R.B.B. Road

Tel : (033) 22357270 / 22357271

Email : nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com

10. Share Transfer & Transmission System:
  The share transfers / transmissions in physical form are normally processed within 15 days 

from the date of receipt of the valid documents complete in all respect. The Company had 
received 1 (One) transfer and 2 (Two) transmission requests during the year ended  
31st March, 2017 and the same were processed within the prescribed time

11(i).Distribution of Shareholding as on 31st March, 2017:

Slab
No. of Shareholders No. of Shareholders

Number Number
1 - 500 10977 82.745 1935371 1.695
501 - 1000 1267 9.551 880668 0.771
1001 - 5000 754 5.684 1598185 1.400
5001 - 10000 121 0.912 855458 0.749
10001 - 50000 90 0.678 1770983 1.551
50001 - 100000 15 0.113 1056980 0.926
100001 & Above 42 0.317 106084755 92.908

13266 100.00 114182400 100.00
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31st March, 2017:

Shareholders (Category)
No. of 

Shares held
% of Total 

Shares
66201276 57.98

Bodies Corporate 14326678 12.55
Financial Institution / Banks 118368 0.10

6474315 5.67
6040833 5.29

Mutual Funds 20331417 17.81
Non-Resident Indians (NRIs) 151046 0.13
Other (Clearing Member) 538467 0.47

114182400 100.00

12.  The Shares of the Company are compulsorily traded in dematerialised form and tradable 
with both the Depositories i.e. National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and 
Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). The ISIN of the Company’s Shares is 

 Details of dematerialisation of shares as on 31st March, 2017 are given below:-

Name of the Depository No. of Shares % of Total Share Capital
National Securities Depository Limited 109802989 96.16
Central Depository Services (India) Limited 3936565 3.45

14.  Company Details:

Address for Correspondence Techno Electric & Engineering Company Ltd.

E-mail :  desk.investors@techno.co.in

Corporate Identity Number
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CERTIFICATE

To the Members of
Techno Electric & Engineering Company Limited

Electric & Engineering Company Limited (the Company), for the year ended 31st March, 2017 
as stipulated in Regulations 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-

Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (collectively 
referred to as “SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015).

implementations thereof adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance with the conditions 

statements of the Company.

and the representations made by the Directors and the management, we certify that the Company 

Listing Agreements/Listing Regulations, as applicable.

affairs of the Company.

Sonee House
21, Sarkar bye Lane, Company Secretary

Sd/-

Date: 26th May, 2017
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE FROM DIRECTOR OFFICER PURSUANT TO REGULATION 
17(8) OF PART B OF SCHEDULE II OF SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE 
REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

Engineering Company Limited hereby certify that:

31st March, 2017 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

  i.  these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material 

  ii.  these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs   

regulations.

 (b)  There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the  
Company during the period, which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s 
code of conduct.

reporting and we have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the 

of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these 

and the involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a   

Managing Director
Date: 26th May, 2017
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DECLARATION UNDER REGULATION 26(3) OF SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND 
DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

Regulations, 2015, it is hereby declared that all the Board Members and senior management 

Code of Conduct for the year ended 31st March, 2017.

Managing Director
Date: 26th May, 2017
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BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORT

The Business Responsibility Report 
as required by Regulation 34(2) of the 
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, is 

Report

SECTION A: GENERAL INFORMATION 
ABOUT THE COMPANY
1.   Corporate Identity Number (CIN) of the 

Company: 

2.   Name of the Company: Techno Electric & 
Engineering Company Limited

3.   Registered address: 

4.  Website: www.techno.co.in

5.  E-mail id: desk.investors@techno.co.in

6.  Financial Year reported: 2016-17

7.   Sector(s) that the Company is engaged 
in (industrial activity codewise):

8.   List three key products/services that 
the Company manufactures/ provides 
(as in balance sheet):

solution provider for captive power 
plants, balance of plants and utilities 
for power projects.

 (b)   Transmission & Distribution: 
Construction of air insulated and gas 
insulated substations, installation of 
overhead lines.

protection system, air conditioning 
and ventilation system.

9.   Total number of locations where 
business activity is undertaken by the 
Company:

 (b) Number of National Locations- 40

10.   Markets served by the Company– Local/
State/National/International: National and 
International

SECTION B: FINANCIAL DETAILS OF THE 
COMPANY
1.    Paid up Capital (INR):  

Buyback of Shares)
2.   Total Turnover (INR): 1236.34 crores

145.46 
crores

4.    Total Spending on Corporate Social 
Responsibility (CSR) as percentage of 

` 1.50 crores to IIM, 
Ahmedabad, Spent for Solar power in 

` 22.27 lakhs, which is 

ended 31st March, 2017.

5.    List of activities in which expenditure 
in 4 above has been incurred:-

for CSR Activities.

SECTION C: OTHER DETAILS
1.    Does the Company have any Subsidiary 

Company/ Companies?
  As on 31st March, 2017 the Company has 

5 Subsidiaries.

2.    Do the Subsidiary Company/Companies 
participate in the BR Initiatives of 
the parent company? If yes, then 
indicate the number of such subsidiary 
company(s).

  The Subsidiaries are separate entities and 
hence they follow BR Initiatives as per the 
rules and regulations applicable to them.
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3.    Do any other entity/entities (e.g. 
suppliers, distributors etc.) that 
the Company does business with, 
participate in the BR initiatives of the 
Company? If yes, then indicate the 
percentage of such entity/entities? 

  The Company has not mandated any 
supplier, distributer etc., to participate 
in BR Initiatives of the Company. 
However, they are encouraged to adopt 
BR Initiatives and follow the concept 

support in Company’s BR initiatives.

SECTION D: BR INFORMATION
1.   Details of Director/Directors 

responsible for BR

 (a)   Details of the Director/Director 
responsible for implementation of 
the BR policy/policies

  1.  DIN Number: 00055954

  3.  Designation: Managing Director

 (b)  Details of the BR head

(b)  Details of the BR head

No. Details
1 DIN 

Number (if 
applicable)

00055954

2 Name
3 Designation Managing Director
4 Telephone 

number
033-40513000

5 E-mail id desk.md@techno.co.in
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3. GOVERNANCE RELATED TO BR
 a)   Indicate the frequency with which 

the Board of Directors, Committee 
of the Board or CEO assess the BR 

3 months, 3-6 months, Annually, 
More than 1 year.

However, the BR performance of the 
Company is periodically assessed by 
the Management.

 b)    Does the Company publish a BR or 

hyperlink for viewing this report? 
How frequently it is published?

Responsibility Report of the 
Company and the Company 
proposes to publish BR annually.

PRINCIPLE 1
1.   Does the policy relating to ethics, 

bribery and corruption cover only the 
company? Yes/ No. Does it extend to 
the Group/ Joint Ventures/ Suppliers/ 
Contractors / NGOs/ others?

as an integral part of good management. 

No. Questions
1 The company has not understood - - - - - - - - -

2 The company is not at a stage 

to formulate and implement the 

- - - - - - - - -

3 The company does not have 

available for the task

- - - - - - - - -

4
6 months

- - - - - - - - -

5 It is planned to be done within the - - - - - - - - -

6 Any other reason (please specify) - - - - - - - - -

As a result, the Company has adopted a 
Code of Business Conduct & Ethics (‘the 
Code’).This Code is applicable to the 
Board of Directors and all employees 
of the Company. The members of the 
Board of Directors and the members of 
the Senior Management of the Company 

compliance of this code.

  This Code requires the Directors and 
employees of the Company to act 
honestly, fairly, ethically and with 
integrity. This Code helps the Directors 
and employees to conduct themselves in 
professional, courteous and respectful 
manner and also to ensure that their 
independent judgement is not sub-
ordinated.

its Directors and employees to report 
any genuine concerns about unethical 
behavior, actual or suspected fraud or 
violation of the Code of Conduct without 
fear of reprisal, and hence to help ensure 
the Company continues to uphold its high 
standards.
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2.   How many stakeholder complaints 
have been received in the past 

was satisfactorily resolved by the 
management? If so, provide details 
thereof, in about 50 words or so.

  The Company takes action on the 
complaints and provides a suitable reply 
to the stakeholders on  immediate basis. 
The details of shareholder complaints 
received and resolved during the 

PRINCIPLE 2
1.   List up to 3 of your products or services 

whose design has incorporated social 
or environmental concerns, risks and/
or opportunities.

  The Company is a solution provider in the 

per the requirement of the Clients.

2.   Does the company have procedures 
in place for sustainable sourcing 
(including transportation)?

  The Company endeavors to focus on 
protection of environment, stakeholders’ 
interest and cost effectiveness while 
procuring any material or goods 

materials - transformer, circuit breaker, 
steel, aluminium, cement, cables and 
various items relating to the industry are 
procured from manufacturers / producers 
who are well reputed keeping in mind 
the need for quality and consistency. 
Adequate steps are taken for safety 
during transportation and optimisation of 
logistics, which, in turn, help to mitigate 
the impact on climate.

3.   Has the company taken any steps 
to procure goods and services from 
local & small producers, including 
communities surrounding their place 
of work? Yes

  The Company procures sand, stone chips 
etc. from local vendors at the location 
of the projects which provides them the 
earning opportunity.

4.   Does the company have a mechanism 
to recycle products and waste? If yes 
what is the percentage of recycling 
of products and waste (separately as 

thereof, in about 50 words or so.

  The Company is a service / solution 
provider in power sector and has no 
manufacturing facility. However, it send 
the scrap to through local vendors for 
recycling. The Company endeavors to 
manage the environmental impacts of 
organisational activities, products and 
services. The percentage of recycling of 
products and waste is very negligible.

PRINCIPLE 3
1.   Please indicate the Total number of 

employees. - 437

2.   Please indicate the Total number 
of employees hired on temporary/ 
contractual/casual basis.-Nil

3.   Please indicate the Number of 
permanent women employees.- 18

4.   Please indicate the Number of 
permanent employees with disabilities- 1

5.   Do you have an employee association 
that is recognised by management? No

6.   What percentage of your permanent 
employees is members of this 
recognised employee association? NA

7.   Please indicate the Number of 
complaints relating to child labour, 
forced labour, involuntary labour, 

year and pending, as on the end of the 
Nil
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Category
during the Financial Year

No. of complaints pending as 
on end of the Financial

Child labour/forced labour/
involuntary labour

NIL NA

NIL NA
Discriminatory employment NIL NA

8.    What percentage of your under mentioned employees were given safety and skill up-
gradation training in the last year?

c. Casual/Temporary/Contractual Employees- Contractual employees are given training

d. Employees with Disabilities- 0%

PRINCIPLE 4
1.  Has the company mapped its internal and external stakeholders?  Yes/No

marginalised stakeholders?

  The Company engages with its stakeholders on an ongoing basis. It is committed to 
the welfare of marginalised and vulnerable stakeholders and endeavors to meet the 

vulnerable stakeholders which help them in improving their standard of living.

3.   Are there any special initiatives taken by the company to engage with the 
disadvantaged, vulnerable and marginalised stakeholders?

  The Company gives emphasis on the small and marginal stakeholders engaged in the civil 

them on the basis technical skills and apprising them the potential risks / hazards that may 
happen during performing their jobs.

PRINCIPLE 5
1.   Does the policy of the company on human rights cover only the company or extend to 

the Group/Joint Ventures/Suppliers/ Contractors/NGOs/Others?

  The Company remains committed to respect and protect human rights. The Company’s Code 
of Business Conduct & Ethics and the human resource practices cover most of these aspects. 
The Company does not hire child labour, forced labour or involuntary labour. The Company 
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2.   How many stakeholder complaints 
have been received in the past 

was satisfactorily resolved by the 
management?

  No stakeholder complaints, relating to 
human rights, discrimination have been 

PRINCIPLE 6
1.   Does the policy related to Principle 6 

cover only the company or extends to 
the Group/Joint Ventures/Suppliers/
Contractors/ NGOs/others?

  The Company strives to preserve the 
environment by striking a balance 
between economic growth and 
preservation of the environment with 
due concern for ecology. The Company is 
committed to implement all its projects 

provided by its clients in an environment 

on the health and safety of its employees 

practices of Company.

2.   Does the company have strategies/ 
initiatives to address global 
environmental issues such as climate 
change, global warming, etc? Y/N. If yes, 
please give hyperlink for webpage etc.

  The Company’s policy requires 
implementation of projects in such a 
manner, so as to ensure safety of all 
concerned, compliances of environmental 
regulations and preservation of natural 

by the clients. In line with the Company’s 
commitment towards conservation of 
energy, all its units continue with their 
efforts aimed at improving energy 

to reduce wastage and optimise 
consumption. The wholly-owned 

subsidiary of the Company is a green 
power generator from wind turbines.

3.   Does the company identify and assess 
potential environmental risks? Y/N

  Yes, the Company has a mechanism to 
identify and assess risks which includes 
environmental risks. The Company is a 
ISO 9001 Company.

4.   Does the company have any project 
related to Clean Development 
Mechanism? If so, provide details 
thereof, in about 50 words or so. Also, 
if Yes, whether any environmental 

  The Company carries on its clean energy 
development program through its 
wholly-owned subsidiary company and 

environmental audit conducted every year 

agency.

5.   Has the company undertaken any 
other initiatives on – clean technology, 

etc.? - No.

6.   Are the Emissions/Waste generated by 
the company within the permissible 
limits given by CPCB/SPCB for the 

  The Company is not a manufacturing 
or processing company, so there is no 
generation of emissions / wastes.

7.   Number of show cause/ legal notices 
received from CPCB/SPCB which 
are pending (i.e. not resolved to 
satisfaction) as on end of Financial Year.

This is not applicable on the Company.
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PRINCIPLE 7
1.   Is your company a member of any 

trade and chamber or association? If 
Yes, Name only those major ones that 
your business deals with:

 a.   Indian Electrical & Electronics 

 c.    Bengal Chamber of Commerce, 

2.   Have you advocated/lobbied 
through above associations for the 
advancement or improvement of public 
good? Yes/No; if yes specify the broad 
areas (Drop box: Governance and 
Administration, Economic Reforms, 
Inclusive Development Policies, 
Energy security, Water, Food Security, 
Sustainable Business Principles, Others)

  From time to time, the Company has 
been raising various issues concerning its 
business through the above mentioned 
associations.

PRINCIPLE 8

programmes/initiatives/projects 
in pursuit of the policy related to 
Principle 8? If yes details thereof.

policy which is in line with the Companies 
Act, 2013. The Company, its Subsidiaries 

initiatives for support and development 
of society. The report on the CSR projects 

the Board’s Report.

2.   Are the programmes/projects 
undertaken through in-house team/ 
own foundation/external NGO/
government structures/any other 
organisation?

  The Company carries its CSR activity 
either by donating to organisations for 

preservation and protection of Heritage 
buildings and rural development by 
providing solar energy through its Trust. 
All the projects are monitored by the 
internal teams of the Company.

3.   Have you done any impact assessment 
of your initiative?

  A report on each project and its impact 
on society is taken from Trusts which is 
reviewed from time to time. The internal 
teams ensure the implementation of the 
projects undertaken.

4.   What is your company’s direct 
contribution to community 
development projects- Amount in 
INR and the details of the projects 
undertaken?

  The details of the CSR Activities during the 

Report.

5.   Have you taken steps to ensure 
that this community development 
initiative is successfully adopted by 
the community? Please explain in 50 
words, or so.

  Yes. Initiatives undertaken under 
CSR are tracked to determine the 

to the community. Internal tracking 
mechanisms, follow-up, visits, telephonic 
and email communications are regularly 
carried out. The Company has dedicated 
team of employees to drive and monitor 
the CSR activities.

  Any project that comes up for CSR is 

the Management. If the Management is 
convinced of the project, it is put up to 
the CSR Committee for its consideration 
and approval. If the project is approved, 
it is tracked and the reports, through 
telephone, emails etc., are taken from 
time to time.
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PRINCIPLE 9
1.   What percentage of customer 

complaints/consumer cases are 

year?

  The Company is committed to providing 
quality services to customers and is 
always ready to address their concerns. 
A is in place for dealing with customer 
feedback and complaints. Customers are 
provided multiple options to connect with 
the Company through email, telephone, 
website, social media, feedback forms, etc.

There are no complaints pending at the end 

2.   Does the company display product 
information on the product label, 
over and above what is mandated 
as per local laws? Yes/ No/N.A. /
Remarks(additional information)

Not Applicable.

stakeholder against the company 
regarding unfair trade practices, 
irresponsible advertising and/or anti-
competitive behaviour during the last 

thereof, in about 50 words or so.

  There are no cases in relation to unfair 
trade practices, irresponsible advertising 
and/or anti-competitive behavior during 

4.   Did your company carry out any 
consumer survey/ consumer 
satisfaction trends?

  The Company need not to carry 
customer satisfaction survey. However, 
the customer itself assesses the project 
implemented by the Company and give 
awards from time to time.
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To the Members of

REPORT ON THE STANDALONE Ind AS 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
We have audited the accompanying Standalone 
Ind AS Financial Statements of Techno Electric 
and Engineering Company Limited (“the 
Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as 

loss ( including other comprehensive income ) , 

changes in equity for the year then ended, and a 

other explanatory information.

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY 
FOR THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS
The Company’s Board of Directors is 
responsible for the matters stated in Section 
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 
with respect to the preparation of these 
Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements 

Company in accordance with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, including 

Section 133 of the Act, read relevant rules 
issued thereunder.

This responsibility also includes maintenance 
of adequate accounting records in accordance 
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding 
the assets of the Company and for preventing 
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; 
selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies; making judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; 
and design, implementation and maintenance 

were operating effectively for ensuring the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, relevant to the preparation and 
presentation of the Standalone Ind AS Financial 
Statements that give a true and fair view and 
are free from material misstatement, whether 
due to fraud or error.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on 
these Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements 
based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of 
the Act, the accounting and auditing standards 
and matters which are required to be included 
in the audit report under the provisions of the 
Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the 

143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that 
we comply with ethical requirements and plan 
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the Standalone 
Financial Statements are free from material 
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to 
obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
the disclosures in the Standalone Financial 
Statements. The procedures selected 
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including 
the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the Standalone Financial 
Statements, whether due to fraud or error. In 
making those risk assessments, the auditor 

the Company’s preparation of the Standalone 
Financial Statements that give a true and fair 
view in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit 
also includes evaluating the appropriateness 
of the accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of the accounting estimates 
made by the Company’s Directors, as well 
as evaluating the overall presentation of the 
Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have 

provide a basis for our audit opinion on the 
standalone Financial Statements.

OPINION
In our opinion and to the best of our information 
and according to the explanations given to us, 
the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements 
give the information required by the Act in the 
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manner so required and give a true and fair view 
in conformity with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, of the state of 
affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2017, 

changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND 
REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS
1.   As required by the Companies (Auditor’s 

Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued 
by the Central Government of India in 
terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 
of the Act, we give in the Annexure- A, 

paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said Order to 
the extent applicable to the company.

2.   As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, 
we report that:

 (a)  We have sought and obtained all the 
information and explanations which to 
the best of our knowledge and belief 
were necessary for the purpose of our 
audit;

 (b)  In our opinion, proper books of account 
as required by law have been kept by 
the Company so far as it appears from 
our examination of those books;

 (c)  The Balance Sheet, the Statement 

Statement and the statement of 
changes in equity dealt with by this 
report are in agreement with the 
books of account;

 (d)  In our opinion, the aforesaid 

comply with the Accounting Standards 

read with Rule 7 of the companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 read with 
relevant rules issued thereunder;

 (e)  On the basis of written representations 
received from the directors as at  
31st March, 2017, taken on record by the 
Board of Directors, none of the directors 

from being appointed as a director in 
terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

 (f)  with respect to the adequacy of 

and the operating effectiveness of 
such controls, refer to our separate 
report in “Annexure- B”; and

 (g)   With respect to the other matters to 
be included in the Auditor’s report 
in accordance with Rule 11 of the 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) 
Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the 
best of our information and according 
to the explanations given to us:

 i.  As per information and explanations 
given to us, the Company does not 
have any pending litigations which 

 ii.  As per information and explanations 
given to us, The Company did not have 
any long-term contracts including 
derivative contracts for which there 
were any material foreseeable losses; 

 iii.  There has been no delay in 
transferring the amounts which were 
required to be transferred to the 
Investor Education and Protection 
Fund by the Company.

 iv.  The company has provided 
requisite disclosures in the Financial 
Statements as the holdings as well as 

the period from 8th November, 2016 
to 30th December, 2016 and these 
are in accordance with the books of 
accounts maintained by the Company. 
(Refer Note no 39 of Standalone Ind 
AS Financial Statements)

For S. S. Kothari & Co
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration No.302034E
Centre Point
21, Old Court House Street
Kolkata 700 001

R.N.Bardhan
 Partner

Membership No 017270
Dated, the 26th day of May, 2017
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ANNEXURE - A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S 
REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements  of our report of even date to the members of Techno Electric and 
Engineering Company Limited on the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 
31st March,2017)

WE REPORT THAT,
1 a)    The Company has maintained proper 

records of Fixed Assets showing full 
particulars including quantitative 

 b)  The Company has a phased program 

assets which in our opinion, is 
reasonable having  regard to the 
size of the Company and the nature 
of its business . In accordance with  
such program, the management 

during the year and no material  
discrepancies were noticed on such 

 c)  The title deeds of immovable 
properties are held in the name of the 
Company.

2  As explained to us, inventories have been 

during the year at reasonable intervals. 
In our opinion and according to the 
information and explanations given to 
us the discrepancies noticed on such 

book records were not material and have 
been properly dealt with in the books of 
account.

3.  During the year the company has not 
granted any secured or unsecured loans 
to a body corporate covered in the register 
maintained under Section 189 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

4.  In our opinion and according to the 
information and explanations given to 
us, the Company has complied with the 
provisions of section 185 and 186 of the 

Companies Act 2013, with respect to 
the loans, investments, guarantees and 
securities made.

5.  The Company has not accepted any 
deposits from the public and consequently, 
the directives issued by the Reserve Bank 
of India and the provisions of Sections 73 
to 76 or any other relevant provisions of 
the Companies Act 2013 and rules framed 
there under, is not applicable .

6.  We have broadly reviewed the books 
of account maintained by the company 
pursuant to the rules made by the Central 
Government for the maintenance of cost 
records under section 148 (11) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 in respect of Energy 
(Power) division of the Company and 
are of the opinion that, prima-facie, the 
prescribed accounts and records have 
been made and maintained.  However, we 
have not made any detailed examination 
of cost records, to ascertain the accuracy 
and completeness thereof.

7. a)  According to the information and 
explanations given to us and on 
the basis of our examination of the 
books of account, the Company has 
generally been regular in depositing 
with appropriate authorities 
undisputed statutory dues including 
provident fund, employees’ state 
insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, 
custom duty, service tax, value added 
tax, cess and any other material 
statutory dues applicable to it and 
there is no outstanding as on 31st 
March, 2017 for a period of more 
than six months from the date they 
became payable.
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 b)  According to the information and 
explanations given to us, there are 
no dues in respect of Income-tax, 
sales-tax, service-tax, custom duty, 
excise duty, value added tax, and cess 
that have not been deposited with the 
appropriate authorities on account of 
any dispute.

8.  The Company has not defaulted in 

or bank or debenture holders as may be 
ascertained from the examination of the 
books of account and other records of the 
Company.

9.  The Company did not raise any money by 
way of initial public offer or further public 
offer (including debt instruments) and 
term loans during the year. Accordingly, 
paragraph 3 (ix) of the Order is not 
applicable.

10.  To the best of our knowledge and belief 
and according to the information and 
explanations given to us, no material fraud 
by the Company or on the Company by its 

reported during the course of our audit.

11.  According to the information and 
explanations given to us and based on 
our examination of the records of the 
Company, managerial remuneration 
paid or provided by the Company is in 
accordance with the provisions of section 
197 read with Schedule V to the Act, during 
the year.

12  In our opinion and according to the 
information and explanations given to 
us, the Company is not a nidhi company. 
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order 
is not applicable.

13.  According to the information and 
explanations given to us and based on 
our examination of the records of the 
Company, transactions with the related 
parties are in compliance with sections 
177 and 188 of the Act where applicable 
and details of such transactions have 
been disclosed in the Standalone Financial 
Statements as required by the applicable 
accounting standards.

14.  According to the information and 
explanations give to us and based on 
our examination of the records of the 
Company, the Company has not made 
any preferential allotment or private 
placement of shares or fully or partly 
convertible debentures during the year.

15.  According to the information and 
explanations given to us and based 
on our examination of the records of 
the Company, the Company has not 
entered into non-cash transactions with 
directors or persons connected with him. 
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order 
is not applicable.

16.  The Company is not required to be 
registered under section 45-IA of the 
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For S. S. Kothari & Co
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration No.302034E
Centre Point
21, Old Court House Street
Kolkata 700 001

R.N.Bardhan
 Partner

Membership No 017270
Dated, the 26th day of May, 2017
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ANNEXURE - B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ 
REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements  of our report of even date to the members of Techno Electric and 
Engineering Company Limited on the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 
31st March,2017)

REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL 
CONTROLS UNDER CLAUSE (I) OF SUB-
SECTION 3 OF SECTION 143 OF THE 
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (“THE ACT”)

as of 31st March, 2017 in conjunction with our 
audit of the standalone Financial Statements of 
the Company for the year ended on that date.

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR 
INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS
The Company’s management is responsible for 

controls based on the internal control over 

Company considering the essential compo-
nents of internal control stated in the Guidance 
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls 
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These 
responsibilities include the design, implemen-
tation and maintenance of adequate internal 

-

of its business, including adherence to com-
pany’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, 
the prevention and detection of frauds and 
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, and the timely preparation 

under the Companies Act, 2013.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on 

conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guid-
ance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, 
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed 

under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of 

audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accoun-
tants of India. Those Standards and the Guid-
ance Note require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit 
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 

-
cial reporting was established and maintained 
and if such controls operated effectively in all 
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures 
to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy 

-

a material weakness exists, and testing and 
evaluating the design and operating effective-
ness of internal control based on the assessed 
risk. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment 
of the risks of material misstatement of the 
Standalone Financial Statements, whether due 
to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have ob-

a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s 

reporting.

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL 
CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING

provide reasonable assurance regarding the 
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-
ration of Standalone Financial Statements for 
external purposes in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. A company's 

-
ing includes those policies and procedures 
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records 
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly 

assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable 
assurance that transactions are recorded as 
necessary to permit preparation of Standalone 
Financial Statements in accordance with gen-
erally accepted accounting principles, and that 
receipts and expenditures of the company are 
being made only in accordance with authori-
zations of management and directors of the 
company; and (3) provide reasonable assur-
ance regarding prevention or timely detection 
of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition 
of the company's assets that could have a 
material effect on the Standalone Financial 
Statements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL 
FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING
Because of the inherent limitations of internal 

-
cluding the possibility of collusion or improper 
management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur 
and not be detected. Also, projections of any 

-
adequate because of changes in conditions, or 
that the degree of compliance with the policies 
or procedures may deteriorate.

OPINION
In our opinion, the Company has, in all mate-

reporting were operating effectively as at  
31st March, 2017, based on the internal control 

the Company considering the essential compo-
nents of internal control stated in the Guidance 
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls 
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of India.

For S. S. Kothari & Co
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration No.302034E
Centre Point
21, Old Court House Street
Kolkata 700 001

R.N.Bardhan
 Partner

Membership No. 017270
Dated, the 26th day of May, 2017
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 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Note 
No.

 As at 
31st March, 

2017

 As at 
31st March, 

2016

 As at 
1st April, 

2015
ASSETS
1 Non - current assets

(a) Property, plant and equipment 6  1,038.03  18,714.14  19,199.62 
(b) Other intangible assets 7  34.58  48.16  61.74 
(c) Financial assets
 (i)  Investments 8  49,394.96  44,782.70  41,380.22 

10  334.75  797.57  734.75 
 (iii) Others 11  186.16  217.69  172.11 

2 Current assets
(a) Inventories 14  21.91  3,793.17  628.04 
(b) Financial assets
 (i)  Investments 8  18,943.99  1,321.82  2,001.19 
 (ii) Trade receivables 9  48,385.30  45,511.69  30,987.57 
 (iii) Cash and cash equivalents 15  8,229.50  3,780.00  1,029.26 
 (iv) Bank balances 15  1,134.24  1,063.46  920.34 
 (v) Others 11  372.85  192.87  264.64 
(c) Other current assets 13  4,675.85  5,524.09  6,026.51 
Total  1,32,752.12  1,25,747.36  1,03,405.99 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity share capital 17  2,283.64  1,141.82  1,141.82 
(b) Other equity 18  82,909.94  70,624.61  62,531.85 

LIABILITIES
1 Non - current liabilities

(a) Financial assets
 (i)  Borrowings 19 -  3,000.00  7,000.00 
(b) Provisions 22  162.99  137.44  136.64 
(c) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 12  7,944.53  7,581.49  5,779.73 
(d) Other non - current liabilities 23  1,952.87  834.44  3,411.85 

2 Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
 (i) Borrowings 19  -    10,154.82  7,573.49 
 (ii) Trade payables 20  33,433.72  27,433.56  12,237.98 
 (iii) Other liabilities excluding provisions 21  3,255.74  4,390.90  3,274.02 
(b) Other Current liabilities 23  45.29 
(c) Provisions 22  271.65  163.91  109.16 
(d) Current tax liabilities (net) 16  537.04  284.37  164.16 
Total Equity & Liabilities  1,32,752.12  1,25,747.36  1,03,405.99 

1-47

The Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet.
This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our Report of even date.

For S. S. Kothari & Co. P. K. Lohia P. P. Gupta
Chartered Accountants Managing Director

Firm’s Registration No. 302034E DIN : 00055954

Centre Point

21, Old Court House Street R.N. Bardhan N. Brahma S. N. Roy
Kolkata - 700 001 Partner Company Secretary Director
The 26th day of May, 2017 Membership No. 17270 Membership No. A-11652 DIN: 00408742
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
for the year ended 31st March, 2017

For S. S. Kothari & Co. P. K. Lohia P. P. Gupta
Chartered Accountants Managing Director

Firm’s Registration No. 302034E DIN : 00055954

Centre Point
21, Old Court House Street R.N. Bardhan N. Brahma S. N. Roy
Kolkata - 700 001 Partner Company Secretary Director
The 26th day of May, 2017 Membership No.  17270 Membership No. A-11652 DIN: 00408742

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
Note 
No.

 Year ended 
31st March, 2017

 Year ended 
31st March, 2016

I Revenue from operations 24  1,23,634.52  1,03,283.78 
II Other income 25  4,168.84  2,804.69 
III Total income (I + II)  1,27,803.36  1,06,088.47 
IV Expenses

Material & Stores 26  89,476.40  81,321.07 

stock - in - trade and work - in - progress 27  3,771.26 (3,165.13)

28  3,376.92  2,906.47 
Finance costs 29  1,594.26  2,081.09 
Depreciation and amortization expenses 30  1,305.26  1,359.23 
Other expenses 31  6,793.52  6,362.24 
Total expenses  1,06,317.62  90,864.97 

V items and tax (III - IV)  21,485.74  15,223.50 

VI Exceptional items  -    -   
VII  21,485.74  15,223.50 
VIII Tax expense 32

(1) Current tax  6,576.06  2,707.74 
(2) Deferred tax  363.01  1,801.79 

 6,939.07  4,509.53 
IX  14,546.67  10,713.97 
X Other comprehensive income

(i) Fair value gains on non-current 
equity investments

 53.22 (6.27) 

(30.92) (30.96) 
 22.30 (37.23) 

XI Total comprehensive income for the 
period (IX + X)  14,568.97  10,676.74 

XII Earnings per equity share 33

(1) Basic  12.76  9.35 

(2) Diluted  12.76  9.35 
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 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended 
31st March, 

2017 

 Year ended 
31st March, 

2016 
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

 21,485.74  15,223.50 
Adjustments  for :
       Depreciation  1,305.26  1,359.23 

 (2,334.72)  14.37 
 (1,446.07)  (2,661.95)

 (139.29)  (139.12)
       Interest Paid  1,594.26  2,081.09 

 (30.92)  (30.96)
 20,434.26  15,846.16 

Adjustments  for :
      Trade and other receivables  (2,094.66)  (14,053.92)
      Inventories  3,771.26  (3,165.13)
      Trade and other Payables  7,190.83  12,823.48 
Cash generated from operations  29,301.69  11,450.59 
      Direct taxes paid (net of refunds)  (6,323.39)  (2,587.97)
Cash Flow before Extraordinary items  22,978.30  8,862.62 
      Extraordinary Items  -    -   

 22,978.30  8,862.62 
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

      Purchase of Fixed Assets  (104.33)  (888.93)
      Sale of Fixed Assets  18,823.48  14.39 

 (22,041.92)  (2,590.26)
 (70.78)  (143.12)
 462.82  (62.82)

      Interest Income  202.12  224.35 
      Dividend Income  1,164.80  2,496.01 
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities  (1,563.81)  (950.38)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT 
for the year ended 31st March, 2017
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT 
for the year ended 31st March, 2017

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended 
31st March, 

2017 

 Year ended 
31st March, 

2016 
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Redemption of Debentures  (4,000.00)  (3,000.00)
 (10,154.82)  2,581.30 

Interest Paid  (1,668.04)  (2,161.24)
Dividend paid  (1,142.13)  (2,581.56)
Net Cash used in Financing activities  (16,964.99)  (5,161.50)

(A+B+C)  4,449.50  2,750.74 

Opening Balance of Cash & cash equivalents  3,780.00  1,029.26 
Closing Balance of Cash & cash equivalents  8,229.50  3,780.00 

This Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the indirect method set out in Ind AS - 7  
“Statement of Cash Flows”

For S. S. Kothari & Co. P. K. Lohia P. P. Gupta
Chartered Accountants Managing Director

Firm’s Registration No. 302034E DIN : 00055954

Centre Point

21, Old Court House Street R.N. Bardhan N. Brahma S. N. Roy
Kolkata - 700 001 Partner Company Secretary Director

The 26th day of May, 2017 Membership No.  17270 Membership No. A-11652 DIN: 00408742
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NOTE 1.  COMPANY OVERVIEW

is a recognized company in the power sector. 
It provides engineering, procurement and 
construction services to the three segments of 
power sector including generation, transmis-
sion and distribution. The Company is recog-
nized for its expertise in the domains of light 
construction and heavy engineering segments 
across the country’s power sector.

 The Company is a public limited company 
incorporated and domiciled in India and has its 

Kolkata – 700 001, India. The company has its 

statements are approved for issue by the Com-
pany’s Board of Directors on 26th May, 2017.

NOTE 2.  BASIS OF PREPARATION

accordance with Indian Accounting Standards 
(Ind AS) under the historical cost convention 

instruments which are measured at fair values, 
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 
(‘Act’), and guidelines issued by the Securities 
and Exchange Board of India (SEBI). The Ind 
AS are prescribed under Section 133 of the 
Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, Companies 
(Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment 
Rules, 2016 and Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2017.

The Company has adopted all the Ind AS 
standards as applicable and the adoption was 
carried out in accordance with Ind AS 101 First 
time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards. 
The transition was carried out from Indian 
Accounting Principles generally accepted in India 
as prescribed under Section133 of the Act, read 
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014 (IGAAP), which was the previous GAAP. 
Reconciliations and descriptions of the effect of 
the transition has been summarized in note 42.2

Accounting policies have been consistently ap-
plied except where a newly issued accounting 
standard is initially adopted or a revision to an 
existing accounting standard requires a change 
in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

NOTE 3.  FUNCTIONAL & PRESENTATION 
CURRENCY
These Financial statements are presented in 
Indian Rupees (INR) which is also the compa-
ny’s functional currency and all amounts are 
rounded to the nearest lakhs and two decimals 
thereof, except as stated otherwise. 

NOTE 4. USE OF ESTIMATES

in conformity with Ind AS requires manage-
ment to make estimates, judgments and 
assumptions. These estimates, judgments and 
assumptions affect the application of account-
ing policies and the reported amounts of assets 
and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent 

statements and reported amounts of revenues 
and expenses during the period. Application 
of accounting policies that require critical 
accounting estimates involving complex and 
subjective judgments and the use of assump-

disclosed in note 5. Accounting estimates could 
change from period to period. Actual results 
could differ from those estimates. Appropriate 
changes in estimates are made as management 
becomes aware of changes in circumstances 
surrounding the estimates. Changes in esti-

in the period in which changes are made and, if 
material, their effects are disclosed in the notes 

NOTE 5.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 
POLICIES
5.1 Property, Plant and Equipment
  Under the previous Indian GAAP, property 

plant and equipment were carried in the 
balance sheet on the basis of historical cost. 
On transition to IND AS, the Company has 
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adopted optional exception under IND AS 
101 and has regarded historical cost as car-

  Property, Plant and Equipment are carried 
at cost less accumulated depreciation and 
accumulated impairment losses, if any. 
Cost includes expenditure that is directly 
attributable to the acquisition of the items. 

  Assets are depreciated to the residual val-
ues on a straight line basis over the useful 
life prescribed in Schedule II to the compa-

Furniture & Fixture which are depreciated 
on written down value method. Freehold 
land is not depreciated. 

  Depreciation on assets of overseas projects 
is provided at the rates as per the require-
ment of laws of respective foreign countries. 

  Depreciation on Plant & Machinery - Wind 
Mills are calculated on the basis of useful 
life of 20 years based on technical advice 
as against 22 years in Schedule II to the 
Companies Act 2013

  The gain or loss arising on the disposal or 
retirement of an item of property, plant 
and equipment is determined as the 
difference between the sales proceeds and 
the carrying amount of the asset and is 

5.2 Intangible Assets

recognised 
 a) when the Company controls the asset, 

 b)  it is probable that future economic 

to the Company and 

 c)  the cost of the asset can be reliably  
measured.

  Computer software are capitalised at the 
amounts paid to acquire the respective 
license for use and are amortised over the 
useful life prescribed in Schedule II to the 
Companies Act, 2013 on straight line basis. 

5.3 Cash and cash equivalents
  Cash and cash equivalents includes cash 

on hand and at bank, deposits held at 
call with banks, other short-term highly 
liquid investments with original maturities 
of three months or less that are readily 
convertible to a known amount of cash 

changes in value and are held for the pur-
pose of meeting short-term cash commit-
ments.

  For the purpose of the Statement of Cash 
Flows, cash and cash equivalents consists 
of cash and short term deposits, as de-

-
draft as they being considered as integral 
part of the Company’s cash management.

5.4 Inventories
  Inventories are valued at the lower of cost 

and net realizable value except scrap, 
which is valued at net realizable value. Net 
realisable value is the estimated selling 
price in the ordinary course of business, 
less estimated costs of completion and 
the estimated costs necessary to make the 
sale. The cost of inventories comprises of 
cost of purchase, cost of conversion and 
other costs incurred in bringing the inven-
tories to their respective present location 
and condition. 

5.5  Leases
  Company’s leasing arrangements where 

risk and rewards incidental to ownership 
of assets substantially vest to lessor are 

-
ing lease payments are recognized on 
straight line basis over the lease term in 
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the payments to the lessor are structured 
to increase in line with expected general 

-
ognized as an expense in the Statement 

the related services are rendered.

 b)  Compensated absence being a short 

the projected unit credit method, 
on the basis of actuarial valuations 
carried out by third party actuaries 
at each Balance Sheet date. Actu-
arial gains and losses arising from 
experience adjustments and changes 
in actuarial assumptions are charged 

period in which they arise.

 c)  Contribution to Provident Fund, a 
-

cordance with the statute, and is recog-
nized as an expense in the year in which 
employees have rendered services.

 d)  The cost of providing gratuity, a 

using the Projected Unit Credit 
Method, on the basis of actuarial 
valuations carried out by third party 
actuaries at each Balance Sheet date. 
Actuarial gains and losses arising from 
experience adjustments and changes 
in actuarial assumptions are charged 
or credited to other comprehensive 
income in the period in which they 
arise. Other costs are accounted in 

-

contributions to be made to a sepa-
rately administered fund. The fund 

is managed by a trust. The trust has 
appointed an insurance company to 
manage the funds of the trust. These 

5.7   Foreign currency reinstatement and 
translation

    a)   Functional and presentation 
currency

been presented in Indian Rupees 
nearest of lakhs and two decimal 
there of, which is the Company’s func-
tional and presentation currency.

    b)   Transactions and balances
   Transactions in foreign currencies 

are initially recorded by the Company 
at rates prevailing at the date of the 
transaction. Subsequently mone-
tary items are translated at closing 
exchange rates of balance sheet date 
and the resulting exchange difference 

-
es arising on settlement of monetary 

loss.

   Non-monetary items that are mea-
sured in terms of historical cost in a 
foreign currency are translated using 
the exchange rates at the dates of the 
transaction. 

5.8   Financial instruments - initial 
recognition, subsequent measurement 
and impairment

 Initial recognition

party to the contractual provisions of the 

are recognized at fair value on initial recog-
nition, except for trade receivables which 
are initially measured at transaction price. 
Transaction costs that are directly attribut-
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-
ed to the fair value on initial recognition. 

assets are accounted for at trade date.

 Subsequent measurement

 (i)  Financial assets carried at amortized cost

measured at amortized cost if it is 
held within a business model whose 
objective is to hold the asset in order 

principal and interest on the principal 
amount outstanding.

 (ii)  Financial assets at fair value through 
other comprehensive income

-
sured at fair value through other com-
prehensive income if it is held within 
a business model whose objective is 
achieved by both collecting contrac-

assets and the contractual terms of 
-

payments of principal and interest 
on the principal amount outstanding. 
The Company has made an irrevoca-
ble election for its investments which 

to present the subsequent changes 
in fair value in other comprehensive 
income based on its business model. 

 (iii)  Financial assets at fair value 

-

are subsequently fair valued through 

 (iv) Financial liabilities
   Financial liabilities are subsequently 

carried at amortized cost. For trade 
and other payables maturing within 
one year from the Balance Sheet date, 
the carrying amounts approximate 
fair value due to the short maturity of 
these instruments.

asset when the contractual rights to the 

from the Company’s Balance Sheet when 

discharged or cancelled or expires.

5.9  Borrowing costs

acquisition or construction of qualifying 
assets that necessarily takes a substantial 
period of time to get ready for its intend-
ed use are capitalized (net of income on 
temporarily deployment of funds) as part 
of the cost of such assets. Borrowing costs 
consist of interest and other costs that the 
Company incurs in connection with the 
borrowing of funds.

  The amount of borrowing costs capital-
ized during a period does not exceed the 
amount of borrowing cost incurred during 
that period.

   All other borrowing costs are expensed in 
the period in which they occur.

5.10 Taxation
  Income tax expense represents the sum of 

current and deferred tax. Tax is recog-

except to the extent that it relates to items 
recognized directly in equity or other com-
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prehensive income, in such cases the tax 
is also recognized directly in equity or in 
other comprehensive income. Any subse-
quent change in direct tax on items initially 
recognized in equity or other comprehen-
sive income is also recognized in equity or 
other comprehensive income, such change 
could be for change in tax rate.

  Current tax provision is computed for 
Income calculated after considering 
allowances and exemptions under the 
provisions of the applicable Income Tax 

engaged in  generation of electricity from 
Wind Mills at  various locations, are eligible 
for 100% tax holiday for a period of 10 
consecutive years out of 15 years, from 
the year in which the generation of power 
is started. Timing difference between the 
tax basis and the carrying values of assets 
and liabilities of the Units, which originate 
during the year but reverse during the tax 
holiday  period are not recognised. Current 
tax assets and current tax liabilities are off 
set, and presented as net.

  Deferred tax is recognized on differences 
between the carrying amounts of assets 
and liabilities in the Balance sheet and 
the corresponding tax bases used in the 

accounted for using the liability method. 
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recog-
nized for all taxable temporary differenc-
es, and deferred tax assets are generally 
recognized for all deductible temporary 
differences, carry forward tax losses and 
allowances to the extent that it is probable 

against which those deductible temporary 
differences, carry forward tax losses and 
allowances can be utilized. Deferred tax 
assets and liabilities are measured at the 
applicable tax rates. Deferred tax assets 
and deferred tax liabilities are off set, and 
presented as net.

  The carrying amount of deferred tax assets 
is reviewed at each balance sheet date and 
reduced to the extent that it is no longer 

be available against which the temporary 
differences can be utilized.

5.11 Revenue recognition and other income
       a)   Revenue from construction 

contracts
   Revenue from construction contracts 

is recognized based on the stage of 
completion determined with reference 
to the costs incurred on contracts and 
their estimated total costs. When it is 
probable that the total contract cost 
will exceed total contract revenue, 
expected loss is recognised as an 
expense immediately.

   Revenue is adjusted towards liqui-
dated damages and price variations, 
wherever applicable. Escalation, 
variations in contract work and other 
claims are included to the extent that 
the amount can be measured reliably 
and its receipt is considered probable. 

    b)  Revenue from other contracts
   Sale of goods is recognized, on trans-

of ownership to the buyer, which 
generally coincides with the delivery 
of goods to customers. Revenue from 
services is recognized when services 
are rendered. Sales exclude sales 

wherever separately charged to the 
customers.

   c)  Revenue from Power Generation 
   Revenue from Sale of Energy (Power) 

is recognized on the basis of electrical 
units generated, net of wheeling and 
transmission loss as applicable, when 

measurability or collectability exists.  
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   d)  Other Income
        Interest
   Interest income is recognized on a 

time proportion basis taking into 
account the amount outstanding and 
the rate applicable.

  Annual dividend distribution to the 
shareholders is recognized as a liability 
in the period in which the dividends are 
approved by the shareholders. Any interim 
dividend paid is recognized on approval by 
Board of Directors. Dividend payable and 
corresponding tax on dividend distribution 
is recognized directly in equity.

5.13 Earnings per share
  Basic earning per share is computed using 

shareholders’ and weighted average number 
of shares outstanding during the year.  

  Diluted earnings per share is computed 
-

utable to the shareholder’ and weighted 
average number of equity and potential 
equity shares outstanding during the year 
including share options, convertible prefer-
ence shares and debentures, except where 
the result would be anti-dilutive. Potential 
equity shares that are converted during 
the year are included in the calculation 
of diluted earnings per share, from the 
beginning of the year or date of issuance 
of such potential equity shares, to the date 
of conversion.

  The weighted no. of equity share outstand-
ing during the period and for all period 
presented are adjusted for events other 
than the conversion of potential equity 
shares, that have changed the no. of equity 
shares outstanding without a correspond-
ing change in resources.

5.14 Provisions and contingencies
 a)  Provisions
   Provisions are recognized when the 

Company has a present obligation 
(legal or constructive) as a result of 
a past event, it is probable that an 

to settle the obligation and a reliable 
estimate can be made of the amount 
of the obligation. Provisions are not 
discounted to their present value and 
are determined based on best esti-
mate required to settle the obligation 
at the Balance Sheet date. Provisions 
are reviewed at each balance sheet 

current best estimate.

         b)  Contingencies
   Contingent liabilities are disclosed 

when there is a possible obligation 
arising from past events, the existence 

the occurrence or non-occurrence of 
one or more uncertain future events 
not wholly within the control of the 
Company or a present obligation that 
arises from past events where it is 

of resources will be required to settle 
or a reliable estimate of the amount 
cannot be made. However, when 
the realization of income is virtually 
certain, then the related asset is no 
longer a contingent asset, but it is 
recognized as an asset.

5.15 Investment in Subsidiaries
  A subsidiary is an entity controlled by the 

Company. Control exists when the Compa-
ny has power over the entity, is exposed, 
or has rights to variable returns from its 
involvement with the entity and has the 
ability to affect those returns by using its 
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power over entity. Power is demonstrated 
through existing rights that give the ability 
to direct relevant activities, those which 

  Investments in subsidiaries are carried at 
cost. The cost comprises price paid to acquire 
investment and directly attributable cost.

  On transition to IND AS, the Company has 
adopted optional exception under IND AS 
101 to value investment in subsidiaries 
at deemed cost for which deemed cost is 
their previous GAAP carrying amount. 

5.16  Investment in joint ventures and 
associates

  A joint venture is a type of joint arrange-
ment whereby the parties that have joint 
control of the arrangement have rights to 
the net assets of the joint venture. Joint 
control is the contractually agreed sharing 
of control of an arrangement, which exists 
only when decisions about the relevant 
activities require unanimous consent of 
the parties sharing control.

  An associate is an entity over which the 
-

-
sions of the investee but is not control or 
joint control over those policies.

  The investment in joint ventures and 
associates are carried at cost. The cost 
comprises price paid to acquire investment 
and directly attributable cost.

5.17  Current versus non-current 

  The Company presents assets and liabilities 

  The Company has presented non-current 
assets and current assets before equity, 
non-current liabilities and current liabilities 
in accordance with Schedule III, Division II 

     a)   Expected to be realized or intended 
to be sold or consumed in normal 
operating cycle,

        b)    Held primarily for the purpose of 
trading,

        c)    Expected to be realized within twelve 
months after the reporting period, or

 d)    Cash or cash equivalent unless re-
stricted from being exchanged or used 
to settle a liability for at least twelve 
months after the reporting period.

        a)   Expected to be settled in normal oper-
ating cycle,

         b)  Held primarily for the purpose of 
trading,

         c)  Due to be settled within twelve months 
after the reporting period, or
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 d)  There is no unconditional right to defer 
the settlement of the liability for at 
least twelve months after the reporting 

as non-current.

  The operating cycle is the time between 
the acquisition of assets for processing 
and their realization in cash or cash equiv-
alents. 

  Deferred tax assets and liabilities are clas-

5.18 Segment Reporting
  The Accounting policies adopted for 

segment reporting are in line with the 
accounting policies of the Company. 
Segment revenues and expenses are 
directly attributed to the related segment. 

Revenues and expenses like dividend, 

investments etc., which relate to the enter-
prise as a whole and are not allocable to  
segment on a reasonable basis, have not 
been included therein.

  All segment assets and liabilities are 
directly attributed to the related segment. 
Segment assets include all operating 
assets used by the segment and consist  

sundry debtors, loans and advances and  
operating cash and bank balances. Seg-
ment assets and liabilities do not include 
investments, miscellaneous expenditure 
not written off, share capital, reserves and 
surplus, unpaid dividend, deferred tax 
liability and provision for tax.
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7. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

` in lakhs

Particulars
Computer 

software 
 Total 

As at 01.04.2015  85.45  85.45 
Additions
Disposals
As at 31.03.2016  85.45  85.45 
Additions
Disposals
As at 31.03.2017  85.45  85.45 
Depreciation
As at 01.04.2015  23.71  23.71 
Charge for the year  13.58  13.58 
Disposals  -   
Adjustments  -   
As at 31.03.2016  37.29  37.29 
Charge for the year  13.58  13.58 
Disposals
Adjustments
As at 31.03.2017  50.87  50.87 

As at 01.04.2015  61.74  61.74 
As at 31.03.2016  48.16  48.16 
As at 31.03.2017  34.58  34.58 
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9. TRADE RECEIVABLES

` In lakhs

Current

Particulars
 As at 

31st March, 2017
 As at 

31st March, 2016
 As at 

1st April, 2015
Exceeding 6 months from payment 
due date

 

- Unsecured, considered good  2,081.46  5,143.74  3,969.60 

Sub - total  2,081.46  5,143.74  3,969.60 
Other trade receivables
- Unsecured, considered good  23,211.07  24,060.17  15,601.08 

Retention Money Receivables
- Unsecured, considered good 

conditions as per terms of the 
contracts)

 23,092.77  16,307.78  11,416.89 

Sub - total  46,303.84  40,367.95  27,017.97 
Total*  48,385.30  45,511.69  30,987.57 

*Includes due from Associate Co.  414.22  11,869.82  

10. LOANS

` In lakhs

Non - current

Particulars
 As at 

31st March, 2017
 As at 

31st March, 2016
 As at 

1st April, 2015
Unsecured, considered good

 334.75  797.57  734.75 

Total  334.75  797.57  734.75 

11. OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (AT COST)

` In lakhs

At cost

Particulars
 As at 

31st March, 2017
 As at 

31st March, 2016
 As at 

1st April, 2015
Non Current
Security deposits  186.16  217.69  172.11 
Total  186.16  217.69  172.11 
Current
Security deposits  184.35  68.28  22.37 
Others  15.25  74.52 
Interest accrued but not due  188.50  109.34  167.75 
Total  372.85  192.87  264.64 
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` In lakhs

Particulars
 As at 

31st March, 2017
 As at 

31st March, 2016
 As at 

1st April, 2015
Deferred tax assets
Compensated absence  68.55  53.60  46.44 

 68.55  53.60  46.44 
Deferred tax liabilities
Fixed Assets  18.54  1,987.79  1,945.16 
Fair value on investments  2.59  3.50  0.41 
Retention by customers  7,991.95  5,643.80  3,880.60 

 8,013.08  7,635.09  5,826.17 
Net deferred tax liabilities  7,944.53  7,581.49  5,779.73 

13. OTHER ASSETS

` In lakhs

Particulars
 As at 

31st March, 2017
 As at 

31st March, 2016
 As at 

1st April, 2015
Current
- Deposits - with suppliers  5.19  5.19 
- Advances to suppliers & others  4,028.20  4,868.68  5,547.51 
- Prepaid Expenses  647.65  650.22  473.81 
Total  4,675.85  5,524.09  6,026.51 

14. INVENTORIES 

` In lakhs

Particulars
 As at 

31st March, 2017
 As at 

31st March, 2016
 As at 

1st April, 2015
Work - in - progress  13.60  27.55  628.04 
Stock - in - trade (trading goods)  8.31  3,765.62 -
Total  21.91  3,793.17 628.04

` In lakhs

Current

Particulars
 As at 

31st March, 2017
 As at 

31st March, 2016
 As at 

1st April, 2015

Margin money  0.29  0.29  0.29 
Fixed Deposits with Banks  1,133.95  1,063.17  920.05 

 1,134.24  1,063.46  920.34 



Techno Electric & Engineering Company Limited 126

Standalone Accounts

NOTES
on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2017

` In lakhs

Current

Particulars
 As at 

31st March, 2017
 As at 

31st March, 2016
 As at 

1st April, 2015
Cash & Cash equivalents

-Unpaid dividend accounts  21.59  21.90  19.48 
-Current accounts  8,043.60  3,663.60  953.75 
-Escrow account  60.00 
Cash in hand  104.31  94.50  56.03 

 8,229.50  3,780.00  1,029.26 

Note
a)  Fixed deposit receipts of `1,037.38 lakhs  (Previous Year ` 974.77 lakhs) are lodged with the 

the company .     
b)  Fixed deposit receipts of ` 1.49 lakhs (Previous Year `

c)  ̀  60 lakhs has been deposited in Escrow Account for buy back of 15 lakhs shares of the Com-
pany as per Buy back regulations prescribed by SEBI.

16. CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES (NET)

` In lakhs

Particulars
 As at 

31st March, 2017
 As at 

31st March, 2016
 As at 

1st April, 2015
Provisions for income tax  12,332.85  11,915.30  9,207.56 

 11,795.81  11,630.93  9,043.40 
Net current tax liability  537.04  284.37  164.16 

17. SHARE CAPITAL

` In lakhs

Particulars
 As at 

31st March, 2017
 As at 

31st March, 2016
 As at 

1st April, 2015
Authorised:
5,50,20,000 Preference Shares of 
`  5,502.00  5,502.00  5,502.00 

42,49,00,000 Equity Shares of `
each  8,498.00  8,498.00  8,498.00 

 14,000.00  14,000.00  14,000.00 
Issued, subscribed & paid up:

11,41,82,400 Equity Shares of  ̀  2,283.64  1,141.82  1,141.82 
(Includes 5,70,91,200 Bonus Equity 
Shares issued during the year in the 
ratio of 1:1)

 

Total  2,283.64  1,141.82  1,141.82 
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Note 17a. The reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding is set out below

Equity Shares

Particulars
 As at 

31st March, 2017
 As at 

31st March, 2016
 As at 

1st April, 2015
Nos Nos  Nos 

Shares at the beginning of the year  5,70,91,200  5,70,91,200  5,70,91,200 
Add: Bonus Equity Shares issued 
during the year out of free 
reserves of the Company in the 
ratio 1 : 1.

 5,70,91,200 - -

Shares at the end of the year  11,41,82,400  5,70,91,200  5,70,91,200 

Note 17b. List of share holders in excess of 5%      

Equity Shares

Particulars
 As at 

31st March, 2017
 As at 

31st March, 2016
Nos  % of Holding  Nos  % of Holding  

 2,46,04,800  21.55  1,21,94,900  21.36 
 1,45,91,000  12.78  70,83,000  12.41 
 1,37,88,000  12.08  68,94,000  12.08 

DSP Blackrock 3 Years Close Ended 
EQUITY

 81,72,660  7.16  34,48,149  6.04 

 58,09,422  5.09  29,04,711  5.09 
 64,08,000  5.61  32,04,000  5.61 

Note 17c. Rights, Preferences and Restrictions attached to the Shares
The equity shares of the Company of nominal value of ` 2 per share rank pari passu in all respects 
including voting rights and entitlement to dividend and repayment of share capital.

Statement of Changes in Equity Share Capital. 

` In lakhs
Particulars
As at 01.04.2015  1,141.82 
Changes in equity share capital 
during the year

 -   

As at 31.03.2016  1,141.82 
Changes in equity share capital during 
the year
Bonus shares issued during the 
year  out of free reserves of the 
company at 1:1 ratio

 1,141.82 

As at 31.03.2017  2,283.64 
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19. BORROWINGS

` In lakhs

Particulars
 As at 

31st March, 2017
 As at 

31st March, 2016
 As at 

1st April, 2015
Non Current - - -
Secured
Debentures  3,000.00  7,000.00 

 -    3,000.00  7,000.00 

300 (Previous year 700) Non-Convertible Debentures of ` 10.00 lakhs each       
(secured by hypothecation of all the investment in the equity shares of subsidiary company)  
The Debentures as mentioned above presently carries interest rate of 10.24% p.a. 

-

` In lakhs

Particulars
 As at 

31st March, 2017
 As at 

31st March, 2016
 As at 

1st April, 2015
Current
Secured
Working Capital Facility 
   From banks in foreign currency  7,654.82  7,573.49 

 -    7,654.82  7,573.49 
Unsecured
   From other parties  2,500.00 

 10,154.82  7,573.49 

Note
-

terials, Work-in-Progress, Plant & Machinery, Book Debts of EPC division, ranking pari-pasu.

Components, Raw-Materials, Work-in-Progress, Plant & Machinery, Book Debts of EPC division, 

19.1 Current maturities

` In lakhs

Particulars
 As at 

31st March, 2017
 As at 

31st March, 2016
 As at 

1st April, 2015
Secured
- Debentures  3,000.00  4,000.00  3,000.00 

 3,000.00  4,000.00  3,000.00 
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20. TRADE PAYABLES

` In lakhs

Particulars
 As at 

31st March, 2017
 As at 

31st March, 2016
 As at 

1st April, 2015
Current
Due to parties registered under 
MSMED Act

- - -

Due to other parties  33,433.72  27,433.56  12,237.98 
Total  33,433.72  27,433.56  12,237.98 
Based on the information so far 
obtained by the Company, there 
is no payments due to enterprises 
registered under the Micro, 
Small and Medium Enterprises 
Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act).
Principal & interest amount 
remaining unpaid

-  -  - 

21. OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES EXCLUDING PROVISIONS

` In lakhs

Particulars
 As at 

31st March, 2017
 As at 

31st March, 2016
 As at 

1st April, 2015
Current maturities of long term debt  3,000.00  4,000.00  3,000.00 
Interest accrued but not due  52.18  125.96  206.11 
Unpaid dividends*  21.59  21.90  19.48 
Expenses Payable  8.89  1.37  0.87 
Statutory dues  173.08  241.67  47.56 

 3,255.74  4,390.90  3,274.02 

*No amount is due for payment to Investor Protection and Education Fund

22. PROVISIONS
` In lakhs

Particulars
 As at 

31st March, 2017
 As at 

31st March, 2016
 As at 

1st April, 2015
Non Current

- Compensated absences  162.99  137.44  136.64 

Total  162.99  137.44  136.64 
Current

- - -

- Gratuity  69.85  62.60  42.49 

 166.70  83.86  66.23 

- Provision for Wealth Tax - -  0.44 
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` In lakhs

Particulars
 As at 

31st March, 2017
 As at 

31st March, 2016
 As at 

1st April, 2015
- Compensated absences  35.10  17.45 
Total  271.65  163.91  109.16 

23. OTHER LIABILITIES

` In lakhs

Particulars
 As at 

31st March, 2017
 As at 

31st March, 2016
 As at 

1st April, 2015
Non Current
Advance received from customers  1,952.87  834.44  3,411.85 

Total  1,952.87  834.44  3,411.85 
Current
Advance received from customers 
against. Contract  Work- in - Progress - -  45.29 

Total -  -    45.29 

24. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended 

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended 

31st March, 2016 
EPC (Construction)  1,20,494.29  1,01,427.56 
Energy (Power)  2,540.02  1,856.22 
Other operating revenue  600.21  -   
Total  1,23,634.52  1,03,283.78 

25. OTHER INCOME
 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended 

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended  

31st March, 2016 
Interest income  281.27  165.94 
Dividend income#  1,164.80  2,496.01 

 153.87  -   
 139.29  139.12 

 -    0.02 
^  2,334.72  -   

Miscellaneous income  1.22  3.60 
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation  93.67  -   
Total  4,168.84  2,804.69 

#    Dividend include Dividend received from Subsidiary Company amounting to ` 1,164.80 lakhs 
(Previous Year ` 2,496.01 lakhs)

` 153.87 lakhs being waiver of commission by Managing Direc-
tor provided in earlier years.

^  Includes ` 2,334.38 lakhs on sale of Wind Division Assets (33 MW in the state of Tamil Nadu).
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26. MATERIALS & STORES

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended

 31st March, 2017 
 Year ended 

31st March, 2016 
Materials & Stores  89,476.40  81,321.07 
Total  89,476.40  81,321.07 

Materials and Stores purchased during the year include Stores ` 3,734.27 lakhs (Previous Year  
` 2,522.67 lakhs). The consumption of such materials included in outlay and contract work-in-

27.  CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, STOCK-IN-TRADE & WORK-IN-PROGRESS 

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended 

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended 

31st March, 2016 
Inventory at the beginning of the year
Traded Goods  3,765.62  -   
Work-in-progress  27.55  628.04 

 3,793.17  628.04 
Inventories at the end of the year
Traded Goods  8.31  3,765.62 
Work-in-Progress  13.60  27.55 

 21.91  3,793.17 
Total  3,771.26  (3,165.13)

28. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended 

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended 

31st March, 2016 
Salaries & wages  2,835.90  2,423.59 
Contribution to provident & other funds  199.72  184.39 
Staff welfare expenses  341.30  298.49 
Total  3,376.92  2,906.47 

29. FINANCE COSTS

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended 

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended 

31st March, 2016 
Interest  1,012.26  1,261.97 
Exchange differences regarded as an adjustment to 
borrowing costs

 74.28  400.71 

Other borrowing costs  507.72  418.41 
Total  1,594.26  2,081.09 
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30. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended 

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended 

31st March, 2016 
Depreciation of tangible assets  1,291.68  1,345.65 
Amortization of intangible assets  13.58  13.58 
Total  1,305.26  1,359.23 

31. OTHER EXPENSES

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended 

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended 

31st March, 2016 
    Travelling & Conveyance  779.79  797.48 
    Rent  328.10  330.35 
    Rates & Taxes  10.22  8.15 
    Insurance  399.39  261.23 
    Sales Tax (Net)  1,589.31  1,396.69 
    Service Tax (Net)  1,091.31  537.09 
    Power & Fuel  195.64  234.25 
    Repairs to Plant & Machinery  430.32  404.36 
    Remuneration to Managing Director  53.22  191.78 
    Directors' Fee  4.40  4.10 
    Auditors' Remuneration

- as statutory auditor  2.13  2.15 
- for tax audit  0.46  0.47 
- for cost audit  0.10  0.10 
- for other services  1.21  1.31 

 -    14.37 
    Bank Charges  107.88  152.29 
    Exchange Rate difference  -    95.92 
    Miscellaneous expenses  1,800.04  1,730.15 

-  200.00 
Total  6,793.52  6,362.24 

32. TAX EXPENSE

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended 

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended 

31st March, 2016 
Current tax  6,576.06  2,707.74 
Deferred tax  363.01  1,801.79 
Total  6,939.07  4,509.53 
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33. EARNINGS PER SHARE

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended 

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended 

31st March, 2016 

calculation of basic EPS
 14,568.97  10,676.74 

 14,568.97  10,676.74 
Weighted average number of equity shares in 
calculating basic & diluted EPS

 11,41,82,000  11,41,82,000 

Basic & Diluted earning per share  12.76  9.35 

The weighted no. of equity share outstanding during the period and for all period presented are 
adjusted for events other than the conversion of potential equity shares, that have changed the 
no. of equity shares outstanding without a corresponding change in resources.

34.   EVENTS OCCURRING AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE. DIVIDENDS PROPOSED 
TO BE DISTRIBUTED

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended 

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended 

31st March, 2016 
Dividends proposed for Equity Shareholders  -    1,141.82 
` 2 per share

 -    1,141.82 

35.  INFORMATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENT OF IND AS 11 : 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended 

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended 

31st March, 2016 
i) Amount of contract revenue recognised  38,806.71  25,647.85 
ii) Disclosures in respect of contract in progress at the 
reporting date

 -    -   

recognised loss
 56,420.91  35,436.41 

   b) Advance received  -    206.71 
   c) Retentions  5,801.78  3,426.66 
   d) Due to Customers  5,331.08  2,543.40 
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36. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY
31st March, 2017 

are as follows:

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
Amortised  

Cost
Fair Value  Fair Value 

through OCI
Total 

Carrying Value
Total 

Fair Value
Assets
Investments
   In equity shares  15,952.64  15,952.64  15,952.64 
   In mutual funds  2,991.35  2,991.35  2,991.35 
Cash & cash 
equivalents

 8,229.50  8,229.50  8,229.50 

Bank balances  1,134.24  1,134.24  1,134.24 
 334.75  334.75  334.75 

Trade receivables  48,385.30  48,385.30  48,385.30 
 559.01  559.01  559.01 

Total  58,642.80  18,943.99  104.76  77,691.55  77,691.55 
Liabilities
Borrowings  3,000.00  3,000.00  3,000.00 
Trade payables  33,433.72  33,433.72  33,433.72 

liabilities
 255.74  255.74  255.74 

Total  36,689.46  -    -    36,689.46  36,689.46 

31st March, 2016 
are as follows:

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
Amortised  

Cost
Fair Value  Fair Value 

through OCI
Total 

Carrying Value
Total 

Fair Value
Assets
Investments

In equity shares  57.40  57.40  57.40 
   In mutual funds  1,321.82  1,321.82  1,321.82 
Cash & cash 
equivalents

 3,780.00  3,780.00  3,780.00 

Bank balances  1,063.46  1,063.46  1,063.46 
 797.57  797.57  797.57 

Trade receivables  45,511.69  45,511.69  45,511.69 
 410.56  410.56  410.56 

Total  51,563.28  1,321.82  57.40  52,942.50  52,942.50 
Liabilities
Borrowings  17,154.82  17,154.82  17,154.82 
Trade payables  27,433.56  27,433.56  27,433.56 

liabilities
 390.90  390.90  390.90 

Total  44,979.28  -    -    44,979.28  44,979.28 



Techno Electric & Engineering Company Limited 136

Standalone Accounts

NOTES
on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2017

1st April, 2015 are 
as follows:

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
Amortised  

Cost
Fair Value  Fair Value 

through OCI
Total 

Carrying Value
Total 

Fair Value
Assets
Investments
   In equity shares  58.67  58.67  58.67 
   In mutual funds  2,001.19  2,001.19  2,001.19 
Cash & cash 
equivalents

 1,029.26  1,029.26  1,029.26 

Bank balances  920.34  920.34  920.34 
 734.75  734.75  734.75 

Trade receivables  30,987.57  30,987.57  30,987.57 
 436.75  436.75  436.75 

Total  34,108.67  2,001.19  58.67  36,168.53  36,168.53 
Liabilities
Borrowings  17,573.49  17,573.49  17,573.49 
Trade payables  12,237.98  12,237.98  12,237.98 

liabilities
 274.02  274.02  274.02 

Total  30,085.49  -    -    30,085.49  30,085.49 

Fair value hierarchy           
This section explains the estimates and judgments made in determining the fair values of Financial 
Instruments that are measured at fair value and ammortised cost and for which fair values are 

levels prescribed under accounting standards. An explanation of each level follows underneath 
the table:

Level 1 : 

identical assets and liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date.  

Level 2 : 

inputs required to fair value the instrument are observable. The fair value is calculated using the 
valuation technique which maximises the use of observable market data. 

Level 3: 

market data. 
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The following table presents fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value as 
of 31st March, 2017:

 ` In lakhs

Particulars  Fair Value  Fair value measurement using 
 Level 1  Level 2  Level 3 

Assets
Investments
   In equity shares  104.76  104.76  -   
   In mutual funds  15,952.64  15,952.64 
   In Corporate Bonds  2,991.35  2,991.35  -    -   
Cash & cash equivalents  8,229.50  8,229.50 
Bank balances  1,134.24  1,134.24 

 334.75  334.75 
Trade receivables  48,385.30  48,385.30 

 559.01  559.01 
Total  77,691.55  18,943.99  104.76  58,642.80 
Liabilities
Borrowings  3,000.00  -    -    3,000.00 
Trade payables  33,433.72  33,433.72 

 255.74  255.74 
Total  36,689.46  -    -    36,689.46 

The following table presents fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value as 
of 31st March, 2016:

 ` In lakhs

Particulars  Fair Value 
 Fair value measurement using 

Assets
Investments
   In equity shares  57.40  57.40  -   
   In mutual funds  1,321.82  1,321.82  -    -   
Cash & cash equivalents  3,780.00  -    -    3,780.00 
Bank balances  1,063.46  -    1,063.46 

 797.57  -    -    797.57 
Trade receivables  45,511.69  -    -    45,511.69 

 410.56  410.56 
Total  52,942.50  1,321.82  57.40  51,563.28 
Liabilities
Borrowings  17,154.82  -    -    17,154.82 
Trade payables  27,433.56  -    -    27,433.56 

 390.90  -    -    390.90 
Total  44,979.28  -    -    44,979.28 
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The following table presents fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value as 
of 1st April, 2015:

 ` In lakhs

Particulars  Fair Value  Fair value measurement using 

Assets
Investments
   In equity shares  58.67  58.67  -   
   In mutual funds  2,001.19  2,001.19  -    -   
Cash & cash equivalents  1,029.26  -    -    1,029.26 
Bank balances  920.34  -    -    920.34 

 734.75  734.75 
Trade receivables  30,987.57  30,987.57 

 436.75  436.75 
Total  36,168.53  2,001.19  58.67  34,108.67 
Liabilities
Borrowings  17,573.49  -    -    17,573.49 
Trade payables  12,237.98  -    -    12,237.98 

 274.02  -    -    274.02 
Total  30,085.49  -    -    30,085.49 

The carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents, bank balances, trade receivables, loans, other 

their fair value due to their short term nature and are in close approximation of fair value.

The Company’s investment in the equity shares of its subsidiaries, associates & joint venture is 
recognised at cost. The company has elected to apply previous GAAP carrying amount of its equity 
investment in subsidiaries, associates & joint venture as deemed cost as on the date of transition 
to Ind AS. 

37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENTS

credit risk. 

The primary market risk to the Company is foreign exchange risk. The Company is exposed to for-
eign exchange risk through its purchases from overseas suppliers and short term foreign currency 
loan. The Company pays off its foreign exchange exposure within a short period of time, thereby 
mitigates the risk of material changes in exchange rate on foreign currency exposure.   

-
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The Company’s principle source of liquidity are cash and cash equivalent, bank balances, cash 

meet its current requirements. Accordingly, no liquidity risk is perceived.

31st March, 2017:

 ` In lakhs

Particulars  
1 year 1-2 years 2-5 years More than 

5 years Total

Borrowings  3,000.00  -    3,000.00 
Trade payables  33,433.72  -    33,433.72 

 255.74  -    255.74 

31st March, 2016:

 ` In lakhs

Particulars  
1 year 1-2 years 2-5 years More than 

5 years Total

Borrowings  14,154.82  3,000.00  -    17,154.82 
Trade payables  27,433.56  -    -    27,433.56 

 390.90  -    -    390.90 

1st April, 2015:

 ` In lakhs

Particulars  
1 year 1-2 years 2-5 years More than 

5 years Total

Borrowings  10,573.49  4,000.00  3,000.00  17,573.49 
Trade payables  12,237.98  -    -    12,237.98 

 274.02  -    -    274.02 

-
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38. CAPITAL MANANGEMENT
  For the purpose of managing capital, Capital includes issued equity share capital and reserves 

attributable to the equity holders.

The objective of the company’s capital management are to: 
 -  Safeguard their ability to continue as going concern so that they can continue to provide 

 - Maximise the wealth of the shareholder.
 - Maintain optimum capital structure to reduce the cost of the capital.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in 

capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital 
to shareholders or issue new shares . The company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which 
is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. The Company includes within net debt, loans and 
borrowings, less cash and cash equivalents.

Gearing Ratio is as follows :
` In lakhs

Particulars
As at 

31st March, 2017
As at

31st March, 2016
As at

1st April, 2015
Net debt  -    13,374.82  16,544.23 
Total net debt and equity  85,193.58  85,141.25  80,217.90 
Gearing Ratio 0.00% 15.71% 20.62%

` In lakhs

Particulars
As at 

31st March, 2017
As at

31st March, 2016
As at

1st April, 2015
Investments  19,048.75  1,379.22  2,059.86 

Cash & cash equivalents  8,229.50  3,780.00  1,029.26 

Bank balances  1,134.24  1,063.46  920.34 

 334.75  797.57  734.75 

Trade receivables  48,385.30  45,511.69  30,987.57 
 559.01  410.56  436.75 

Credit risk on cash and cash equivalent and bank balances is limited as the Company generally in-
vest in deposits with recognised banks. Investments primarily include investments in liquid mutual 

-
vided to joint venture company which is repayable on demand. Trade receivables are unsecured 
and are derived from revenue from customers who are primarily Public Sector Undertakings and 

participation, rent & electricity deposit and interest accrued but not due. 
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In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company’s capital management, amongst other 

any  loans and borrowing in the current period.

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the 
years ended 31st March, 2017 and 31st March, 2016.

39.  AS PER MCA NOTIFICATION G.S.R. 308(E) DATED 30TH MARCH, 2017, THE DETAILS OF 
SPECIFIED BANK NOTES (SBNS) AND OTHER BANK NOTES HELD AND TRANSACTED 

` In lakhs

Particulars SBNs
Other 

denomination 
notes

Total

Closing cash in hand as on 08.11.2016  52.13  70.35  122.48 

(+) Permitted receipts *  -    117.08  117.08 

(-) Permitted payments #  -    132.51  132.51 

(-) Amount deposited in Banks  52.13  -    52.13 

Closing cash in hand as on 30.12.2016  -    54.92  54.92 

* Permitted receipts includes cash withdrawn from bank.
#  Permitted payments includes payments from various project sites for normal operation 

(expenses).

40.  DISCLOSURES IN ACCORDANCE WITH Ind AS 19 (2015) ON   
“EMPLOYEES BENEFITS”:

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended 

31st March, 2016 
Company's Contribution to provident fund  202.49  186.12 
Company's Contribution to ESI  1.17  1.05 

 203.66  187.17 

 
31st March, 2016, being the respective measurement dates.
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Leave Encashment Liability (unfunded )
 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended 

31st March, 2017 
Year ended 

31st March, 2016 
Changes in Present Value of Obligation as at   
Present value of obligation as on last valuation  154.89  136.64 
Current Service Cost  26.10  19.30 
Interest Cost  11.35  10.28 

Financial Assumption
 8.57  -   

Experience
 4.27  4.86 

 7.11  16.20 
Present value of obligation as on valuation date  198.09  154.89 

Table showing Plan Assumptions

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
Year ended 31st 

March, 2017 
 Year ended 31st 

March, 2016 
Discount Rate 7.50% p.a. 8.00% p.a.

6.00% p.a. 6.00% p.a.
Pension Increase Rate
Average expected future service (Remaining working 

16 17

Mortality Table
Ultimate Ultimate

Superannuation at age-Male 60 60
Superannuation at age-Female 60 60
Early Retirement & Disablement (All Causes Combined) 1% p.a.    1% p.a.
Voluntary Retirement Ignored Ignored

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended  

31st March, 2017 
Year ended   

31st March, 2016 
  

Current Service Cost  26.10  19.30 
Net Interest Cost  11.35  10.28 

 12.85  4.86 
 50.30  34.45 
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Mortality Table

Age Mortality (Per Annum)
25 0.000984
30 0.001056
35 0.001282
40 0.001803
45 0.002874
50 0.004946
55 0.007888
60 0.011534
65 0.0170085
70 0.0258545

Leave Encashment Liability ( unfunded )

Sensitivity Analysis
 31st March, 2017 
Increase Decrease

 189.51  207.41 
%Change Compared to base due to sensitivity -4.33% 4.71%

 207.45  189.41 
%Change Compared to base due to sensitivity 4.73% -4.38%

 198.38  197.79 
%Change Compared to base due to sensitivity 0.15% -0.15%

 199.35  196.82 
%Change Compared to base due to sensitivity 0.64% -0.64%

year Amount ` in lakhs
1  36.39 
2  18.53 
3  7.86 
4  12.00 
5  12.22 
6 to 10  64.24 
More than 10 years  313.82 
Total Undiscounted Payments Past and Future Service  -   
Total Undiscounted Payments related to Past Service  465.06 

 266.98 
 198.09 
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Bifurcation of Net liability
Table Showing expected return on Plan Asset at end Measurement Period

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
Year ended

 31st March, 2017 
 Year ended 

31st March, 2016 
Current liability  35.10  17.45 

 162.99  137.44 
 198.09  154.89 

Actuarial Valuation of Gratuity Liability ( Funded )

Changes in Present Value of Obligation as at 
 ` In lakhs

Particulars
Year ended 

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended 

31st March, 2016 
Present value of obligation as on last valuation  332.10  282.72 
Current Service Cost  34.86  29.35 
Interest Cost  24.28  21.50 

Financial Assumption
 16.60  -   

Experience
 7.94  26.39 

 16.64  27.86 
Present value of obligation as on valuation date  399.15  332.10 

Changes in Fair Value of Plan Assets as at  
 ` In lakhs

Particulars
Year ended 

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended 

31st March, 2016 
Fair value of Plan Assets at Beginning of period  269.51  240.24 
Interest Income  20.21  19.22 
Employer Contributions  62.60  42.49 

 16.64  27.86 
Return on Plan Assets excluding Interest Income  (6.38)  (4.58)
Fair value of Plan Assets at End of measurement period  329.30  269.51 

Table Showing Reconciliation to Balance Sheet  
 ` In lakhs

Particulars
Year ended 

31st March,2017 
 Year ended 

31st March, 2016 
Funded Status  (69.85)  (62.60)
Fund Asset  329.30  269.51 

 399.15  332.10 
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Table Showing Plan Assumptions

Particulars
Year ended 

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended 

31st March, 2016 
Discount Rate 7.50% p.a. 8.00% p.a.
Expected Return on Plan Asset 7.50% p.a. 8.00% p.a.

6.00% p.a. 6.00% p.a.
Average expected future service (Remaining working 

17 17

Mortality Table
Ultimate Ultimate

Superannuation at age-Male 60 60
Superannuation at age-Female 60 60
Early Retirement & Disablement (All Causes 
Combined)

1% p.a. 1% p.a.

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
Year ended 

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended 

31st March, 2016 
Current Service Cost  34.86  29.35 
Net Interest Cost  4.07  2.28 

 38.93  31.63 

Other Comprehensive Income

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
Year ended 

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended 

31st March, 2016 

Financial Assumption
 16.60  -   

Experience
 7.94  26.39 

 24.54  26.39 
Return on Plan Asset, Excluding Interest Income  (6.38)  (4.58)
Balance at the end of the Period  30.92  30.96 

 30.92  30.96 
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Table Showing Allocation of Plan Asset at end Measurement Period

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
Year ended 

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended 

31st March, 2016 
Central Government Securities  48.95  57.95 
State Government Securities  5.00  8.00 
PSU Bonds  36.00  52.00 
Investment with Bank in Special Deposit Scheme  27.30  27.30 

 188.94  113.94 

Accrued Interest on Investment  5.30  5.32 
Tax deducted at Source  0.22  0.22 
Cash & Cash Equivalents  17.58  4.76 
Total  329.30  269.51 

Table Showing Total Allocation in % of Plan Asset at end Measurement Period

Particulars
Year ended 31st 

March, 2017 
 Year ended 31st 

March, 2016 
Central Government Securities 14.86% 21.50%
State Government Securities 1.52% 2.97%
PSU Bonds 10.93% 19.29%
Investment with Bank in Special Deposit Scheme 8.29% 10.13%

57.38% 42.28%

Accrued Interest on Investment 1.61% 1.97%
Tax dedcuted at Source 0.07% 0.08%
Cash & Cash Equivalents 5.34% 1.77%
Total 100.00% 99.99%

Mortality Table

Age Mortality (Per Annum)
25 0.000984
30 0.001056
35 0.001282
40 0.001803
45 0.002874
50 0.004946
55 0.007888
60 0.011534
65 0.0170085
70 0.0258545
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Sensitivity Analysis

Particulars
As at 31st March, 2017 

Increase Decrease
 382.55  417.19 

%Change Compared to base due to sensitivity (4.16)% 4.52%
 415.52  383.70 

%Change Compared to base due to sensitivity 4.10% (3.8)7%
 399.71  398.59 

%Change Compared to base due to sensitivity 0.14% (0.14)%
 401.67  396.64 

%Change Compared to base due to sensitivity 0.63% (0.63)%

Table Showing Cash Flow Informations

 ` In lakhs
Particulars Amount
Next Year Total (Expected)  390.35 
Minimum Funding Requirements  112.69 

year Amount ` in lakhs
1  73.63 
2  33.93 
3  18.43 
4  33.07 
5  30.07 
6 to 10  134.71 
More than 10 years  593.57 
Total Undiscounted Payments Past and Future Service  -   
Total Undiscounted Payments related to Past Service  917.41 

 518.26 
 399.15 

year Amount ` in lakhs
Current service Cost(Employer portion Only) Next period  34.87 
Interest Cost next period  27.18 
Expected Return on Plan Asset  24.70 

 37.35 
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Bifurcation of Net liability
Table Showing expected return on Plan Asset at end Measurement Period

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
Year ended 

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended 

31st March, 2016 
Current liability  71.01  42.48 

 328.14  289.63 
 399.15  332.10 

41 SEGMENT REPORTING :         
a) 

Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules 2015, the Company’s primary business segments 
are EPC (Construction) and Energy (Power). Financial information about the primary business  
segments are presented in table given below: 

` in lakhs

Particulars

For the year ended 31st March, 2017 For the year ended 31st March, 2016

EPC 

(Construction)

Energy 

(Power)
Corporate Total 

EPC 

(Construction)

Energy 

(Power)
Corporate Total

A. REVENUE
1 Sales  1,20,494.29 2,540.02  -   1,23,034.31  1,01,427.56  1,856.22  -   1,03,283.78 
2 Others  600.21  -    1,553.19  2,153.40  -    -    2,638.75  2,638.75 
3 Interest 

Revenue 
 -    -    281.27  281.27  -    -    165.94  165.94 

4 Total 
Revenue 

 1,21,094.50 2,540.02  1,834.46 1,25,468.98  1,01,427.56  1,856.22  2,804.69 1,06,088.47 

B. RESULT
1. Segment 

Operating 

Tax and 
Interest 

 17,734.17 3,511.36  1,834.47  23,080.00  14,286.23  213.68  2,804.69  17,304.60 

2. Interest 
Expenses 

Unallocable 
expenses 

 1,588.50  5.76  -    1,594.26  2,076.56  4.54  -    2,081.10 
 -    -    -    -    -    -   

3. Provision for 
Taxation  

 -    -    -    6,939.07  -    -    -    4,509.53 

4.  16,145.67 3,505.60  1,834.47  14,546.67  12,209.67  209.14  2,804.69  10,713.97 
C.  OTHER INFORMATION
1. Segment 

Assets 
 58,681.42 1,920.66  72,150.02 1,32,752.10  57,146.48 18,686.15  49,914.70 1,25,747.33 

2. Segment  38,976.52  78.85  8,503.15  47,558.52  43,014.26  78.87  7,887.77  50,980.90 

3. Capital 
Expenditure  

 104.33  -    -    104.33  888.93  -    -    888.93 

4. Depreciation   388.17  917.09  -    1,305.26  136.44  1,222.80  -    1,359.24 
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b)  As the revenues from overseas sites does not exceed the minimum threshold limit for 
such disclosure, no separate disclosure for Geographical segment ( Secondary Segment ) is 
applicable. 

42. FIRST-TIME ADOPTION OF Ind-AS
31st March, 2017 

have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS. For the purposes of transition to Ind AS, the 
Company has followed the guidance prescribed in Ind AS 101 - First Time adoption of Indian 
Accounting Standard, with effect from 1st April, 2015 as the transition date and IGAAP as the 
previous GAAP.

disclosures in the notes thereto and accounting policies and principles. The accounting policies 

ended 31st March, 2017 and the comparative information. An explanation of how the transition 

availed in accordance with Ind AS 101 have been set out in note 42.1.

of certain requirements under Ind AS. The Company has accordingly applied the following 
exemptions.

(a)  Deemed cost for Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) – The Company has elected to measure 
items of PPE at the date of transition to Ind AS at their historical cost. Company has used the 
historical cost of assets, which is considered as deemed cost on transition. 

(b)   Investment in subsidiaries, joint venture and associates – The Company has elected to adopt 
the previous GAAP carrying values on date of transition as deemed cost for investments in 
subsidiaries, joint venture and associates.

election to present subsequent changes in the fair value of an investment in an equity 
instrument in other comprehensive income. Ind AS 101 allows such designation of previously 

of the facts and circumstances that existed at the date of transition to Ind AS. Accordingly, the 
Company has designated its investments in certain equity instruments at fair value through 
other comprehensive income on the facts and circumstances that existed at the date of 
transition to Ind AS.
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42.2.1  Reconciliation Of Balance Sheet As At 01.04.2015, Date Of Transition To Ind As
 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 IGAAP As at 
31st March, 

2016

Effects of 
transition to 

Ind AS

 Ind AS As 
at 1st April, 

2015
ASSETS
1 Non - current assets

(a) Property, plant and equipment  19,297.77 (98.15)  19,199.62 
(b) Other intangible assets  61.74  -    61.74 
(c) Financial assets  -    -    -   
 (i)  Investments  41,348.76  31.46  41,380.22 

 734.75  -    734.75 
 172.11  -    172.11 

 61,615.13 (66.69)  61,548.44 
2 Current assets

(a) Inventories  628.04  -    628.04 
(b) Financial assets  -    -    -   
 (i)  Investments  2,000.00  1.19  2,001.19 
 (ii) Trade receivables  30,987.57  -    30,987.57 
 (iii) Cash and cash equivalents  1,029.26  -    1,029.26 
 (iv) Bank balances  920.34  -    920.34 

 264.64  -    264.64 
(c) Other current assets  5,928.36  98.15  6,026.51 

 41,758.21  99.34  41,857.55 
Total  1,03,373.34  32.65  1,03,405.99 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity share capital  1,141.82  -    1,141.82 
(b) Other equity  67,343.18 (4,811.33)  62,531.85 
Total  68,485.00 (4,811.33)  63,673.67 
LIABILITIES

1 Non - current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
 (i) Borrowings  7,000.00  -    7,000.00 
(b) Provisions  136.64  -    136.64 
(c) Deferred tax liabilities (net)  68.68  5,711.05  5,779.73 
(d) Other non - current liabilities  3,411.85  -    3,411.85 

 10,617.17  5,711.05  16,328.22 
2 Current liabilities

(a) Financial liabilities
 (i) Borrowings  7,573.49  -    7,573.49 
 (ii) Trade payables  12,237.98  -    12,237.98 
 (iii) Other liabilities excluding provisions  3,274.02  -    3,274.02 
(b) Other current liabilities  45.29  -    45.29 
(c) Provisions  976.23 (867.07 )  109.16 
(d) Current tax liabilities (net)  164.16  -    164.16 

 24,271.17 (867.07)  23,404.10 
 34,888.34  4,843.98  39,732.32 

Total  1,03,373.34  32.65  1,03,405.99 
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42.2.2  Reconciliation Of Balance Sheet As At 31.03.2016
 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 IGAAP As at 
31st March, 

2017

Effects of 
transition to 

Ind AS

 Ind AS As at 
31st March, 

2016
ASSETS
1 Non - current assets

(a) Property, plant and equipment  18,808.41 (94.27)  18,714.14 
(b) Other intangible assets  48.16  -    48.16 
(c) Financial assets  -    -    -   
 (i)  Investments  44,757.51  25.19  44,782.70 

 797.57  -    797.57 
 217.69  -    217.69 

Total  64,629.34 (69.08)  64,560.26 
2 Current assets

(a) Inventories  3,793.17  -    3,793.17 
(b) Financial assets  -    -    -   
 (i)   Investments  1,311.72  10.10  1,321.82 
 (ii)  Trade receivables  45,511.69  -    45,511.69 
 (iii) Cash and cash equivalents  3,780.00  -    3,780.00 
 (iv) Bank balances  1,063.46  -    1,063.46 
 (v) Others  192.87  -    192.87 
(c) Other current assets  5,429.82  94.27  5,524.09 

 61,082.73  104.37  61,187.10 
Total  1,25,712.07  35.29  1,25,747.36 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity share capital  1,141.82  -    1,141.82 
(b) Other equity  76,719.74 (6,095.13)  70,624.61 
Total  77,861.56 (6,095.13)  71,766.43 
LIABILITIES

1 Non - current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
 (i) Borrowings  3,000.00  -    3,000.00 
(b) Provisions  137.44  -    137.44 
(c) Deferred tax liabilities (net)  76.80  7,504.69  7,581.49 
(d) Other non - current liabilities  834.44  -    834.44 
Total  4,048.68  7,504.69  11,553.37 

2 Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
 (i) Borrowings  10,154.82  -    10,154.82 
 (ii) Trade payables  27,433.56  -    27,433.56 
 (iii) Other liabilities  excluding provisions  4,390.90  -    4,390.90 
(b) Other current liabilities  -    -    -   
(c) Provisions  1,538.18 (1,374.27)  163.91 
(d) Current tax liabilities (net)  284.37  -    284.37 

    43,801.83 (1,374.27)  42,427.56 
 47,850.51  6,130.42  53,980.93 

Total  1,25,712.07  35.29  1,25,747.36 
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 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 IGAAP As at 
31st March, 

2017

Effects of 
transition to 

Ind AS

 Ind AS As at 
31st March, 

2016
I Revenue from operations  1,03,283.78  -    1,03,283.78 
II Other income  2,795.77  8.91  2,804.69 
III Total income (I + II)  1,06,079.55  8.91 1,06,088.47 
IV Expenses

Material, Stores & Project Expenses  81,321.07  -    81,321.07 
Purchases of stock - in - trade  -    -    -   

in - trade and work - in - progress
(3,165.13)  -   (3,165.13) 

 2,937.43 (30.96)  2,906.47 
Finance costs  2,081.09  -    2,081.09 
Depreciation and amortization expenses  1,363.11 (3.88 )  1,359.23 
Other expenses  6,358.36  3.88  6,362.24 
Total expenses  90,895.93 (30.96)  90,864.97 

V
tax (III - IV)  15,183.62  39.87  15,223.50 

VI Exceptional items - - -
VII  15,183.62  39.87  15,223.50 
VIII Tax expense

(1) Current tax  2,707.74  -    2,707.74 
(2) Deferred tax  8.12  1,793.67  1,801.79 

 2,715.86  1,793.67  4,509.53 
IX  12,467.76 (1,753.80)  10,713.97 
X Other comprehensive income

loss 
- - -

(i)   Fair value gains on non-current equity 
investments 

 -   (6.27) (6.27) 

 -   (30.96) (30.96) 

(37.23) (37.23) 

XI
Total comprehensive income for the period 
(IX + X)  12,467.76 (1,791.03)  10,676.74 

43. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES
43.1 Name of related parties and related party relationship
S. No. Name of the party  Nature of relationship  
1  Subsidiary Company 
2  Associate Company 
3  Subsidiary Company 
4  Subsidiary Company 
5  Subsidiary Company 
6  Subsidiary Company 
7  Joint Venture Company 
8 Shri Padam Prakash Gupta  Key Managerial Personnel 

9 Shri Ankit Saraiya Director & Relative of Key 
Managerial Personnel 

10 Ms Avantika Gupta Director & Relative of Key 
Managerial Personnel 
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outstanding balances 

Transactions during the year

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended 

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended 

31st March, 2016 
Simran Wind Project Limited ( Subsidiary Company )
Transfer of Net Assets of Wind Division in consideration 
of equity shares

 4,564.90 

Dividend received  1,164.80  2,496.01 
Patran Transmission Company Limited
Investment in Shares  300.00 
Advance received against contract  1,750.00 
Supply of materials & services as per EPC contract  2,764.45  15,149.77 
Jhajjar Kt Transco Private Limited
Rendering of services as per maintenance contract  460.00  450.00 
Interest received against loan given  57.28  69.80 
Repayment of loan  462.82 
Techno Clean Energy Private Limited
Investment in Shares  5.00 
Techno Green Energy Private Limited
Investment in Shares  5.00 
Techno Wind Power Private Limited
Investment in Shares  5.00 

Waiver of Managing Director commission  153.87 
Remuneration to Managing Director  53.22  191.78 

Outstanding Balances

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended 

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended 

31st March, 2016 
Patran Transmission Company Limited
Advance received against contract  -    220.05 
Receivable against supply of materials  414.22  11,869.82 
Jhajjar Kt Transco Pvt Ltd.

 334.75  797.57 
Receivable  70.05  -   

Commission Payable to managing Director  -    153.87 
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44. DETAILS OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended 

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended 

31st March, 2016 
Indigenous  70,625.10  63,993.01 
Imported  1,572.74  2,090.33 
Total  72,197.84  66,083.34 

45. EARNING IN FOREIGN EXCHANGE
 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended 

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended 

31st March, 2016 
Export of Goods (FOB Value )  283.59  1,753.45 
Total  283.59  1,753.45 

46. DEEMED EXPORT
 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended 

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended 

31st March, 2016 
Deemed Export Under Global Tender at Ex- works 
value

 10,071.41  12,477.40 

Total  10,071.41  12,477.40 

47.  
necessary.

For S. S. Kothari & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No. 302034E P. K. Lohia  P. P. Gupta
 Managing Director

DIN : 00055954
Centre Point
21, Old Court House Street R.N. Bardhan N. Brahma  S.N. Roy
Kolkata - 700 001 Partner Company Secretary  Director
26th May, 2017 Membership No 17270 Membership No A-11652 DIN : 00408742
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To the Members of
Techno Electric & Engineering Company Limited

REPORT ON THE CONSOLIDATED Ind AS 
FINANCIAL STATEMENT
We have audited the accompanying consolidated 

Techno Electric & 
Engineering Company Limited (“the Holding 
Company”) and its subsidiaries and associates 
(collectively referred to as “the Group”), which 
comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at 31st 

and loss (including other comprehensive income), 

consolidated statement of changes in equity for 

accounting policies and other explanatory information 
(hereinafter referred to as the “consolidated Ind AS 

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR 
THE CONSOLIDATED IND AS FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS
The Holding Company’s Board of Directors 
is responsible for the preparation of these 

the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 
(hereinafter referred to as “the Act”) that give a true 

and the consolidated statement of changes in equity 
of the group in accordance with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, including 

133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued 

of the Companies included in the group are 
responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the 
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the group 
and for preventing and detecting frauds and 
other irregularities; selection and application of 
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments 
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; 
and design, implementation and maintenance of 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, relevant 

statements that give a true and fair view and are 
free from material misstatement, whether due 
to fraud or error, which have been used for the 

statements by the Directors of the Holding company 

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 

of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and 
matters which are required to be included in the audit 
report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the 

we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain 
audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures 

The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the consolidated Ind AS 

making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 

statements that give a true and fair view in order 
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in 

the appropriateness of the accounting policies used 
and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates 
made by the holding Company’s Board of Directors, 
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the 
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We believe that the audit evidence, obtained by us is 

statements

OPINION
In our opinion and to the best of our information 
and according to the explanations given to us, the 

give the information required by the Act in the 
manner so required and give a true and fair view in 
conformity with the accounting principles generally 
accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs 
of the group as at 31st March, 2017, and their 

and the consolidated changes in equity for the year 

OTHER MATTER

assets of `
revenue of `

`

statements also include the Group’s share of net 
` 

31st March, 2017, as considered in the consolidated 

audited by other auditors whose reports have been 
furnished to us by the Management and our opinion 

it relates to the amounts and disclosures included 
in respect of these subsidiaries, jointly controlled 
entities and associates, and our report in terms of 
sub section (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it 
relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries, jointly controlled 
entities and associates is based solely on the reports 

and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory 

above matters with respect to our reliance on the 

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND 
REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

 (a)  We have sought and obtained all the 
information and explanations which to 
the best of our knowledge and belief were 
necessary for the purposes of our audit of the 

 (b)  In our opinion, proper books of account as 
required by law relating to preparation of the 

have been kept so far as it appears from our 

 (c)  The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the 

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and the 
consolidated statement of changes in equity 
dealt with by this Report are in Agreement 
with the relevant books of account maintained 
for the purpose of preparation of the 

 (d)  In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated 

Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 
and Companies (Accounting Standards) 
Amendment rules, 2016;

 (e)  On the basis of the written representations 
received from the directors of the Holding 
company as on 31st March, 2017 taken 
on record by the Board of Directors of the 
Holding company and the reports of the 
statutory auditors of its subsidiary companies 
and associates, none of the directors of the 

March, 2017 from being appointed as a 
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

 (f)  With respect to the adequacy of the 

reporting of the group and the operating 
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effectiveness of such controls, refer to our 
separate report in ‘Annexure A’; and

 (g)   With respect to the other matters to be 
included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance 
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and 
Auditor’s) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to 
the best of our information and according to 
the explanations given to us:

position of the Group;

foreseeable losses on long-term contracts 
including derivative contracts

amounts, required to be transferred, to the 
Investor Education and Protection Fund by 
the Holding Company and its subsidiary 

disclosures in the Ind AS Financial 
Statements as the holdings as well as 

December 2016 and these are in accordance 
with the books of accounts maintained by 

consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements)

 For S.S. Kothari & Co

Chartered Accountants

Centre Point
21, Old Court House Street
Kolkata 700 001

R.N.Bardhan
 Partner

Dated, the 26th day of May, 2017
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ANNEXURE- A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements  of our report of even date to the members of Techno Electric and Engineering 
Company Limited on the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended  
31st March, 2017) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated 

end for the year ended 31st March, 2017, we 

Engineering Company Limited (the Holding 
Company’) and its subsidiary companies and 

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR 
INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS
The respective Board of Directors of the holding 
companies and its subsidiary companies and 
associates are responsible for establishing and 

criteria established by the group considering the 
essential components of internal control stated in 

Controls over Financial Reporting issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 

implementation and maintenance of adequate 

conduct of its business, including adherence to 
group’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, 
the prevention and detection of frauds and 
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, and the timely preparation of 

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on 

conducted our audit in accordance with the 

Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance 

by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under 
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, 
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal 

Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by 

that we comply with ethical requirements and 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether adequate internal 

established and maintained and if such controls 

Our audit involves performing procedures to 
obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 

reporting included obtaining an understanding 

reporting, assessing the risk that a material 
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating 
the design and operating effectiveness of 

procedures selected depend on the auditor’s 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks 
of material misstatement of the Consolidated 
Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or 

We believe that the audit evidence we have 

a basis for our audit opinion on the group’s 
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MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL 
CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

to provide reasonable assurance regarding 

the preparation of Consolidated Financial 
Statements for external purposes in accordance 

procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance 
of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately 

dispositions of the assets of the group; (2) 
provide reasonable assurance that transactions 
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation 
of Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles, and that receipts and expenditures 
of the group are being made only in accordance 
with authorisations of management and 
directors of the group; and (3) provide 
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or 
timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, 
use, or disposition of the group’s assets that 
could have a material effect on the Consolidated 

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL 
FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING
Because of the inherent limitations of internal 

including the possibility of collusion or improper 
management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur 

inadequate because of changes in conditions, or 
that the degree of compliance with the policies 

OPINION
In our opinion, the Holding Company, its 
subsidiaries and associates have, in all material 

reporting were operating effectively as at 31st 
March, 2017, based on the internal control over 

Company considering the essential components 

on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of 

For S.S. Kothari & Co
Chartered Accountants

Centre Point
21, Old Court House Street
Kolkata 700 001

R.N. Bardhan
 Partner

Dated, the 26th day of May, 2017
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
as at 31st March, 2017

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
  As at 31st 

March, 2017
 As at 31st 

March, 2016
 As at 1st 

April, 2015
ASSETS
1 Non - current assets

(a) Property, plant and equipment 6
(b) Capital work in progress  -    -   
(c) Goodwill on consolidation
(d) Other intangible assets 7
(e) Financial assets
 (i)  Investments 8
 (ii) Loans 10
 (iii) Others 11
(f) Mat Credit Entitlement

2 Current assets
(a) Inventories 14
(b) Financial assets
 (i)   Investments 8
 (ii)  Trade receivables 9
 (iii) Cash and cash equivalents 15
 (iv) Bank balances 15
 (v)  Loans 10  -    -   
 (vi) Others 11
(c) Other current assets 13
Total assets  1,90,636.91  1,85,502.11  1,68,037.49 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
(a) Equity share capital 17
(b) Other equity 18

 -    -   
LIABILITIES

1 Non - current liabilities
(a) Financial assets
 (i)  Borrowings 19
(b) Provisions 22
(c) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 12
(d) Other non - current liabilities 23

2 Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
 (i) Borrowings 19  -   
 (ii) Trade payables 20

21
(b) Other current liabilities 23  -    -   
(c) Provisions 22
(d) Current tax liabilities (net) 16
Total Equity & Liabilities  1,90,636.91  1,85,502.11  1,68,037.49 

1-48

For S . S. Kothari & Co. P. K. Lohia P. P. Gupta
Chartered Accountants Managing Director

Centre Point
21, Old Court House Street R.N. Bardhan N. Brahma S. N. Roy
Kolkata - 700 001 Partner Company Secretary Director
The 26th day of May, 2017
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STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS
for the year ended 31st March, 2017

For S . S. Kothari & Co. P. K. Lohia P. P. Gupta
Chartered Accountants Managing Director

Centre Point
21, Old Court House Street R.N. Bardhan N. Brahma S. N. Roy
Kolkata - 700 001 Partner Company Secretary Director
The 26th day of May, 2017

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended 

31st March, 2017
 Year ended 

31st March, 2016
I Revenue from operations 24
II Other income 25
III Total income (I + II)  1,40,587.16  1,16,013.07 
IV Expenses

Material, Stores & Project Expenses 26

goods, stock - in - trade and work - in - 
progress

27

28
Finance costs 29
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 30
Other expenses 31
Total expenses  1,13,234.49  97,032.20 

V items and tax (III - IV)
VI Exceptional items  -    -   
VII
VIII
IX Tax expense 32

(1) Current tax
(2) Deferred tax
(3) MAT credit entitlement  -   

X
XI :

Owners of the parent
 -    -   

 19,273.73  12,005.83 
XII Other comprehensive income 

(i)  Fair value gains on non-current 
equity investments

XIII Total comprehensive income for the 
period (IX + X) 19,295.99  11,969.07 

XIV Earnings per equity share 33
(1) Basic 

(2) Diluted
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 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended 
31st March, 

2017 

 Year ended 
31st March, 

2016 
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

 27,352.67  18,980.87 
Adjustments  for :
       Depreciation

       Interest Paid

 31,468.55  22,045.83 
Adjustments  for :
      Trade and other receivables
      Inventories 
      Trade Payables
Cash generated from operations
      Direct taxes paid (net of refunds)
Cash Flow before Extraordinary items
      Extraordinary Items  -    -   

 38,932.93  3,253.22 
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES  

      Purchase of Fixed Assets
      Sale of Fixed Assets

      Interest Income
 -   

      Cash of erstwhile subsidiary
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities  (18,517.81)  19,804.26 

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
for the year ended 31st March, 2017
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
for the year ended 31st March, 2017

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended 
31st March, 

2017 

 Year ended 
31st March, 

2016 
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Issuance of Equity share capital in lieu of purchase of 
Fixed Assest from Holding Company

 -   

Redemption of Debentures

Interest Paid
Dividend paid
Net Cash used in Financing activities  (21,322.58)  (14,514.57)

(A+B+C)
Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents
Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents

This Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the indirect method set out in Ind AS - 7  
‘Statement of Cash Flows’

For S . S. Kothari & Co. P. K. Lohia P. P. Gupta
Chartered Accountants Managing Director

Centre Point

21, Old Court House Street R.N. Bardhan N. Brahma S. N. Roy
Kolkata - 700 001 Partner Company Secretary Director

The 26th day of May, 2017
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NOTES
on Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2017

NOTE 1.  COMPANY OVERVIEW
 TTechno Electric & Engineering Company 
Limited (“TEECL” or “Parent”) is a public limited 
company incorporated and domiciled in India 

-

has its primary listings on the BSE Limited and 

as parent, subsidiaries, joint ventures and 

Group is a recognised EPC expert in the power 

and construction services to the three seg-
ments of power sector including generation, 

-
ognised for its expertise in the domains of light 
construction and heavy engineering segments 

year ended March, 2017 are adopted and au-
thorised for issue by Board of Directors of the 

NOTE 2.  BASIS OF PREPARATION

accordance with Indian Accounting Standards 
(Ind AS) under the historical cost convention 

instruments which are measured at fair values, 
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) 
and guidelines issued by the Securities and 

prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read 
with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Account-
ing Standards) Rules, 2015, Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 
and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 

The Group has adopted all the Ind AS standards 
as applicable and the adoption was carried 

out in accordance with Ind AS 101 First time 

transition was carried out from Indian Account-
ing Principles generally accepted in India as 
prescribed under Section133 of the Act, read 
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 

Reconciliations and descriptions of the effect of 

Accounting policies have been consistently ap-
plied except where a newly issued accounting 
standard is initially adopted or a revision to an 
existing accounting standard requires a change 

NOTE 3.  FUNCTIONAL & PRESENTATION 
CURRENCY
These Financial statements are presented in 

functional currency and all amounts are 
rounded to the nearest lakhs and two decimals 

NOTE 4. USE OF ESTIMATES

in conformity with Ind AS requires manage-
ment to make estimates, judgments and 

assumptions affect the application of account-
ing policies and the reported amounts of assets 
and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent 

statements and reported amounts of revenues 

of accounting policies that require critical 
accounting estimates involving complex and 
subjective judgments and the use of assump-

changes in estimates are made as management 
becomes aware of changes in circumstances 

-

in the period in which changes are made and, if 
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NOTES
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material, their effects are disclosed in the notes 

NOTE 5.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 
POLICIES
5.1  Basis of consolidation
  The Consolidated Financial Statements 

relate to the Company Techno Electric 
& Engineering Company Limited and its 
subsidiaries - Simran Wind Project Limited, 
Techno Clean Energy Private Limited, Tech-
no Green Energy Private Limited, Techno 
Wind Power Private Limited, Techno Infra 
Developers Private Limited, associate 
Patran Transmission Company Limited and 

  The proportion of ownership interest in 
each subsidiary, associate & joint venture 
is as follows :

Company

Relation 
with 
TEECL

Proportion 
of 
ownership 
interest 
as at 31st 
March, 
2017

Simran Wind Project 
Limited

Subsidiary

Techno Infra 
Developers Private 
Limited

Subsidiary

Techno Clean Energy 
Private Limited

Subsidiary

Techno Green Energy 
Private Limited

Subsidiary

Techno Wind Power 
Private Limited

Subsidiary

Patran Transmission 
Company Limited

Associate

Jhajjar KT Transco Joint 

been prepared on the following basis:

The Financial Statements of the Company 
and its Subsidiary Companies are com-
bined on a line by line basis by adding 

together the book values of like items of 
assets, liabilities, income and expenses 
after fully eliminating intra-group balances 
and intra-group transactions resulting in 

with Ind AS 110 - ‘Consolidated Financial 

Interest in associates and joint ventures 
are consolidated using equity method as 
per Ind AS 28 – Investment in Associates 

-

losses are adjusted in the carrying value of 
investment upto the Group investment in 

The Consolidated Financial Statements are 
prepared using uniform accounting policies 
for like transactions except in cases stated 
in Accounting Policies and other events in 
similar circumstances and are presented to 
the extent possible, in the same manner as 
the Company’s separate Financial State-

The difference between the cost of invest-
ment in the Subsidiary companies, over 
the net assets at the time of acquisition of 
shares in the Subsidiary Companies are 
recognised in the Financial Statements as 

Minority Interest’s share of net assets of 

and presented in the consolidated balance 
sheet separate from liabilities and equity of 

-
ment in an associate over the parent’s 
portion of equity of the associate, at the 
date of investment is considered as good-

in carrying amount of investment and 
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of investment is adjusted thereafter for the 
post acquisition changes in the share of 

5.2 Property, Plant and Equipment
  Under the previous Indian GAAP, property 

plant and equipment were carried in the 

-

and has regarded historical cost as carrying 

  Property, Plant and Equipment are carried 
at cost less accumulated depreciation and 

includes expenditure that is directly attrib-

  Capital work in progress comprises of cost of 

  Assets are depreciated to the residual val-
ues on a straight line basis over the useful 
life prescribed in Schedule II to the compa-

Furniture & Fixture which is depreciated on 

  Depreciation on assets of overseas projects 
is provided at the rates as per the require-

  In respect of subsidiary companies depreci-
-

  Depreciation on Plant & Machinery - Wind 
Mills are calculated on the basis of useful 
life of 20 years based on technical advice 
as against 22 years in Schedule II to the 
Companies Act 2013

  The gain or loss arising on the disposal or 
retirement of an item of property, plant and 
equipment is determined as the difference 
between the sales proceeds and the carry-
ing amount of the asset and is recognised 

5.3 Intangible Assets

recognised 
 a) when the Company controls the asset, 

 b)  it is probable that future economic 

 c)  the cost of the asset can be reliably 

  Computer software are capitalised at the 
amounts paid to acquire the respective 
license for use and are amortised over the 
useful life prescribed in Schedule II to the 

5.4 Cash and cash equivalents
  Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on 

hand and at bank, deposits held at call with 
banks, other short-term highly liquid in-
vestments with original maturities of three 
months or less that are readily convertible 
to a known amount of cash and are subject 

and are held for the purpose of meeting 

5.5 Inventories
  Inventories are valued at the lower of cost 

and net realisable value except scrap, 

realisable value is the estimated selling 
price in the ordinary course of business, 
less estimated costs of completion and 
the estimated costs necessary to make the 
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cost of purchase, cost of conversion and 
other costs incurred in bringing the inven-
tories to their respective present location 

5.6  Leases
  Group’s leasing arrangements where risk 

and rewards incidental to ownership of 
assets substantially vest to lessor are clas-

payments are recognised on straight line 
basis over the lease term in the statement of 

lessor are structured to increase in line with 

-
ognised as an expense in the Statement 

 b)  Compensated absence being a short 

the projected unit credit method, 
on the basis of actuarial valuations 
carried out by third party actuaries 

-
arial gains and losses arising from 
experience adjustments and changes 
in actuarial assumptions are charged 

 c)  Contribution to Provident Fund, a de-
-

dance with the statute, and is recognised 
as an expense in the year in which 

 d)  The cost of providing gratuity, a 

using the Projected Unit Credit 
Method, on the basis of actuarial 
valuations carried out by third party 

Actuarial gains and losses arising from 
experience adjustments and changes 
in actuarial assumptions are charged 
or credited to other comprehensive 
income in the period in which they 

plan for gratuity, which requires con-
tributions to be made to a separately 
administered fund except in case of 

has appointed an insurance compa-

5.8   Foreign currency reinstatement and 
translation

    a)   Functional and presentation 
currency

have been presented in Indian Rupees 
nearest of lakhs and two decimal 
there of, which is the Group’s func-

    b)   Transactions and balances
   Transactions in foreign currencies are 

initially recorded by the Group at rates 
prevailing at the date of the transac-

translated at closing exchange rates of 
balance sheet date and the resulting 
exchange difference recognised in 

settlement of monetary items are also 

in terms of historical cost in a foreign cur-
rency are translated using the exchange 
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   The Group has availed the exemption 
available in Ind AS 101, to continue capi-

on long term foreign currency monetary                      
liabilities outstanding on transition

5.9   Financial instruments - initial 
recognition, subsequent measurement 
and impairment

 Initial recognition

to the contractual provisions of the instru-

recognised at fair value on initial recog-
nition, except for trade receivables which 

Transaction costs that are directly attribut-

-

 Subsequent measurement

 (i)  Financial assets carried at amortised 
cost 

measured at amortised cost if it is 
held within a    business model whose 
objective is to hold the asset in order 

principal and interest on the principal 
amount outstanding

 (ii)  Financial assets at fair value through 
other comprehensive income

-
sured at fair value through other com-
prehensive income if it is held within 
a business model whose objective is 
achieved by both collecting contrac-

assets and the contractual terms of 
-

payments of principal and interest 

The Group has made an irrevocable 
election for its investments which 

to present the subsequent changes 
in fair value in other comprehensive 

 (iii)  Financial assets at fair value 

-

are subsequently fair valued through 

 (iv) Financial liabilities
   Financial liabilities are subsequently 

and other payables maturing within 
one year from the Balance Sheet date, 
the carrying amounts   approximate 
fair value due to the short maturity of 

when the contractual rights to the cash 

-

Group’s Balance Sheet when the obligation 

5.10 Borrowing costs

acquisition or construction of qualifying 
assets  that necessarily takes a substantial 
period of time to get ready for its intend-
ed use are capitalised (net of income on 



169Annual Report 2016-17

Corporate Overview Statutory Reports Financial Statements

NOTES
on Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2017

temporarily deployment of funds) as part 

consist of interest and other costs that 
the Group incurs in connection with the 

  The amount of borrowing costs capital-
ised during a period does not exceed the 
amount of borrowing cost incurred during 

  All other borrowing costs are expensed in 

5.11 Taxation
  Income tax expense represents the 

Loss, except to the extent that it relates 
to items recognised    directly in equity 
or other comprehensive income, in such 
cases the tax is also recognised directly in 

Any subsequent change in direct tax on 
items initially recognised in equity or other 
comprehensive income is also recognised 
in equity or other comprehensive income, 
such change could be for change in tax 

  Current tax provision is computed for 
Income calculated after considering allow-
ances and exemptions under the provi-

The Group’s  business  units, engaged in  
generation  of  electricity  from Wind Mills  

tax holiday for a period of 10 consecutive 
years out of 15 years, from the year in 

Timing difference between the tax basis 
and  the carrying values of assets and lia-
bilities of the Units, which originate during 
the year  but  reverse  during  the  tax  hol-

tax assets and current tax liabilities are off 

  Deferred tax is recognised on differences 
between the carrying amounts of assets 
and liabilities in the Balance sheet and 
the corresponding tax bases used in the 

Deferred tax liabilities are generally rec-
ognised for all taxable temporary differ-
ences, and deferred tax assets are general-
ly recognised for all deductible temporary 
differences, carry forward tax losses and 
allowances to the extent that it is probable 

against which those deductible temporary 
differences, carry forward tax losses and 

assets and liabilities are measured at the 

and deferred tax liabilities are off set, and 

  The carrying amount of deferred tax assets 
is reviewed at each balance sheet date and 
reduced to the extent that it is no longer 

be available against which the temporary 
differences can be utilised

5.12 Revenue recognition and other income
       a)   Revenue from construction contracts
   Revenue from construction contracts 

is recognised based on the stage of 
completion determined with reference 
to the costs incurred on contracts and 

probable that the total contract cost 
will exceed total contract revenue, 
expected loss is recognised as an 

   Revenue is adjusted towards liquidated 
damages and price variations, wher-

in contract work and other claims are 
included to the extent that the amount 
can be measured reliably and its re-
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 b)  Revenue from other contracts
   Sale of goods is recognised, on trans-

of ownership to the buyer, which 
generally coincides with the delivery 

services is recognised when services 

wherever separately charged to the 

   c)  Revenue from Power Generation 
   Revenue from Sale of Energy (Power) 

is recognised on the basis of electrical 
units generated, net of wheeling and 
transmission loss as applicable, when 

accounted on accrual basis at the rate 

Income is recognised at the minimum 

   Generation based Incentive is rec-

basis of units of power generated, as 
referred above for which necessary 

process of being lodged with the con-

    d)  Other Income Interest
   Interest income is recognised on a 

time proportion basis taking into 
account the amount outstanding and 

  Annual dividend distribution to the 
shareholders is recognised as a liability 
in the period in which the dividends are 

dividend paid is recognised on approval by 

corresponding tax on dividend distribution 

5.14 Earnings per share
  Basic earning per share is computed using 

shareholders’ and weighted average number 

  Diluted earnings per share is computed us-

the shareholder’ and weighted average num-
ber of equity and potential equity shares 
outstanding during the year including share 
options, convertible preference shares and 
debentures, except where the result would 

are converted during the year are included 
in the calculation of diluted earnings per 
share, from the beginning of the year or date 
of issuance of such potential equity shares, 

-
ing during the period and for all period pre-
sented   are adjusted for events other than 
the conversion of potential equity shares, 

outstanding without a corresponding change 
in resources

5.15 Provisions and contingencies
 a)  Provisions
   Provisions are recognised when the 

Group has a present obligation (legal 
or constructive) as a result of a past 

of resources embodying economic 

obligation and a reliable estimate 
can be made of the amount of the 

-
counted to their present value and are 
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determined based on best estimate 
required to settle the obligation at the 

reviewed at each balance sheet date 

         b)  Contingencies
   Contingent liabilities are disclosed 

when there is a possible obligation 
arising from past events, the existence 

occurrence or non-occurrence of one 
or more uncertain future events not 
wholly within the control of the Group 
or a present obligation that arises 
from past events where it is either not 

will be required to settle or a reliable 
estimate of the amount cannot be 

of income is virtually certain, then the 
related asset is no longer a contingent 

5.16  Investment in joint ventures and 
associates

  A joint venture is a type of joint arrange-
ment whereby the parties that have joint 
control of the arrangement have rights to 

control is the contractually agreed sharing 
of control of an arrangement, which exists 
only when decisions about the relevant 
activities require unanimous consent of 

  An associate is an entity over which the 
-

-
sions of the investee but is not control or 

  The investment in joint ventures and asso-
-

es price  paid to acquire investment and 
directly attributable cost

  The Group presents assets and liabilities 

  The Group has presented non-current 
assets and current assets before equity, 
non-current liabilities and current liabilities 
in accordance with Schedule III, Division II 

     a)   Expected to be realised or intended 
to be sold or consumed in normal 
operating cycle,

        b)    Held primarily for the purpose of 
trading,

        c)    Expected to be realised within twelve 
months after the reporting period, or

 d)    Cash or cash equivalent unless re-
stricted from being exchanged or used 
to settle a liability  for at least twelve 

        a)   Expected to be settled in normal oper-
ating cycle,

         b)  Held primarily for the purpose of 
trading,

         c)  Due to be settled within twelve months 
after the reporting period, or

 d)  There is no unconditional right to defer 
the settlement of the liability for at 
least twelve months after the reporting 
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       The operating cycle is the time between 
the acquisition of assets for processing 
and their  realisation in cash or cash 

5.18 Segment Reporting
  The Accounting policies adopted for 

segment reporting are in line with the 

revenues and expenses are directly at-

which relate to the enterprise as a whole 

and are not allocable to  segment on a 
reasonable basis, have not been included 

  All segment assets and liabilities are 

Segment assets include all operating 
assets used  by the segment and  consist  

sundry debtors, loans and  advances  and  
-

ment assets and liabilities do not include 
investments, miscellaneous expenditure 
not written off, share capital, reserves and 
surplus, unpaid dividend, deferred tax 
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7. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

` In lakhs

Particulars
Computer 

software 
 Total 

GROSS BLOCK (AT COST)
As at 01.04.2015
Additions
As at 31.03.2016
Additions
As at 31.03.2017
Depreciation
As at 01.04.2015
Charge for the year
As at 31.03.2016
Charge for the year
As at 31.03.2017

As at 01.04.2015
As at 31.03.2016
As at 31.03.2017
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Current Investments

300
 56 
 51 
 15 

 2 
 10 
 70 
 57 

 3 
 56 
 10 
 31 

 9 
 21 
 35 

 500 
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9. TRADE RECEIVABLES

` In lakhs

Current

Particulars
 As at 

31st March, 2017
 As at 

31st March, 2016
 As at 

1st April, 2015
Exceeding 6 months from payment 
due date
- Unsecured, considered good

Sub - total  5,773.17  7,549.28  5,581.30 
Other trade receivables
- Unsecured, considered good

Retention Money Receivables
- Unsecured, considered good 
(receivable on 

per terms of the contracts)
Sub - total  50,185.23  42,076.44  28,912.20 
Total  55,958.40  49,625.72  34,493.50 

 

10. LOANS

` In lakhs

Particulars
 As at 

31st March, 2017
 As at 

31st March, 2016
 As at 

1st April, 2015
Unsecured, considered good
- Loans to related parties

Total loans  334.75  797.57  734.75 

current

Particulars
 As at 

31st March, 2017
 As at 

31st March, 2016
 As at 

1st April, 2015
Unsecured, considered good
- Inter Corporate Deposit  -    -   
Total loans  -    3,000.00  -   
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11. OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
` In lakhs

At cost

Particulars
 As at 

31st March, 2017
 As at 

31st March, 2016
 As at 

1st April, 2015
Non Current
- Security deposits
Total other Non Current assets  188.16  219.69  174.11 
Current
- Security deposits
Others (specify nature)  -   
Interest accrued but not due
Other Receivables
Receivables from redemption of 
Mutual Funds & other investments

 -    -   

Total other Current assets  5,670.50  11,891.99  4,234.60 

` In lakhs

Particulars
 As at 

31st March, 2017
 As at 

31st March, 2016
 As at 

1st April, 2015
Deferred tax assets
Compensated absence

 68.55  53.60  46.44 
Deferred tax liabilities
Fixed Assets
Fair value on investments
Retention by customers

 11,681.67  10,305.98  7,953.82 
Net deferred tax liabilities  11,613.12  10,252.38  7,907.38 

13. OTHER ASSETS
` In lakhs

Particulars
 As at 

31st March, 2017
 As at 

31st March, 2016
 As at 

1st April, 2015
Current
- Deposits - with suppliers  -   
- Advances to suppliers & others
- Prepaid Expenses
Total other Current assets  4,806.69  5,551.84  6,059.45 
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14. INVENTORIES 

` In lakhs

Particulars
 As at 

31st March, 2017
 As at 

31st March, 2016
 As at 

1st April, 2015
Work - in - progress
Stock - in - trade (trading goods)  -   
Total inventories  21.91  3,793.17  628.04 

` In lakhs

Current

Particulars
 As at 

31st March, 2017
 As at 

31st March, 2016
 As at 

1st April, 2015

Balances with banks
- Margin money
   Fixed Deposits with Banks  1,133.95  1,063.17  920.06 
Cash & Cash equivalents

- Unpaid dividend accounts
-Currents Accounts

 -    -   
Cash in hand

 9,187.61  10,095.07  1,552.16 

a)  Fixed deposit receipts of ` `

the company     
b)  Fixed deposit receipts of ` `

c)  ̀ -

16. CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES (NET)

` In lakhs

Particulars
 As at 

31st March, 2017
 As at 

31st March, 2016
 As at 

1st April, 2015
Provisions for income- tax
Less : Prepaid income - taxes
Net current tax liability  609.53  124.68  235.05 
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17. SHARE CAPITAL

` In lakhs

Particulars
 As at 

31st March, 2017
 As at 

31st March, 2016
 As at 

1st April, 2015
Authorised Shares
5,50,20,000 Preference Shares of 
`
42,49,00,000 Equity Shares of `
each

 14,000.00  14,000.00  14,000.00 
Issued, subscribed & paid up
11,41,82,400 Equity Shares of ̀  
(Includes 5,70,91,200 bonus Equity 
shares issued during the year in the 
ratio of 1:1)
Total  2,283.64  1,141.82  1,141.82 

Note 17a. The reconcilation of the number of shares outstanding is set out below

Equity Shares

Particulars
 As at 

31st March, 2017
 As at 

31st March, 2016
 As at 

1st April, 2015

Shares  at the beginning of the year  5,70,91,200  5,70,91,200  5,70,91,200 
Shares Issued during the year  5,70,91,200 - -
(Bonus shares issued during the 
year out of free reserves of the 
company at 1:1 ratio)
Shares  at the end of the year  11,41,82,400  5,70,91,200  5,70,91,200 

Note 17b. List of share holders in excess of 5%      

Equity Shares

Particulars
 As at 

31st March, 2017
 As at 

31st March, 2016

 2,46,04,800  1,21,94,900 
 1,45,91,000  70,83,000 
 1,37,88,000  68,94,000 

DSP Blackrock 3 Years Close Ended  81,72,660  34,48,149 

 58,09,422  29,04,711 
 64,08,000  32,04,000 
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Note 17c. Rights, Preferences and Restrictions attached to the Shares

The equity shares of the Company of nominal value of ` 2 per share rank pari passu in all respects 

Statement of Changes in Equity Share Capital

` In lakhs
Particulars
As at 01.04.2015  1,141.82 
Changes in equity share capital during the year  -   
As at 31.03.2016  1,141.82 
Changes in equity share capital during the year
Bonus shares issued during the year out of free reserves of the company 
at 1:1 ratio
As at 31.03.2017  2,283.64 
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19. BORROWINGS
` In lakhs

Particulars
 As at As at  As at 

Non Current
Secured
- Debentures  -   
External 
Commercial 
Borrowings
Rupee Term 
Loan
International 
Finance 
Corporation
Repayment 

of interest
# 2017-18

2018-19
2019-20
2020-21
2021-22
In Foreign 
Currency

 
(US$ 9 million)
Repayment 

of interest

Repayment 
Schedule in 
` in lakhs

# 2017-18
2018-19
Standard 
Chartered 

18.18 million)
Repayment 

of interest

Repayment 
Schedule in 
` in lakhs

# 2017-18
2018-19
2019-20
2020-21
2021-22
Car Loan (in 
INR)

Repayment 

of interest
# 2017-18

2018-19
 20,994.27  30,681.55  39,673.90
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`
    (secured by hypothecation of all the investment in the equity shares of subsidiary 

company)      

    #Amount disclosed under the head "Other Current Liabilities excluding provisions" 

19.1 Current maturities (Repayable within one year)

` In lakhs

Particulars
 As at 

31st March, 2017
 As at 

31st March, 2016
 As at 

1st April, 2015
Secured
Debentures
International Finance Corporation
DBS Bank Ltd
Standard Chartered Bank
HDFC Bank Ltd  -   

 9,281.13  10,384.63  9,247.24 

` In lakhs

Particulars
 As at 

31st March, 2017
 As at 

31st March, 2016
 As at 

1st April, 2015
Secured
From banks in foreign currency  -   

 -    7,654.82  7,573.49 
Unsecured
From other parties  -    -   

 10,154.82  7,573.49 

Loans from Banks in foreign currency are secured  against  hypothecation  of  Components, 

Components, Raw-Materials, Work-in-Progress, Plant & Machinery, Book Debts of EPC division, equi-
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20. TRADE PAYABLES

` In lakhs

Particulars
 As at 

31st March, 2017
 As at 

31st March, 2016
 As at 

1st April, 2015
Current
Due to parties registered under 
MSMED Act

 -    -   

Due to other parties
Total  34,070.52  28,752.24  13,671.93 
Based on the information so far 
obtained by the Company, payment 
to enterprises covered under the 
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 
Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act) 
has been made within 45 days and 
disclosure in accordance with section 
22 of the MSMED Act is as under:
Principal amount remaining 
unpaid

 -    -   

Principal amount remaining 
unpaid above 45 days

-  -    -   

Interest due on above  -    -    -   

Total of above  -    -   

Interest paid in terms of section 16  -  -    -   

Interest due and payable for the 
period of delay in payment

 -    -    -   

Interest accrued and remaining unpaid  -    -    -   

Interest due and payable even in 
succeeding years

 -    -    -   

21. OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES EXCLUDING PROVISIONS

` In lakhs

 current

Particulars
 As at 

31st March, 2017
 As at 

31st March, 2016
 As at 

1st April, 2015
Current maturities of long term debt
Interest accrued but not due
Unpaid dividends
Expenses Payable
Statutory dues

 10,247.44  11,605.31  10,436.31 
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22. PROVISIONS

` In lakhs

Particulars
 As at 

31st March, 2017
 As at 

31st March, 2016
 As at 

1st April, 2015
Non Current

- Compensated absences

- Gratuity

Total  172.67  145.25  145.08 
Current

- Gratuity

- Provision for Wealth Tax  -    -   

- Compensated absences  -   
Total  273.90  165.86  111.38 

23. OTHER LIABILITIES

` In lakhs

Particulars
 As at 

31st March, 2017
 As at 

31st March, 2016
 As at 

1st April, 2015

Advance received from customers

Total  1,952.87  834.44  1,661.85 
Current
Advance received from customers 

 -    -   

Total  -    45.29 

24. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended  

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended  

31st March, 2016 
EPC (Construction)
Energy (Power)
Other operating revenue
Total  1,35,671.82  1,09,720.48 
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25. OTHER INCOME

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended  

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended  

31st March, 2016 
Interest income
#Liability written back  -   

 -   

Foreign Exchange Fluctuation  -   
Total  4,915.34  6,292.59 
#  Liabilty written back includes `

* Includes `

26. MATERIALS & STORES

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended  

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended  

31st March, 2016 
Materials & Stores
Total  89,476.40  81,321.07 

Materials and Stores purchased during the year include Stores `  
`

27.  CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, STOCK-IN-TRADE & WORK-IN-PROGRESS 

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended  

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended  

31st March, 2016 
Inventory at the beginning of the year
Traded Goods  -   
Work-in-progress

 3,793.17  628.04 
Inventories at the end of the year
Traded Goods
Work in Progress

Total  3,771.26  (3,165.13)
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28. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended  

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended 31st 

March, 2016 
Salaries & wages
Contribution to provident & other funds
Staff welfare expenses
Total  3,457.70  2,985.69 

29. FINANCE COSTS

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended  

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended  

31st March, 2016 
Interest
Exchange differences regarded as an adjustment to 
borrowing costs
Other borrowing costs
Total  3,734.34  4,428.80 

30. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSE

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended  

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended 31st 

March, 2016 
Depreciation of tangible assets
Amortisation of intangible assets
Total  5,079.08 4941.25

31. OTHER EXPENSES

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended  

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended 31st 

March, 2016 
Travelling & Conveyance
Rent
Rates & Taxes
Insurance

Power & Fuel
Repairs to Plant & Machinery
Remuneration to Managing Director 

 -    -   
- as statutory auditor



191Annual Report 2016-17

Corporate Overview Statutory Reports Financial Statements

NOTES
on Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2017

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended  

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended 31st 

March, 2016 
- for tax audit
- for cost audit
- for other services

Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets  -   
    Bank Charges
    Exchange Rate difference  -   
    Miscellaneous expenses

 -   
Total  7,715.71  6,520.52 

32. TAX EXPENSE

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended  

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended  

31st March, 2016 
Current tax
Deferred tax
Total  8,732.69  7,207.13 

33. EARNINGS PER SHARE

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended  

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended  

31st March, 2016 

calculation of basic EPS

Weighted average number of equity shares in 
calculating basic  & diluting EPS  11,41,82,400  11,41,82,400 

Basic & diluted earning per share  16.90  10.48 

34.  EVENTS OCURRING AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE. 
 Dividends proposed to be distributed

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended  

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended  

31st March, 2016 
Dividends proposed for Equity Shareholders  -   
` 2 per share
Total  -    1,141.82 
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36. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

as follows:

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
Amortised  

Cost
 

through PL
 

through OCI
Total Total 

Assets
Investments  -    -    -    -    -   
   In Equity Shares  -    -   
   In mutual funds  -    -   
   In Corporate Bonds  -    -   
Cash & cash 
equivalents

 -    -   

Bank balances  -    -   
Loans  -    -   
Trade receivables  -    -   

 -    -   
Total  72,473.66  38,711.32  99.95  1,11,284.93 1,11,284.93 
Liabilities
Borrowings  -    -   
Trade payables  -    -   

liabilities
 -    -   

Total  65,312.23  -    -    65,312.23  65,312.23 

35.  INFORMATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENT OF IND AS 11 : 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended  

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended  

31st March, 2016 
i) Amount of contract revenue recognised
ii)  Disclosures in respect of contract in progress at the 

reporting date  -    -   

recognised loss
   b) Advance received  -   
   c) Retentions
   d) Due to Customers
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as follows:

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
Amortised  

Cost
 

through PL
 

through OCI
Total Total 

Assets
Investments
   In Equity Shares  -    -   
   In mutual funds  -    -   
   In Commercial paper  -    -   
Cash & cash equivalents  -    -   
Bank balances  -    -   
Loans  -    -   
Trade receivables  -    -   

 -    -   
Total  76,693.50  9,260.16  52.45  86,006.11  86,006.11 
Liabilities
Borrowings  -    -   
Trade payables  -    -   

liabilities
 -    -   

Total  81,193.91  -    -    81,193.91  81,193.91 

as follows:

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
Amortised  

Cost
 

through PL
 

through OCI
Total Total 

Assets:
Investments
   In Equity Shares  -    -   
   In mutual funds  -    -   
Cash & cash equivalents  -    -   
Bank balances  -    -   
Loans  -    -   
Trade receivables  -    -   

 -    -   
Total  42,109.47  9,687.92  58.67  51,856.06  51,856.06 
Liabilities:
Borrowings  -    -   
Trade payables  -    -   

liabilities
 -    -   

Total  71,355.62  -    -    71,355.62  71,355.62 
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Fair value hierarchy           
This section explains the estimates and judgements made in determining the fair values of Finan-
cial Instruments that are measured at fair value and amortised cost and for which fair values are 

the table:

Level 1 : 

Level 2 : 

Level 3: 

The following table presents fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value as 
of 31st March, 2017:

Particulars  Fair Value  Fair value measurement using 
 Level 1  Level 2  Level 3 

Assets
Investments
   In Equity Shares  -   
   In mutual funds
   In Corporate Bonds  -    -   
Cash & cash equivalents
Bank balances
Loans
Trade receivables

Total  1,11,284.93  38,711.32  99.95  72,473.66 
Liabilities
Borrowings  -    -   
Trade payables

Total  65,312.23  -    -    65,312.23 
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The following table presents fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value as 
of 31st March, 2016:

Particulars  Fair Value  Fair value measurement using 
 Level 1  Level 2  Level 3 

Assets
Investments
   In Equity Shares  -   
   In mutual funds  -    -   
   In Commercial paper
Cash & cash equivalents  -    -   
Bank balances  -   
Loans  -    -   
Trade receivables  -    -   

Total  86,006.11  9,260.16  52.45  76,693.50 
Liabilities
Borrowings  -    -   
Trade payables  -    -   

 -    -   
Total  81,193.91  -    -    81,193.91 

The following table presents fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value as 
of  1st April, 2015:

Particulars  Fair Value  Fair value measurement using 
 Level 1  Level 2  Level 3 

Assets
Investments
   In Equity Shares  -   
   In mutual funds  -    -   
Cash & cash equivalents  -    -   
Bank balances  -    -   
Loans
Trade receivables

Total  51,856.06  9,687.92  58.67  42,109.47 
Liabilities
Borrowings  -    -   
Trade payables  -    -   

 -    -   
Total  71,355.62  -    -    71,355.62 
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The carrying amount of  cash and cash equivalents, bank balances, trade receivables, loans, other 

The Company’s investment in the equity shares of its subsidiaries, associates & joint venture is 

investment in subsidiaries, associates & joint vebture as deemed cost as on the date of transition 

37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENTS

R

 ` In lakhs
Particulars  31st March, 2017  31st March, 2016 
Borrowings (In US Dollars)

For the year ended 31st March, 2017 and 31st March, 2016, the effect of every percentage point 

under

Particulars Change in USD rate  31st March, 
2017  31st March, 2016 

Appreciation in exchnage rate
Depreciation on exchange rate

Liquidity R
-

The Company’s principle source of liquidity are cash and cash equivalent, bank balances, cash 
-

31st March, 2017:
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 ` In lakhs

Particulars Less than 
1 year 1-2 years 2-5 years More than 

5 years Total

Borrowings  -   
Trade payables  -    -    -   

 -    -    -   

31st March, 2016:

 ` In lakhs

Particulars Less than 
1 year 1-2 years 2-5 years More than 

5 years Total

Borrowings  -   
Trade payables  -    -    -   

 -    -    -   

1st April, 2015:

 ` In lakhs

Particulars Less than 
1 year 1-2 years 2-5 years More than 

5 years Total

Borrowings
Trade payables  -    -    -   

 -    -    -   

-

` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended  

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended 

31st March, 2016 
 Year ended  

1st April, 2015
Investments

Cash & cash equivalents

Bank balances

Loans

Trade receivables

Credit risk on cash and cash equivalent and bank balances is limited as the Company generally 

receivables are unsecured and are derived from revenue from customers who are primarily Public 
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38. CAPITAL MANANGEMENT
For the purpose of managing capital, Capital includes issued equity share capital and reserves 

The objective of the company’s capital management are to: 
 -  Safeguard their ability to continue as going concern so that they can continue to provide 

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in 

capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital 

Gearing Ratio is as follows :
` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended  

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended 

31st March, 2016 
 Year ended  

1st April, 2015

Total net debt and equity
Gearing Ratio

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company’s capital management, amongst other 

39.  AS PER MCA NOTIFICATION G.S.R. 308(E) DATED 30TH MARCH, 2017, THE DETAILS OF 
SPECIFIED BANK NOTES (SBNS) AND OTHER BANK NOTES HELD AND TRANSACTED 

` In lakhs

Particulars Other denomination notes Total

(+) Permitted receipts *  -   

(-) Permitted payments #  -   

(-) Amount deposited in Banks  -   

 -   

#  Permitted payments includes payments from various project sites for normal site operation 
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40.  DISCLOSURES IN ACCORDANCE WITH INDAS 19 (2015) ON   
“EMPLOYEES BENEFITS”:

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended  

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended  

31st March, 2016 

 203.66  187.17 

March, 2016, being the respective measurement dates

Leave Encashment  Liability  (unfunded)
 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended  

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended 

31st March, 2016 
Changes in Present Value of Obligation as at   
Present value of obligation as on last valuation
Current Service Cost
Interest Cost

Financial Assumption
 -   

Experience

Present value of obligation as on valuation date

Table Showing Plan Assumptions

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended  

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended 

31st March, 2016 
Discount Rate

Pension Increase Rate
Average expected future service (Remaining working 
Life)

16 17

Mortality Table
IALM 2006-08 

Ultimate
IALM 2006-08 

Ultimate
Superannuation at age-Male 60 60
Superannuation at age-Female 60 60
Early Retirement & Disablement (All Causes Combined)

Ignored Ignored
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 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended 31st 

March, 2017 
 Year ended 

31st March, 2016 
  

Current Service Cost

Mortality Table

Age Mortality (Per Annum)
25
30
35
40
45
50
55
60
65
70

year Amount ` in lakhs
1
2
3
4
5
6 to 10
More than 10 years
Total Undiscounted Payments Past and Future Service  -   
Total Undiscounted Payments related to Past Service
Less Discount For Interest

Bifurcation of Net liability
Table Showing expected return on Plan Asset at end Measurement Period

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended  

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended 

31st March, 2016 
Current liability
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Actuarial Valuation of Gratuity Liability (Funded)
Changes in Present Value of Obligation as at 

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended  

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended 

31st March, 2016 
Present value of obligation as on last valuation
Current Service Cost
Interest Cost

Financial Assumption
 -   

Experience

Present value of obligation as on valuation date

Changes in Fair Value of Plan Assets as at  
 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended  

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended 

31st March, 2016 
Fair value of Plan Assets at Beginning of period
Interest Income
Employer Contributions

Return on Plan Assets excluding Interest Income
Fair value of Plan Assets at End of measurement period

Table Showing Reconciliation to Balance Sheet  
 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended  

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended 

31st March, 2016 
Funded Status
Fund Asset
Fund Liability

Table Showing Plan Assumptions

Particulars
 Year ended  

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended 

31st March, 2016 
Discount Rate
Expected Return on Plan Asset

Average expected future service (Remaining working Life) 17 17

Mortality Table
IALM 2006-2008 

Ultimate
IALM 2006-2008 

Ultimate
Superannuation at age-Male 60 60
Superannuation at age-Female 60 60
Early Retirement & Disablement (All Causes Combined)
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Particulars
 Year ended 31st 

March, 2017 
 Year ended 

31st March, 2016 
Current Service Cost

Other Comprehensive Income

Particulars
 Year ended  

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended 

31st March, 2016 

Financial Assumption
 -   

Experience

Return on Plan Asset, Excluding Interest Income
Balance at the end of the Period

Table Showing Allocation of Plan Asset at end Measurement Period

Particulars
 Year ended  

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended 

31st March, 2016 
Central Government Securities
State Government Securities
PSU Bonds
Investment with Bank in Special Deposit Scheme
Administered by Birla Sun Life Insurance Company 
Limited
Accrued Interest on Investment
Tax dedcuted at Source
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Total  329.30  269.51 

Table Showing Total Allocation in % of Plan Asset at end Measurement Period

Particulars
 Year ended  

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended 

31st March, 2016 
Central Government Securities
State Government Securities
PSU Bonds
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Particulars
 Year ended  

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended 

31st March, 2016 
Investment with Bank in Special Deposit Scheme
Administered by Birla Sun Life Insurance Company 
Limited
Accrued Interest on Investment
Tax deducted at Source
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Total 100.00% 100.00%

Mortality Table

Age Mortality (Per Annum)
25
30
35
40
45
50
55
60
65
70

Table Showing Cash Flow Informations

 ` In lakhs
Amount

Minimum Funding Requirements

year Amount ` in lakhs
1
2
3
4
5
6 to 10
More than 10 years
Total Undiscounted Payments Past and Future Service  -   
Total Undiscounted Payments related to Past Service
Less Discount For Interest
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Particulars Amount ` in lakhs

Interest Cost next period
Expected Return on Plan Asset

Bifurcation of Net liability
Table Showing expected return on Plan Asset at end Measurement Period

Particulars
 Year ended 

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended 

31st March, 2016 
Current liability
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42. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES
42.1 Name of related parties and related party relationship

 

1 Shri Padam Prakash Gupta Key Managerial Personnel 
2 Shri Ankit Saraiya Director & Relative of Key Managerial Personnel 
3 Ms Avantika Gupta Director & Relative of Key Managerial Personnel 

outstanding balances 
Transactions during the year

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended  

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended 

31st March, 2016 

Personnel)
Waiver of Managing Director commission  -   
Remuneration to Managing Director 

Personnel)
Remuneration paid

Outstanding Balances
 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended  

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended 

31st March, 2016 

Personnel)
Commission Payable to managing Director  -   

43. DETAILS OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended  

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended 

31st March, 2016 
Indigenous
Imported
Total  72,197.84  66,083.34 

44. EARNING IN FOREIGN EXCHANGE
 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended  

31st March, 2017 
 Year ended 

31st March, 2016 

Total  283.59  1,753.45 
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45. DEEMED EXPORT
 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 Year ended 31st 

March, 2017 
 Year ended 31st 

March, 2016 
Deemed Export Under Global Tender at Ex- works value
Total  10,071.41  12,477.40 

46. FIRST-TIME ADOPTION OF Ind-AS
These

guidance prescribed in Ind AS 101 - First Time adoption of Indian Accounting Standard, with effect from 

(a)  Deemed cost for Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) – The Group has elected to measure items of 

(b)   Long Term Foreign Currency Monetary Items – The Group has opted to continue the policy adopted 
for accounting for exchange differences arising from translation of long term foreign currency 

has continued to capitalise the forex differences and such capitalised amount is amortised over the 

(c)  Investment in subsidiaries, joint venture and associates – The Group has elected to adopt the 
previous GAAP carrying values on date of transition as deemed cost for investments in subsidiaries, 

election to present subsequent changes in the fair value of an investment in an equity instrument 

designated its investments in certain equity instruments at fair value through other comprehensive 
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46.2.1  Reconciliation of consolidated balance sheet as at 01.04.2015, Date of transition to 
Ind AS

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 IGAAP As at 
31st March, 

2015

Effects of 
transition to 

Ind AS

 Ind AS As 
at 1st April, 

2015
ASSETS
1 Non - current assets

(a) Property, plant and equipment
(b) Capital work in progress  -   
(c) Goodwill  -   
(d) Other intangible assets  -   
(e) Financial assets
 (i)  Investments
 (ii) Loans  -   
 (iii) Others  -   
(f) Mat Credit Entitlement  -   

2 Current assets
(a) Inventories  -   
(b) Financial assets
 (i)   Investments
 (ii)  Trade receivables  -   
 (iii) Cash and cash equivalents  -   
 (iv) Bank balances  -   
 (vi) Others  -   
(c) Other current assets
Total assets  1,68,149.25 (111.76)  1,68,037.49 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity share capital  -   
(b) Other equity

 -   
       Liabilities  -    -    -   
1 Non - current liabilities

(a) Financial assets
 (i)  Borrowings  -   
(b) Provisions  -   
(c) Deferred tax liabilities (net)
(d) Other non - current liabilities  -   

2 Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
 (i) Borrowings  -   
 (ii) Trade payables  -   
 (iii) Other liabilities excluding provisions  -   
(b) Other current liabilities  -   
(c) Provisions
(d) Current tax liabilities (net)  -   
Total Equity & Liabilities  1,68,149.25 (111.76)  1,68,037.49 
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46.2.2  Reconciliation Of Consolidated Balance Sheet As At 31.03.2016
 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 IGAAP As at 
31st March, 

2016

Effects of 
transition to 

Ind AS

 Ind AS As 
at 1st April, 

2016
ASSETS
1 Non - current assets

(a) Property, plant and equipment
(b) Goodwill  -   
(c) Other intangible assets  -   
(d) Financial assets
 (i)  Investments
 (ii) Loans  -   
 (iii) Others  -   
(e) Mat Credit Entitlement  -   

2 Current assets
(a) Inventories  -   
(b) Financial assets
 (i)   Investments
 (ii)  Trade receivables  -   
 (iii) Cash and cash equivalents  -   
 (iv) Bank balances  -   
 (v)  Loans  -   
 (vi) Others  -   
(c) Other current assets
Total assets  1,85,365.12  136.99  1,85,502.11 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity share capital  -   
(b) Other equity

 -    -    -   
Liabilities

1 Non - current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
 (i)  Borrowings  -   
(b) Provisions  -   
(c) Deferred tax liabilities (net)
(d) Other non - current liabilities  -   

2 Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
 (i) Borrowings  -   
 (ii) Trade payables  -   
 (iii) Other liabilities excluding provisions  -   
(b) Other current liabilities  -    -    -   
(c) Provisions
(d) Current tax liabilities (net)  -   
Total Equity & Liabilities  1,85,365.12  136.99  1,85,502.11 
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46.2.3   RECONCILIATION OF CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT ANT LOSS FOR THE YEAR 
ENDED 31.03.2016

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
 IGAAP As at 
31st March, 

2016

Effects of 
transition to 

Ind AS

 Ind AS As 
at 1st April, 

2016
I Revenue from operations  -   
II Other income
III Total income (I + II)
IV Expenses

Material, Stores & Project Expenses  -   

- trade and work - in - progress  -   

Finance costs  -   
Depreciation and amortisation expenses
Other expenses
Total expenses

V (III - IV)
VI Exceptional items
VII
VIII
IX Tax expense

(1) Current tax  -   
(2) Deferred tax
(3) MAT credit entitlement  -   

X  14,057.21 (2,051.37)  12,005.83 
XI

Owners of the parent
 -    -    -   

XII Other comprehensive income

loss 
(i)  Fair value gains on non-current equity 

investments  -   

Loss  -   

 -   
XIII Total comprehensive income for the period (XI + XII)  14,057.21 (2,088.13)  11,969.07 
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For S. S. Kothari & Co.
Chartered Accountants

P. K. Lohia  P. P. Gupta
 Managing Director

Centre Point
21, Old Court House Street R.N. Bardhan N. Brahma  S.N. Roy
Kolkata - 700 001 Partner Company Secretary  Director
26th May, 2017

WHEREVER CONSIDERED NECESSARY.
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Part “A” : Subsidiaries
 ` In lakhs

Particulars
Simran 

Wind 

Techno 
Infra 

Developers 

Techno 
Clean 

Techno 
Green 

Techno 
Wind Power 

a) Date of 
acquisition

b) Capital
c) Reserves
d) Total Assets
e) Total Liabilities
f) Investment  -    -    -    -
g) Turnover  -    -    -    -
h)

Taxation
i) Provision For 

Taxation
 -    -    -    -

j)
Taxation

k) Interim Dividend  -    -    -    -
l) Tax on Interim 

Dividend Paid
 -    -    -    -

m) Extent of 

Refer note -1 Refer note - 1 Refer note - 1 Refer note - 1

SUBSIDIARIES      

rule 5 of the Companies (Account) Rules, 2014 - AOC - 1
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Note-1 Subsidiaries yet to commence operation. 

 ` In lakhs

Particulars
Patran Transmission Jhajjar KT Transco 

1 Latest audited Balance Sheet
2 Date on which the Associate or Joint 

3 Shares of associate or joint venture held  2,45,00,000  1,10,92,857

Amount of investment (` in lakhs)

4

5
per latest audited Balance Sheet

6  -    -
(i) Considered in consolidation



NOTES



NOTES



CORPORATE INFORMATION

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Mr. P. P. Gupta, Managing Director 

Dr. R. P. Singh, Independent Director 

Mr. K. M. Poddar, Independent Director 

Mr. K. Vasudevan, Independent Director

Mr. K. K. Rai, Independent Director

Mr. S. N. Roy, Independent Director

Mr. A. Saraiya, Non-Executive Director

Ms. A. Gupta, Non-Executive Director

COMPANY SECRETARY
Mr. N. Brahma

BANKERS
Vijaya Bank

State Bank of India

ICICI Bank

Standard Chartered Bank

Citibank N.A. 

IndusInd Bank 

DBS Bank

HSBC

YES Bank

IDBI Bank

Axis Bank

HDFC Bank

AUDITORS
S. S. Kothari & Co. Centre Point 
21, Old Court House Street 
Kolkata - 700 001 
Phone: (033) 22482758 
E: sskotharico@gmail.com

REGISTERED OFFICE
C-218, Ground Floor (GR-1), Sector-63, 
Noida - 201307 (U.P.) 
E: desk.investors@techno.co.in 
W: www.techno.co.in

CORPORATE OFFICE
1B Park Plaza, 71 Park Street, 
Kolkata - 700016 
Phone: (033) 40513000  
Fax: (033) 40513326

REGISTRAR AND SHARE 
TRANSFER AGENT

 
D-5 I I, Bagree Market, 
5th Floor 71, B. R. B. Basu Road,  
Kolkata - 700001 
Phone:  (033) 2234-2318/3576, 

2235-7270/7271/3070
Fax: (033) 2215-6823



Techno Electric & Engineering 
Company Limited

 
1B Park Plaza, 71 Park Street, 
Kolkata 700 016

co
nc

ep
t, c

on
te

nt
 an

d 
de

sig
n a

t
(in

fo
@

aic
l.in

)


